MEETING AGENDA
TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
Claudio Marzollo Community Center
107 Glenclyffe Dr., Garrison, New York 10524
June 18th, 2020
7:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes:
May

Correspondence

Return Escrow/Bonds
Glenn Ferdico, 385 Indian Brook Road, Garrison TM#49-4-51.1 & 49-4-56
Old Business

CRS International Self-Storage Warehouse/Office, 2761 Route 9 TM# 38.-3-64

(The applicant is seeking Amended Site Plan re-approval for the existing self-storage site plan, similar in
scope. The property is approximately 2.47 acres located in the “HC” (Highway Commercial) zoning
district.)

Magazzino Italian Art Foundation, 2700 Route 9 (Site Visit on March 8%) TM#38.-3-24.1
(Applicant seeks approval to adjust lot line between its property and that of CF Diversified such that the
current configuration of applicant’s property increases from 9.393 acres to 14.615 acres, while CF
Diversified decreases a comresponding amount of land 63.516 acres to 58.294 acres. The approval is
merely a lot line change)

New Business

Magazzino Italian Art Foundation, 2700 Route 9, Cold Spring TM#38.-3-24.1

The Action is to approve a site plan and special use permit that will allow the expansion of existing
museum and art foundation facility by constructing a new building, parking and related facilities on a
recently acquired parcel to the south of the existing facility and the relocation of a planned employee
residential structure and related facilities on a parcel to be acquired to the north of the existing facility.
Approval of the northerly property addition is the subject of a subdivision application being processed
simultaneously with this Site Plan and Special Use application.



William & Lisa Cumming, 71 South Mountain Pass Spur, Garrison TM# 82.-1-53 & 82.-1-52
(Sponsors own two parcels of land at the northerly end of South Mountain Pass Spur, a private road in the
southerly part of the Town of Philipstown. The two parcels are: Tax Map 82.-1-1-52, which is vacant and
contains 5.884 acres: and Tax Map 82.-1-1-53, upon with two detached single-family homes exist and
which contains 11,283 acres. Both parcels pre-exist the current zoning law. Both parcels are, in some
measure non-conforming. Sponsors seek approval to realign the line dividing the two parcels such that
each of the dwellings is on a different lot and thus more nearly conforming to the current zoning law.)

Slope Line, LLC C/O The Scenic Hudson Trust, 1 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200 Poughkeespie
TM#16.-1-19, 16.-1-18, 16.-1-11, 16.11-1-11, 16.-1-12, 16.-1-15, 16.-1-14, 16.-1-13, 16.-1-20, 16.-1-17,
16.-1-16, 16.11-1-1, 16.11-1-2, 16.11-1-3, 16.15-1-40

(Approval of the subdivision of 770 acres into 3 parcels.

Parcel A- 520 acres is unimproved and will be protected by conservation easement or conveyed to New
York State.

Parcel B- 190 acres is improved with small recreational structures. It will be conveyed to an HOA
associated with the existing residential community surrounded by the Slope Line Land, and it will be
subject to a conservation easement.

Parcel C- 50 acres is already improved with residential structure and out outbuildings. If and when it is
conveyed by Slope Line, it will be conveyed subject to a conservation easement.



PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
MEETING MINUTES
May 21, 2020

The Philipstown Planning Board held its regular monthly meeting on Thursday, May 21, 2020 Via ZOOM.

Present: Neal Zuckerman- Chair
Kim Conner
Dennis Gagnon
Neal Tomann
Peter Lewis
Laura Q’Connell
Heidi Wendel
Ronald J. Gainer, PE, Town Engineer
Stephen Gaba, Counsel

Neal Zuckerman (Chair) opened the meeting at 7:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was taken by Mrs, Macintyre.

A. Minutes
The minutes of the February 20, 2020 Regular Monthly Meeting were reviewed and approved.
Neal Zuckerman stated that there were three items of correspondence this month.

1) Graymoor - does anyone have any information or comments?
Steve Gaba stated | think the situation is that they're going to put up the improvements an to the
tower near Graymoore they know that they have to technically apply to the Zoning Board we expect
that application to be made they haven't indicated that they object or anything to the contrary that's
the next step in this if that doesn't happen then the Inspector will go out and pay them a visit and
inform them that they will have to come in like you have been informed. Steve stated that the
Planning Board has nothing else to do on this. Steve Gaba asked if Ron Gainer had anything to add?

Ron Gainer stated that Steve covered the information and there was nothing else he needed to add.

Neal Zuckerman asked if any of the board members had anything to add regarding the Graymoor
Tower? No one did.

2) Riverview Industries - Neal Zuckerman stated we received a memo from the conservation Board who
wanted to jointly discuss evaluating as you may recall from our sire visit. There are a significant
number of vehicles on the west side of the site on Route 9. Does Steve Gaba or Ron Gainer have any
comments?

Ron Gainer stated that we received this letter but we have heard nothing else from the Conservation
Board.



Steve Gaba stated he feels that there is nothing else that needs to be done. Ron Gainer stated that the
Board is awaiting formal comments that will be forthcoming, but nothing else has to be done at
present. Neal Zuckerman asked if anyone else had any comments?

Glenn Watson stated that they did make a site visit with the Conservation Board and what we spoke
about was extending the wetland boundary around the south line which they wanted us to do and we
have done. We inspected the ditch alongside the north property line and Mr. Garfinkle said he would
support either filling in or piping that ditch because it wasn't a wetland although it was identified by
our consultant as one. He didn't feel it was a wetland, it was just a ditch. That would give us the
opportunity to widen the parking lot and pull it back from where it is really invading the wetlands and
at the rear of the property. That's still ongoing; we will have more for you, but we have talked with
them.

Neal Zuckerman asked Steve Gaba or Ron Gainer what the next action in front of the Board for that
application?

Ron Gainer stated that the applicant has to respond to the prior comments issued in my previous
technical memorandum, and as well as the Board’s site walk memorandum. Ron Gainer stated that he
expects some further correspondence from the Conservation Board which will be factored into your
review of the application.

Steve Gaba stated that we are in the interim period before the public hearing and there are a number
of questions that need to be answered.

Neal Zuckerman asked if any other Board members have any other questions or comments on
Riverview Industries?

Kim Conner stated there is nothing scheduled right now until they can have a public hearing?
Steve stated that was correct, no public hearings have been scheduled on this matter. Ron Gainer
stated that they are not on any upcoming agenda. This will be triggered by a submittal from the
applicant. =~ “”

3) David Orendtreich - Neal Zuckerman stated that there is no correspondent regarding information on
the David Orendtreich matter, just the letter written from Steve Gaba to the Planning Board of Putnam
Valley. | don’t think there is anything else that we need to add. Steve Gaba stated it just shows that it is
on the record and that we have not heard anything back from them. No further action needs to be
taken.
B. Return of Escrow
Connelly Site Plan Route 403, Garrison

Neal Zuckerman has asked for the return of escrow for the Connolly property. Neal Asked Steve or Ron if there
was anything that would prevent that from happening?

Ron Gainer stated that he has no outstanding invoices so no. Steve Gaba stated that he has no outstanding
invoices so it can be closed out.

Kim Conner asked how things get handled with the Connolly property, as the house is complete but the
landscaping is unfinished. How is that handled?



Ron Gainer stated that would be a matter for the Code Enforcement Officer. He could request assistance from
either Steve Gaba or himself, or he can handle it directly. It is not typically handled by the Board. Ron Gainer
stated that on commercial properties you often do have some directives about landscaping and sometimes
you take a Bond to assure its completion. It was not done in this case as it is a residential property. In that case
it is monitored by Code Enforcement Officer.

Kim Conner stated that maybe it is something that the board should consider on other projects that are right
off the road. Steve Gaba stated that general speaking with residential property you are not going to get your
CO until your landscaping in and that is usually the incentive for the homeowner to complete property. Steve
stated that Ron Gainer is correct, that you would have the Code Enforcement Officer handle this matter. Kim
Conner stated that there is not much they can do at this point they got the CO and have moved in and the
project is done.

Steve Gaba asked they got a CO without the landscaping being in? That should never have happened.
Kim Conner stated that she just wants to know how the bo;rd can handle this in the future.

Neal Zuckerman stated that he has no problem on an informal basis sending a letter to Code Enforcement
Officer stating an observation along the way. | have no problem sending the information to the Code
Enforcement Officer and memorializing it on paper that we observed things.

Ron Gainer stated that he has just went through his electronic files on the project, and the construction
drawings submitted as part of the board's approval included a specific planning plan, so the town CEO had
clear guidance as to what the Planning Board expected to see with respect to the completed landscaping. |
can’t tell you if the field conditions today comply with that plan or not.

Steve Gaba stated that if there’s a site plan that has specific areas that show landscaping, the landscaping
should be done before CO is issued because, if not, you are not in compliance with your site plan.

Ron Gainer stated that he can prepare a note to the CEO on behalf of the Planning Board, to draw his attention
to the planting plan as part of the Boards approval. Neal Zuckerman stated that he does not have a problem
with that. Kim Conner stated that with this projected it is signed off on and it is done, but | just wanted to bring
it up to be mindful moving forward.

Neal Zuckerman asked if there was anyone else on the board that wanted to weigh in on this if they are going
to do an informal approach with this.

Neal Tomann stated that he agrees with Kim as he has been approached from people stating on commercial
properties that it doesn’t look like what was on the plan. Neal Tomann stated that maybe it should be brought
up during Pre-App meetings with Greg Wunner there and the applicants.

Neal Zuckerman asked if anyone else had anything to say.

Dennis Gagnon stated that if it is on the plans then it should be completed, and that the Building Inspector
should take the time to review of completeness. Dennis stated that he feels in the future that this is something
that should be addressed.

Neal Zuckerman asked Steve Gaba if he should make a motion on the record for these observations through a
letter to be sent from Ron Gainer? Steve Gaba stated that the better practice is always to do everything on a
3



motion. It is an informal letter, you don’t have to but if you would like you can. Neal Zuckerman stated that he
would like to do a motion and also would like the Board’s Secretary to make a section called Local
Observations so if someone has something to raise, we can hear it.

Neal Zuckerman asked to take a motion to return escrow to the Connolly’s.

Mr. Lewis made the motion, and Mr. Gagnon seconded the motion. The vote was as foliows:

Kim Conner - Aye
Dennis Gagnon - Aye
Peter Lewis | Aye
Laura O'Connell - Aye
Neal Tomann - Aye
Heidi Wendell | Aye

Neal Zuckerman Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Any opposed, abstentions? Being none, motion passes. '

Steve Gaba stated that he advised against the board having a separate section dedicated to local observations.
It makes in my opinion that you will have people say that you didn’t bother this people who is not in
compliance but you have something to say to me. Steve Gaba stated that he feels that the board should just
have it if you should see something that is okay. | think that if it has something to do with return escrow, we
can bring it up. Neal Zuckerman stated that he thinks they will not do it, under the advice of Steve Gaba.

Glenn Ferdico Site Plan Indian Brook Road, Garrison
Neal Zuckerman asked about the return of bond money for Ferdico. Neal Zuckerman asked Steve Gaba if he
could give some history on this as it has been about 14 years with this Multi-step Bond.

Steve Gaba stated he didn't believe this is the Bond r‘noney.' This is the application review funds, isn't it? Steve
Gaba asked Ron Gainer if he was wrong about that?

Ron Gainer stated that he is not familiar with the project, as this matter was processed well before his
appointment as Town Engineer. Ron Gainer stated that, in reading the applicant’s letter, it talks about “cash”.
They call it “escrow”, but it is apparently actually a Bond that was posted for wetland mitigation the applicant
was required to perform. Ron Gainer stated that he doesn’t think this matter concerns “escrow monies”, as
the amount posted was an excess of $100,000.00.

Steve Gaba stated that he is not familiar with it either and he thinks the Board should hold off on it until he can
look into it further.

Neal Zuckerman stated that we will table it until next month and wants Kelly Mcintyre to let Mr. Ferdico know
what the board is doing.

Neal Zuckerman stated that he is moving onto old business and that the Board will not be doing any Public
Hearings for the near future via the technique of ZOOM. The thought was that the public would be potentially
harmed by not being able to participate in a public hearing using this venue. If Covid continues and prevents
actual in-person meetings through August, then we will have to turn on public hearing via ZOOM to move
forward. That is why the Lombardi Site Plan application, which was scheduled for a Public Hearing, is not being
held tonight.



Steve Gaba stated that if the board has a subdivision or something like that and you are required to hold a
public hearing within a certain amount of days the practice of the board will be to open a public hearing on
ZOOM, and then just adjourn until maybe August.

C. Old Business

David Marzollo, Lane Gate Road TM#49.-3-17.4

Neal Zuckerman asked Ron Gainer to take the Board through where they are with the application.

Ron Gainer advised that project had actually be on for action at the March meeting, which got cancelled just
prior to its conduct. Ron Gainer stated that he has updated the draft approval resolution that was prepared
then, to the current date, and it ready for the Board’s consideration. -

Steve Gaba asked if there was only one resolution on Marzollo? Ron stated “yes”. With regards to SEQRA, it's
a “type 2" action. The Board had classified it as such at a previous meeting, and so now they are prepared to
move on to consider approval of the application. The Beard had a public hearing and closed it, so the adoption
of the resolution is the next step.

Neal Zuckerman stated that now they just have the site plan approval resolution to act on. So, can | get a
motion to approve the site plan review?

Ms. Conner made the motion, and Mr. Lewis seconded the motion. The vote was as follows:

Kim Conner - Aye
Dennis Gagnon - Aye
Peter Lewis - Aye
Laura O'Connell - Aye
Neal Tomann . Aye
Heidi Wendell - Aye
Neal Zuckerman - Aye

Neal Zuckerman: Any opposed, abstentions? Being none, motion passes.

Neal Zuckerman stated that there were two other things on the agenda and we had discussed there was a
miscommunication on submitted dates, with information having been submitted to the Town but not
distributed to the Board members for review in advance of tonight’s meeting. We are going to permit Badey &
Watson to give information in regards to Magazzino and CRS International, providing clarity of where they are
with these projects. S

& 57 oo
5

CRS International Self Storage Wafehouse/Office, 2761 Route 9 TM#38.-3-64

Neal Zuckerman stated that Glenn Watson is working on this project and has asked him to provide the Board
with an update. Glenn Watson stated that Jamie Copeland is going to start off with their presentation.

Jamie Copeland stated that he just wanted to remind the board that CRS is a family owned business and they
are already in Philipstown and that they need to expand. The new building has the ability to receive and send
out tractor-trailers in a circular pattern within the site, to avoid trucks having to actually backup or encumber
the entrance at Route 9. The building is a warehouse and repackaging facility, mostly fashion apparel that

comes in from suppliers. The cartons are taken apart and the received goods are then redistributed to stores.
The ratio of office to warehouse staff is about 30 office employees to 10 warehouse. This is a bird’s eyes view

5



of the building {pointing to the drawings showing on screen) but you will not see this much of the building
from the road. There will be solar panels to give some back-up energy, but they are well within the edge of the
roof so they will not be visible from the street.

Neal Zuckerman stated that this was last presented in January. Are there any questions from the board?

Neal Tomann stated that it is a great design, but there was some concern about the sweep coming off of 9 for
truck turning movements as to the size of the vehicles that you want to get in and out. Neal Tomann asked
have you thought about opening up that entrance drive? Jamie Copeland stated that they did, but asked if
Glenn Watson would like to speak about that?

Glenn Watson stated that the site plan has changed in regard to the on-site circulation. You asked for us to
have a traffic engineers’ study of the driveway intersection with Route 9. We did engage John Canning who is
strictly a traffic engineer. We gave him the information and he gave us the required turning geometry, which
essentially meant widening out the driveway throat to the maximum allowable by the state, flattening out the
curb radii at the entrance to the road. We applied his suggestions. We then submitted our interpretation of
his suggestions to him. He reviewed them, wrote a letter and we have submitted his letter to you in the
packet. We have gone from a two-way traffic pattern around the building to a one-way traffic. Glen stated that
they have started work on the stormwater pollution prevention plan. Our intention is to capture the
stormwater and treat it underneath the pavement. That design has not been completed yet. Landscaping has
been addressed and natural vegetation in the back and screening for the building on top of the wall in front
and north side. The septic system was in put in by Joe Gianchinta when he was going to build self-storage
there.

Mr. Zuckerman asked if there are any questions?
Laura O’Connell asked during the traffic study, did they include the frequency of trucks upon delivery?

Glenn Watson stated that he is fairly confident that they could get five tractor trailers on the site at one time
without anything extending out onto Route 9. *

Kim Conner asked the question - how many parking spaces are there? Glenn Watson stated that he doesn’t
have that number off the top of his head. Kristen (of Copeland’s office) stated that she believes it is on one of
the drawings. Glenn Watson stated that its 33. ©.

Kim Conner stated that Jamie just told us there is going to be 30 employees in the office and 10 in the
warehouse. In looking at the site plan, Jamie then stated there are 33 from the front to the left, plu 3 handicap
spaces, | think there is a total of 36 spaces.

Erik Barreveld of CRS then spoke to address Kim’s question. The number stated by Jamie is not exactly correct.
You know we probably, let's say, have 14 office employees and 8 warehouse employees. They'll be moving
from our current location to this location. We laid out as many parking spaces that | believe is required by the
Code, given the amount of square footage of the building, but that's not how many people will be there. You
know the 30 and 10 numbers offered earlier is much higher than our actual staff needs.

Neal Zuckerman stated that his biggest concern is the large tractor-trailers cutting across Route 9 to enter or
leave this facility. Whether that’s coming South on Route 9 turning in across the northbound side, or leaving
the facility and crossing Route 9 going North. We need to read the traffic study and what it said about that
issue. Neal Zuckerman asked if Ron Gainer and Steve Gaba could advise where the board is with this

application.
6



Ron Gainer stated that the board previously declared the project as a “minor” site plan in February. You also
classified it as an “unlisted” action pursuant to SEQRA, and voted to conduct a coordinated environment
review. However, we have not initiated that review yet, as we are awaiting updated plans and EAF. Likely this
latest filing the applicant has made will suffice to permit SEQRA “the intent to become lead agency” circulation
to be done. Then that will involve a 30-day process for the other involved agencies to respond after those
documents are released. Once SEQRA is addressed you will be at the point where you could make a SEQRA
declaration if you have all the information, and could then schedule a public hearing.

Steve Gaba stated that it would also have to be referred to County Planning. Ron stated that yes that is one of
the referrals that would have to be done.

Steve Gaba stated that the biggest issue on this, there will be several site-specific issues, but really it was the
ingress and egress to the Route 9 roadway. Once you get the traffic study and you have no problem with it you
will be able to move forward. If you have questions and if some are serious enough, you might want to hire
your own independent traffic engineer to review the traffic study and tell you if the information in it is correct.
Ron stated that the board also recognizes that New York State DOT is also invoived agency and they will be
reviewing the same technical documents. The primary concerns of the Board were sight distance, and the
turning radius for tractor-trailers leaving the site, with are matters DOT will clearly review. Since there are
changes being proposed to the existing entrance, a new highway work permit application will have to be filed.
DOT will be fully involved in the review and design of the access.

Neal Zuckerman asked with in reference to the deadlines that we had discussed are there any referrals that we
can vote on tonight to move this project forward without actual reviewing the documents ourselves?

Ron Gainer stated that he doesn’t believe that any votes tonight are necessary, as these were done in February
and the board was merely awaiting revised documents in order to issue notices to the outside agencies. The
documents that were just submitted by Glenn Watson’s office should suffice, so they can be accomplished as
soon as Glenn Watson's office provides me with a sufficient number of sets of documents for release.

Neal Zuckerman askéd if there were any other questions frt;fh the board? No, Okay.

Magazzing Italian Art Foundation, 2700 Route 9 TM# 38.-3-24.1

Miguel Quismondo, the Architect for Magazzino, stated that he wanted to talk about the ideas for the
proposed new building on Route 9 {and during his presentation referred to various drawings which were
shown on screen). We want to build on the south side of the land owned by Magazzino, south of the existing
utility building on site. The utility building has all the equipment, fire pump, cocling tower and generator
needed, so ideally, we want to use this utility building to feed as well the new building. We have tried to also
make a minimal footprint so a good portion of the building will be buried. Magazzino started out as something
different, and right now we are a museum. We plan on applying for a permit as a museum. The reason we
didn’t do it in the first place was we didn’t know what we were doing in how the use would evolve, to a
degree, and because of the Zoning Code. We will maintain our existing entrance on Route 9. There will also be
a new driveway extending past the new building out to Vineyard Road. Circulation will be one way, with Route
g as the entrance and then traffic exiting out past the new building to Vineyard Road. There will be a buffer
along Route 9, with enhanced landscaping. There will be an overflow parking area at the new building.
Referring to the building elevations shown on screen, he explained that the building’s appearance will match
the existing building, white stucco. We will not be putting any mechanical equipment on the roof; we want to
keep it as clean as possible. The viewpoint wili not be aggressive for the neighbors. The existing Magazzino
building height is 25 feet, and maost of the new building, on the southerly end, will be 23 feet. It is slightly

7



shorter, except for an area on the north side of the building, that would be 11 feet higher so the overall height
would be 33 feet there. There will be a ground floor entrance with a vestibule, and two exhibition rooms that
will allow for temporary shows, then a vertical circulation that will take us up to a higher level, where we will
only have this portion of the building built as a second floor. Here we will have space for a café and some
reading spaces. The lower level is where we want to have a large room that we will take advantage of a sunken
courtyard that will bring in light. There will be a multi-purpose room focused on educational programs and
some small community events. Miguel reviewed the landscaping plan, and stated that they want to put in a lot
of plantings to, as much as possible, cover the building and the parking area. We have allocated about 70
Green Giants (arborvitae), Red Cedar trees, about 20 units, and the North American White Pine, about 20
units. Also, about 50 smaller shrubs in the corners. We need to allocate some lighting for the parking area, so
we will go with the lowest code requirements. We are planning to have lighting in the new parking area, along
the walkway towards the existing building and wall mounted on the building; there is no spillage outside our

property.

Glenn Watson then reviewed the Site Plan drawing, and stated that the big green line shown is the “wetland
buffer” line. We have managed to stay out of the wetland and the wetland buffer with this design. We have
applied for site plan approval and for a “special use” permtt because there is a very minor amount of
disturbance on the steep slope where the new building will be. To get any kind of access into the lower
{southerly) area of the site we have to come through some limited steep slopes, and what we’ve shown is the
most practical route. The developed landscaping which now exists to the rear {east) of the existing building,
where during the site visit some Board members had suggested as another potential site for the new building,
is really quite beautiful and precludes using this area for the new building. They are planning to put the septic
system in what is now a field to the south of the proposed building, adjacent to Vineyard Road, that is really
the remains of an old gravel mine. 108 parking spaces are shown on this plan. That includes the existing
parking spaces. We also plan to “bank” some spaces, as we don’t think we’ll need so many but have provided
for them on plan. There are two areas where we are “banking” parking spaces which are shown but won’t be
built initially; one will be on the east side of the proposed driveway, and one an the west side of the driveway.
There is a pending application before the Board for a subdivision, actually a lot line adjustment, of additional
land alongside the darker line on the north side of the property. Within this area up, along Vineyard Road,
during the site visit we identified an approximate area for a caretaker’s residence and septic system, which
won't be built right away. It might be a slightly different configuration than shown once they get the septic
testing done. It will essentially be a separate housing area for museum staff. Glenn stated that they are
waorking on the drainage design and that some of it will be under the parking lot. Some of it will be apart from
the septic system and those tests are going on now.

Neal Zuckerman stated that when this plan first started it was for a lot line adjustment and now it seems to be
a much bigger plan. He would like to hear from Ron Gainer and Steve Gaba as to where this project is now.

Ron Gainer stated that the only application that is actually before the board currently concerns the lot line
adjustment, which is deemed a subdivision by your code. The applicant’s presentation tonight concerns the
proposed Site Plan application, which the Board has not yet received for review. The lot line adjustment
proposal last appeared at the February meeting. At that time, you declared it to be a “minor” subdivision
pursuant to the Planning Board procedures. You classified it a type 2 action pursuant to SEQRA, in accordance
with DEC’s regulations. The SEQRA environmental review has therefore been concluded. You had a site
inspection on March 8" and the next step for this application, similar to CRS, is that we accomplish required
referrals, for the Conservation Board as well as a referral to the County Planning Board concerning GML 239n.
Those yet have not been done and, upon receipt of necessary plans from Glenn Watson’s office, we can get
those accomplished. After that, it will be necessary to schedule a public hearing on the Lot Line adjustment. As
| said, tonight's presentation by the applicant concerned a site plan application which the board has not yet
received due to the misunderstanding over their delivery to the Town offices.

8



Steve Gaba stated that he has not yet seen what the latest application includes, but if it doesn’t out and out
say they are amending their application the Planning Board should treat this as an amended application. You
should treat everything as going back to “square one”. Forget about the type 2 determination on the Lot Line
Adjustment. Type 2 doesn’t mean you have concluded SEQRA; rather it meant that it was an “exempt” project.
It didn’t have to go through SEQRA. However, with this latest application it clearly does now. | would say at
the next meeting, once you've had a chance to review the input of the application materials on this, you
should state that it's, and as far as you're concerned if the applicant has not conceded it, an amended
application both through typing it again, referring it again to other involved agencies, going through a site walk
if you haven't already done that and even if you have | would go back and do it again. We than can see where
we are as far as Ron Gainer’'s comments on the new application or the amended application and then we
might be in a place to talk about a public hearing. Steve Gaba stated to have a public hearing on a lot line
adjustment whiie this pandemic is going on is unacceptable, you really have to treat it all as one application.

Glenn Watson stated that what they are aiming for is a public hearing on both matters at the same time. The
reason the subdivision came in first was the opportunity presented itself and we knew if you look at the site
plan, with the exception of the proposed staff quarters, everything is on the existing property.

Neal Zuckerman asked the board members if they have any questions on what has been said from the
applicant’s representatives or our consultants?

Kim Conner stated that she has some questions but she would like to see the new application documents first.
The whole board has stated that they would like to see the plans before they are able to raise all their
questions. Neal Tomann asked if Glenn Watson could have numbers about occupancy load and how it relates
to parking and then the septic. ...

Neal Zuckerman asked to get the boards sentiment of the board about the notion to combine these into on
comprehensive application? The board all agreed.

Ron Gainer stated that there is no other action to be taken tonight, if they are going to combine the
applications.

Kim Conner asked if the building is 40 feet high? Is our regulation 30 feet, and does that mean it has to go to
the ZBA? Miguel Quismondo stated that regulation is 40 feet, and they are at 33 feet at the corner element.

Neal Zuckerman mad a motion to adjourn, all in favor at 9:00 p.m

Date approved _

Respectfully submitted by,

Kelly Macintyre

*These minutes were prepared for the Philipstown Planning Board and are subject to review, comment,
emendation and approval there upon.



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the spensor; and. when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E. most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes™ or “No”. Ifthe answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:
Site Plan Approval (Major) - CRS international, Inc.

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):

2761 U.S. Route 9, Cold Spring (see map provided)

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

Proposed construction of a 1-story wholesale distribution warehouse and headquarters office to be served by a separate subsurface sewage
treatment system and drilled potable water weil (non-community, non-transient public water supply.}

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: (g45) 265-6018
CRS International, Inc. (Eric B id Mail:
(Eric Barreveld) E-Mail; eric@crsint.net
Address: 3057 Route 9
City/PO: g Spring State: NY Zip Code: 10516
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: (g45) 265.9217
Badey & Watson, Surveying and Engineering, P.C. (Glennon J. Watson, L.S.) E-Mail: qwalson@badey-watson.com
Address:
3063 Route 8
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Cold Spring NY 10516
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor); Telephone: (g45) 265-3285
State Road Storage LLC (Katherine DeMarco) E-Mail: katie.demarco@gmail.com
Address:
3504 Route 9
ity/PO: State: Zi ;
ity Cold Spring NY p Code: 416

Page 1 of 13



B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)

Government Entity H Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)
a. City Counsel, Town Board, [Yesi/INo -
or Village Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village bIYes[CINo Site Plan - Town of Philipstown Planning Board December 2012
Planning Board or Commission
¢. City, Town or CyesiZINo -
Village Zoning Board of Appeals
d. Other local agencies [TYesk/INo -
e. County agencies ETYesCINo Site Plan - Putnam County Planning 239-M TBD,
Septic & Well - Putnam County Dept. of Health May 2020
f. Regional agencies OYesk/INo -
g. State agencies EyesINo Highway Work Permit - N.Y.S.0.0.T. May 2020
General Construction Permit - N.Y.S.D.E.C T.B.D.
h. Federal agencies OYespZINo -

i. Coastal Resources.

i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? Y es[INo
ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? O yesbNo
iii. Ts the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? O Yesk/INo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law. ordinance, rule or regulation be the [1Yes&ZINo
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
o If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
* If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1
C.2. Adopted land use plans.
a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site Y es[INo
where the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action OyeskZINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway: OYesh/INo
Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan:
or other?)
If Yes, identify the plan(s):
c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan. [ JYeskZ/INo

or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s);

Page 2 of 13




C.3. Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. Yes[INo
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?
HC (Highway Commercial)

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? M Yes[INo
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? [JYeskZINo
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a, In what school district is the project site located? Haldane Cenlral School District

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?

Putnam County Sheriffs Department, New York State Police

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
North Highlands Fire Department, Philipstown Volunteer Ambulance Corps

d. What parks serve the project site?
Philipstown Parks {Glassbury Court, Malcolm Gordon, Claudio Marzollo Recreation Center), Fahnestock State Park, Hudson Highlands State Park

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action {e.g., residential. industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)? Commercial (Wholesale distribution warehouse and associated offices.)

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 2.549 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 2 acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 2.549 acres
c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? [ YeskZTNo
L. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % Units:
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? OYesINo
If Yes,
i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? OYes[INe
ifi. Number of lots proposed?
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum Maximum
€. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases? ClYesiINo
i, 1f No, anticipated period of construction: months
ii. If Yes:
s  Total number of phases anticipated
*  Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) month year
e  Anticipated completion date of final phase month year
*  Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases:

Page 3 of 13




f. Does the project include new residential uses? OyvesiZINo
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)

Initial Phase ) -
At completion

of all phases —
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? Elyes[CONo
If Yes,

i. Total number of structures One (1).

ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: 20 height; 113 width; and 270 length
iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: 20.340 square feet - 1.223 s.f footlgrint
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any OYyesiINo

liquids. such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond. lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,

i. Purpose of the impoundment:
ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: ) ] Ground water [] Surface water streams [ ]Other specify:

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million gallons; surface area: acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height: length
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, woed, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging. during construction, operations, or both? [ Yesl/[No
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
IfYes:
i . What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
ii. How much material (including rock. earth. sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
¢ Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):
e  Over what duration of time?
ifi. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged. and plans 1o use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? [yes INo
If yes, describe.

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? [Jyes[INo

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of. or encroachment []Yesy/No
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?
If Yes:
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name. water index number. wetland map number or geographic
description):

Page 4 of 13




ii. Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of siructures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

iii. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? CYes[ONo
If Yes, describe:

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? ClYesCINo
If Yes:

e acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:

s expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:

e purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):

e proposed method of plant removal:

¢  if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify produci(s):

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? Y es CINo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: 360* gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? yesZNo
If Yes: *The existing septic system was constructed to allow or 600 GPD of
e Name of district or service area:  Water usage not currently proposed for this project.
¢ Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? OvesCINo
¢ s the project site in the existing district? Clyes[ONo
e Is expansion of the district needed? Ol yesCINo
s Do existing lines serve the project site? CvesINo
iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessarv to supply the project? Clyes[ONo
If Yes:

®  Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

*  Source(s) of supply for the district;

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? O YesCINo
[f, Yes:
¢ Applicant/sponsor for new district:

e  Date application submitted or anticipated:

e Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:

v. [fa public water supply will not be used. describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

Proposed drilled well.

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: 5 gallons/minute.
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? & Yes[CINo
If Yes: *The existing septic system was constructed to allow or 600 GPD of water usage.

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: 360* gallons/day

if. Nature of liquid wastes 0 be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater. industrial; if combination, describe all components and
approximate volumes or proportions of each):
Sanitary wastewater.

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? Oyesk/TNo
If Yes:
e Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:

e  Name of district;

¢ Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? Cyes[No
o I[sthe project site in the existing district? COYes[INo
e Is expansion of the district needed? Oyes[No

Page 5 of 13




¢ Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?

OYes[JNe

s  Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? Cves[INo
If Yes:
» Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:
iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? OYesp/INo

If Yes:
e Applicant/sponsor for new district:

e  Date application submitted or anticipated:

. What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?

v. If public facilities will not be used. describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed

receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or deseribe subsurface disposal plans):
Proposed subsurface sewage treatment system {under idle construction).

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

o

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales. curbs. gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?
If Yes:
L. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?
60,036 Square feet or _1-378 acres (impervious surface)
111,047 Square feet or _2.549 acres (parcel size)
ii. Describe types of new point sources. _Roof leader drains.

ElYes[ONo

iti. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,

groundwater. on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
On-site stormwater management facility {subsurface infiltration chambers).

* [Ifto surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

s Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties?
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater?

[ Yesi/1No
[Oyesi/INo

f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site. one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel
combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes. identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, tleet or delivery vehicles)
Delivery vehicles.

HAYes[INo

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
Nane.

{ii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g.. process emissions. large boilers, electric generation)
Heating oil and/or propane.

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), requirec a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit,
or Federal Clean Air Act Title [V or Title V Permit?
If Yes:
i. s the project site located in an Afr quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:
. Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO-,)
Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N-O)

. Tons/vear (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

. Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexaftuoride (SFs)

. Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)
. Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs})

OYesANo

COyesCINo

Page 6 of 13




h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to. sewage treatment plants, [Iyesi/INo
landfills, composting facilities)?
If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design {c.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as Cyesi/INo
quarry or landfill operations?
If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

J- Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial OYesk]No
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:

i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): [0 Moming O Evening OWeekend
O Randomly between hours of to .
ii. For commercial activities only. projected number of truck trips/day and type {e.g.. semi trailers and dump trucks):

iii. Parking spaces:  Existing Proposed Net increase/decrease

iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? Clyes[INo
v. Ifthe proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access. describe:

vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within !> mile of the proposed site? Oves[No

vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric [ JYes[ ] No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing Oves[INo
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action {for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand Ives[INo
for energy?
If Yes:
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:
60,000 kWh (5,000 kilowatt-hours per month)

ii, Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project {e.g.. on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):
Local utility (Central Hudson Gas & Electric)

iii, Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? [Oyes/INo
A representative of Central Hudson has confirmed they are able to supply the additional demand for energy.

I. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.

i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
e  Monday - Friday: 7:00 am - 5:00 pm *  Monday - Friday: 7:00 am - 5:00 prn
e  Saturday: 8:00 am - 12:00 noon *  Saturday: nfa
» Sunday: nfa s  Sunday: nia
s Holidays: nfa »  Holidays: n/a

Page 7 of 13




m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction. OYesNo
operation, or both?

If yes:

i, Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

fi. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? OvesNo
Describe:

n. Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? FlYes[ONo

If ves:

i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:
Building-mounted security lighting directed downward towards driveway and parking. Downward-directed doorway lighting.

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? OveséINo
Describe:
0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? OYesINo

If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions. and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) Oyesi/INo
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
i. Product(s} to be stored
ii. Volume(s) per unit time (e.g.. month, year)
ifi. Generally. describe the proposed storage facilities:

g. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e.. herbicides. [ Yes [Z]No
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? 1 Yes CINo

1. Will the proposed action {commercial or industrial projects only} involve or require the management or disposal k] Yes [JNo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
e Construction: 42.5 tons per year (unit of time} 4 Ibs/sfof building over course of construction
¢  Operation : 2.5 tons per month {unit of time) 5 Ibs/wk/employee & 15 Ibs/day/ Lk sf warehouse

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
e  Construction:

L] Operation: Recycling of paper waste in the office, and packing materiais in the warehouse.

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
s  Consiruction: _30-yard roll-off container.

e  Operation:  30-yard roll-off container.

Page 8 of 13




5. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? [ Yes /1 No
If Yes:
i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or

other disposal activities):

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:

. Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
. Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment
ifi. If landfill, anticipated site life: VCaTs

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous [ JYesp/]No

waste?
If Yes:
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

ifi. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing otfsite hazardous waste facility? UyesNo
If Yes: provide name and location of facility:
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action
E.l. Land uses on and surrounding the project site
a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
[ Urban b Industrial &7 Commercial §7] Residential (suburban) & Rural (non-farm)
I Forest [ Agriculture [] Aquatic &1 Other (specify): Institutional {Magazzino)
ii. Tfmix of uses, generally describe:
b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.
Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Covertype Acreage Project Completion {Acres +/-)
s  Roads, buildings. and other paved or impervious
surfaces 0.996 1.378 +0.382
e Forested 0.295 0.295 G
e  Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural) 0-895 0 -0.899
*  Agricultural 0 0 0
{includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)
s Surface water features 0 0 0
{lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, ctc.)
s Wetlands (freshwater or tidal) 0 0 0
*  Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill) 0132 o -0.132
o Other
Describe: Lawn/Landscaping and Open Space 0.231 0.876 +0.645
Total: 2.549 2.549 0

Page 9 of 13




c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? Cyesl¥INo
i. If Yes: explain:

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed O YeskZINe
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? OYeskINo
If Yes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
e Dam height: feet
¢ Dam length: feet
» Surface area: acres
¢ Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii, Dam’s existing hazard classification:

iil. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal. commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, [T Yesh/INo
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? Clyes[] No

o Ifyes, cile sources/documentation:

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iif. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and.or disposed of at the site. or does the project site adjoin yeskINo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any [Ovesk/] No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
If Yes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site OvesINo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
O yes — Spills Incidents database Provide DEC [D number(s):
O Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s):

[ Neither database

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

iif. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? L yeskINo
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):

iv. If yes to (i), (ii} or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13




v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses? [JyesINo
e Ifyes, DEC site ID number:

Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement);

Describe any use limitations:

Describe any engineering controls:

Will the project affect the institutional or engineering conirols in place? Oyes[OONo

Esplain:

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site

a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? Do > 7 feet
b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? M yes[INo
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings? <2%
c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site: Charlton loam 55 %
Charlon-Chatfield compilex 30 9y
Hollis-Rock outcrop complex - 2% Urban Land - Charlton complex 13 2%
d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: >5 feet
e. Drainage status of project site soils:i/] Well Drained: 100 %% of site
] Moderately Well Drained: % of site
[ Poorly Drained %5 of site
f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: 7] 0-10%4: 52 % of site
K 10-15%: 24 % of site
71 15% or greater: 24 95 of site
g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? Cdyesi/INo

If Yes, describe:

h. Surface water features.

i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, [(dyesi/INo
ponds or lakes)?
if. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? Klyes[INo
If Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, MYes[No

state or local agency?
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

e  Streams: Name - Classification
®  Lakesor Ponds: Name ~ Classification
® Wetlands: Name State- and Federally-Regulated Freshwater Wetlands Approximate Size 39.7 acres
*  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) _WP-9 5.76 acre Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetland*
v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired OvesINo
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway? CyesiZINe
j- Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain? CTyes/INo
k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain? [IYesZ/MNo
l.f[s the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? VIYes[INo
fYes:

i. Name of aquifer: Principal Aquifer

*Federal wetlands have no regulated Quffer or checkzone. All wetlands are on the opposite
side on U.S. Route 9, and are > 200" away per online mapping resources.

Page 11 of 13




m. [dentify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:
Common eastern woodland animals

and songbirds.

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? M Yes[INo
If Yes:
i. Describe the habitat/‘community (composition, function, and basis for designation):

Red Cedar Rocky Summit, Appalachian Cak-Hickory Forest, Oak-Tulip Tree Forest, Chestnut Cak Forest

ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation: _ NYSDEC on-line sources.

iti. Extent of community/habitat:
e Curently: 20.86, 2059.0, 782.9, 7421.4

acres
s  Following completion of project as proposed: _ 20.86, 2059.0, 782.9,7421.4 acres
®»  Gain or loss (indicate + or -): 0 acres
0. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as K1 Yes[INo

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?
It Yes:
i, Species and listing (endangered or threatened):

MNorthern Long-eared Bat

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare. or as a species of MYes[INo
special concern?
H Yes:
L Species and listing:

New England Cottontail

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing? CyesiZINo
If yes. give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:

E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site

a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to Cyesi/INo
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-A A, Section 303 and 3047
If Yes, provide county plus district name/mumber:

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present? OYesNo
i If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?

ii. Source(s) of soil rating{s):

¢. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to. a registered National OYesiZ/No
Natural Landmark?
If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: [] Biological Community [J Geological Feature

ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area? [dyesk/INo
If Yes:
i. CEA name:

ii. Basis for designation:

iii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13




e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district [ Yesk/] No
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?

If Yes:

i. Nature of historic/archaeological resource: [JArchaeological Site [Historic Building or District
ii. Name:

iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for [Jyesi/INo
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? OYesi/INo

If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):

ii. Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local KYes[INo

scenic or aesthetic resource?
If Yes:
L. Identify resource: _ Project sile is within 5 riles of the Route 9D Scenic Byway.

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.):  Designated New York State Scenic Road.

iii. Distance between project and resource: Approximately 3 miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers O YesiINo
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:
ii. [s the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667 OYes[No

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification
[ certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name __ Glennon J. Watson, L.S. Date  May 7, 2020

Signature QWJ . Watson Title Surveyor for Applicant

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Monday, May 04, 2020 7:11 PM

38.-3-66

k)
38367

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF
question can be obtained by consuiting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or ather data sources in order

« o obiain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a

substitute for agency determinations.

r',-a“m;.. _QIEWN

- -

’ -, | 38,323
36284 Fhlioskwn
, Taronig, = 1
" aﬂuma"sm
.Flldi I Hllﬂ h*’ A ENIIW -
. ! .Boeten
ﬁmﬂ P ‘? =
4 4 S0uses Esri, HERE, Gajnin, 15565, “Covdimd e T
- 2 fhap. wcﬂEﬁ(Ehﬁ‘H MRCar, Esri A ’

B Japan, METI, Esrj Chiig! Hcmg Kong), Esei el e h‘ ¥ Sourres E‘%E Garmin,
38.-3-63 Horea, Esri { Thafland j#5CC. icy o (Cotumbns PRI USGmintsttp, INCREMENT

Strasthl e B F NACan, Esri ETI.

) Qpen h!—‘sgg_a Tre s o C‘_ar! :&_rl,lapﬁn MEI’I

38 -3-54 Y = 2l 44 waEstffine iHong Kongj, Esn

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area] Yes

B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area]  No
C.2.b. [Special Planning District]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Workbook.
E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Potential Contamination History] Workbook.
E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Listed] Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -

E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000’ of DEC Remediation No
Site]

E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features] No
E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features] No
E.2.h.ii [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Environmental Site Remediation Database] Workbook.

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and

waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.2 h.v [Impaired Water Bodies] No
E.2.. [Floodway] No
E.2j. [100 Year Floodplain] No
E.2 k. [500 Year Floodplain] No
E.2.l. [Aquifers] Yes
E.Z.l. [Aquifer Names)]

E.2.n. [Natural Communities] Yes

E.2.n.i [Natural Communities - Name]

Principal Aquifer

Red Cedar Rocky Summit, Appalachian Oak-Hickory Forest, Oak-Tulip Tree
Forest, Chestnut Oak Forest

Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report ;




E.2.n.i [Natural Communities - Acres] 20.86, 2059.0, 782.9, 7421.4
E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species] Yes
E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species - Northern Long-eared Bat

Name]

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] Yes

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animais - Name] New England Cottontail
E.3.a. [Agricultural District] No

E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] ‘No

E.3.e. [National or State Register of Historic  Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Places or State Eligible Sites] Workbook.

E.3.1. [Archeological Sites] No
E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No

Fuli Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report

k3



Kimley»Horn

May 7, 2020

Neal Zuckerman, Chairman
Philipstown Planning Board
Town Hall, 238 Main Street
Cold Spring, NY 10516

Re: Site Access
CRS International, Inc.
2769 Route 9 Cold Spring, New York

Dear Mr. Zuckerman:

Kimley-Horn of New York, P.C. has been coordinating with Badey & Watson Surveying & Engineering,
P.C. in the development of suitable access to the subject property from US Route 9 to accommodate
the largest vehicles proposed to visit the Site (WB-67 tractor trailers). These efforts included Kimley-
Horn's use of Vehicle Tracking truck turning templates for WB-67 vehicles both entering and exiting the
site.

| have reviewed the plan prepared by Badey & Watson Engineering & Surveying P.C. dated May 7,
2020. Based on our review and analysis, WB-67 vehicles will be able to make left and right turns into
the site as well as a left turn out of the site without violating traffic lanes on US Route S and while
staying within the paved area or the roadway and the driveway. The largest vehicles that will be able
to turn right out of the site without violating the northbound lane on US Route 8 will be WB-62 tractor
trailers (tractor with a 43-foot trailer). It is noted that I-84 is to the north of the site and WB-67 vehicles
will be able to turn into and out of the site to connect with the interstate system thereat.

Based on our review, we find the redesigned driveway is acceptable and in conformance with our
recommendations.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
KIMLEY-HORN OF NEW YORK, P.C.

e
John Canning, P.E.
Associate




Town of Philipstown

238 Main Street
Cold Spring New York 10516

PLANNING BOARD

SITE PLAN APPLICATION PACKAGE

MAJOR PROJECT

Project Name: Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan & Special Use Permit

Date: 5/7/2020




Town of Philipstown
Planning Board
238 Main Street, PO Box 135
Cold Spring. NY 10516

Office (§45) 265-5202 Fax (843) 263-2687

Application for Planning Board
Special Use & Site Plan Approval

Date: 03/19/2020 ™ # 38.-3-24.1
Project Name: Magazzino Italian Art Foundation Major Site Plan
Street Address: 2700 Route 9, Cold Spring NY 10516
Fee Amount: $2,580.00 Received:
Bond Amount: $5,000.00 Received:
Applicant: Tenant:
Name Magazzino Htalian Art Foundation. Giorgio Spanu, Trustee Name N oA
Address 2700 Route 9 Address
Cold Spring, NY 10516
Telephone 212-348-6800 Telephone
Design Professional: Architect Surveyor: and Engineer
Name MQ Architecture Name Badey & Watson Surveying & Engineering, P.C.
Address 215 E. 62nd Street Address _ 3063 Route 9
New York, NY 10065 Cold Spring, New York 10516
Telephone 917-692-5126 Telephone 845-265-9217

Property Owner (if more than two, supply separate page):

Name Magazzina talian At Foundation. Giorgio Spanu, Trustee Name CF D_iversiﬁed Corpor ationr
Address 2700 Route 9 Address c/o Fadden, 40 Yesterday Drive
Cold Spring, New York 10516 Cold Spring, NY 10515 B

Telephone 212-348-8800 Telephone 914-393-8576

-2



T™ # 38.-3-24.1

Project Name: ) Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan

Project Description:

ZONING INFORMATION

175-7 Zoning District:  oc (Office Commercial)

175-10 Proposed Use: Museum and Arts Facility

Proposed Accessory Use(s): Residential structure for staff

175-7 Overlay Districts on the property: Yes or No
175-13 ) Floodplain Overlay District - NFIP Map (FPQ) _No
175-18.1 Mobile Home Overlay District {MHO) MNa
175-14 Cold Spring Reservoir Water Shed Overlay (WS NG
175-15 Scenic Protection Overlay (SPO) Mo
175-16 Aquifer Overlay District {AQO) Yas
175-1 8 Open Space Conservation Overlay District (0S0) Ne
175-35 Within [ 00 foot buffer of Wetlands or Watercourse Yas
175-36 Steep Terrain Yes
175-36 Ridge Line Protection No

175-337 Protection Agricultural No



TM# 38.-3-24.1

Project Name: Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan & Special Use Permit

175-11 Density and Dimensional Regulations

Zoning District ©c Cfics Commarsial Required ' Existing | Proposed Compiies Variance
‘Minimum front yard setback | _ |

Measured from the travel way Town Road 50 712 |71.2 YES not req'-t_:-lﬁ
. Measured from the travel way Counfy/state | -’I 00 93.2 a 93.2 No | not req'd
Minimum side yard setback 20 >350 7>350 YES not req";jﬁ
Minimum side yard setback (2) 20 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
Minimum side vard setback (3) | 20 : NA | N.A. NA N.A.
'iVIinimurﬁ rear vard setback “ 35 N.A. 60 YES | not req;d—
Maximum impervious surface coverage 60% 7.0% 11.9 YES | not req'd
Maximum height 40 22 2 YES | notreqd
Maximum footprint non-residential structures, 200,000 19574 19574 YES | notr EQ'dﬂ

SUBMISSION:

13 copies with one electronic file in .pdf format of the following,

. Pre-Application meeting decision and
. Application

. Proof ot Ownership

4. Site Plan

[P I (N6 I

comments

5. A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact

Statement.

6. An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.
7. The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board and any required
escrow deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

8. FEE: Received:

9. Escrow:

$2,580
$5,000

Received:



Town of Philipstown Town Code Chapter 175

ARTICLE IX SPECIAL PERMITS AND SITE PLAN REVIEW
§175-60 PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY

A. It 1s the policy of the Town of Philipstown to allow a variety of uses of land, provided that
such uses do not adversely affect neighboring properties, the natural environment, or the rural
and historic character of the Town. Many uses are therefore permitted only upon issuance of a
Special Permit by the Planning Boeard. in order to ensure that these uses are appropriate to their
surroundings and consistent with the purposes of this Chapter. Some uses are allowed by right.
subject only to Site Plan approval (see Use Table in §175-10). Communication towers, soil
mines. and certain solar and wind energy facilities {see §175-30E(2)) require a Special Permit
issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Adult entertainment uses and uses not listed on the Use
Table (if not prohibited by § 175-10C) require a Special Permit issued by the Town Board. In
reviewing Special Permit applications, the Town Board and Zoning Board of Appeals shall
follow the procedures and standards established for the Planning Board in this Article [X.

B. Accessory uses or structures used in connection with a Special Permit or Site Plan use shall be subject
to the same approval requirements as the principal Structure or use. Accessory structures used in
connection with an institutional use in the IC district are (govemed by the provisions in § 175-10J.

C. Minor and Major Projects

In order to tailor the scope of a project review to the scale of a project, applications are divided into two
categories, major and minor. [n recognition of their lesser impact, minor projects involve simpler
application materials. a more streamlined review process, and less detailed findings requirements, while
major projects underge a more detailed and rigorous review procedure because of their greater impact,
The classification of major and minor only applies to projects that require site plan or special permit
review. This classification system does not apply to development allowed by right without review by the
Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, or Town Board.

L. A Minor Project is a Special Permit or Site Plan application for a project that does not exceed any of
the following thresholds (over a five-year period):

a. Construction of four multi-family dwelling units or a lodging facility with six bedrooms.

b. Construction of facilities or Structures for a non-residential use coverirg 3,000 square feet of
building footprint.

c. Alteration of existing structures or expansion Of Such structures by 1,0QQsquare feet.

d. Conversion of existing structures totaling 5,000 square feet to another

e. Alteration and active use of 10,000 square feet of land, with or without structures.

f. Construction of a structure that is 50 feet in height above average grade level (provided that it
otherwise complies with this Chapter or is the subject of an area variance).

2. A Major Project is a Special Permit or Site Plan application exceeding any of the Minor Project
thresholds.

D. In reviewing any project subject to special permit or site plan approval, the reviewing board should
consider Putnam County Pathways: A Greenway Planning Program Linking Putnam's Open Space,
Historic, Cultural and Economic Resources, 11 as amended from time to time, as a statement of land use
policies, principles and guides.

_ry



§175-66 PROCEDURE FOR MAJOR PROJECT SITE PLAN APPROVAL

A. Applicability
This §175-66 applies to Major Project Site Plan approval applications where no Special Permit is
required. See §175-67 for Minor Project Site Plan applications.

B. Pre-Application Meetings

Before filing an application, a preliminary conference with the Zoning Administrative Officer and one
Planning Board Member designated by the Planning Board Chair is required to discuss the nature of the
proposed use and to classify it as a Major or Minor Project. If the Zoning Adminisirative Officer classifies
the project as a Major Project, a preliminary conference with the Planning Board is required to discuss the
nature of the proposed use and to determine the information that will need to be submitted in the Site

Plan.

C. Submission

All Major Project Site Plans shall be submitted. with multiple 13 cepies with one electronic file in .pdf
format as required by the Planning Board. to the Zoning Administrative Ofticer, who shall distribute
them to the Planning Board and such other municipal boards, officials, and consultants as the Planning
Board deems appropriate. The Planning Board's consultant or a designated Town employee shall make
the initial determination as to whether or not the application is complete for the purpose of accepting it for
review. In addition to the Site Plan drawings, the applicant shall submit:

I - A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

2. An agricultura] data statement as defined in 73-74. if required by § 175-37C.

3. The Site Plan application fee. as established by the Town Board. and any required escrow
deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

D. Application for Area Variance

Where a proposed Site Plan contains one or more features which do not comply with the dimensional
regulations of this Chapter, application may be made to the Zoning Board of Appeals for an area variance
pursuant to § 1 75-39F without a decision or determination by the Zoning Administrative Officer.

E. SEQRA Compliance

Upon receipt of application materials it deems complete, the Planning Board shall initiate the New York
State Environmental Quality Review process by either circulating the application and Environmental
Assessment Form to all involved agencies (if coordinated review is undertaken) or by issuing its
determination of significance within 20 days. Where the proposed action may have a significant effect on
the environment, the Planning Board shall issue a positive declaration and require the submission of a
Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS). No time periods for decision making in this Chapter shall
begin to run until either acceptance ot a DEIS as satisfactory pursuant to New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation Regulations or the issuance of a negative declaration.

F. Public Hearing and Decision

1. The Planning Board shall hold a public hearing on the Site Plan and shall follow the provisions on
notice, agricultural data statements, county review, Conservation Board review, and time limits for
Special Permits in §175-62 E through G.

2. Criteria for decisions on Site Plans shall be limited to those listed in §175-65D. In granting Site Plan
approval, the Planning Board may impose any conditions which it considers necessary to fulfill the
purposes of this Chapter. These conditions may include increasing dimensional or area requirements,
requiring the set-aside of perpetual open space land pursuant to §175-20. specifying location, character,
and number of vehicle access points, requiring landscaping and/or screening, requiring clustering of



structures and uses in order to preserve environmental resources and minimize the burden on public
services and facilities. and/or requiring performance guarantees to insure the completion of the project in
accordance with the conditions imposed.

3. A copy of the decision shall be immediately filed in the Town Clerk's office and mailed to the
applicant. resolution of either approval or approval with modifications and/or conditions shall include
authorization to the Planning Board Chairman to stamp and sign the Site Plan upon the applicant's
compliance with applicable conditions and the submission requirements stated herein.

4. 1f the Planning Board's resolution includes a requirement that modifications be incorporated in the Site
Plan. conformance with these modifications shall be considered a condition ot approval. [f the Site Plan is
disapproved, the Planning Board may recommend further study of the Site Plan and resubmission to the
Planning Board after it has been revised or redesigned.



§175-65 SITE PLAN REVIEW AND APPROVAL

A. Applicability

[. Site Plan approval by the Planning Board shall be required for all permitted uses listed on the Use
Table as requiring Site Plan approval only. Site Plan review shall be included as an integral part of the
Special Pen-nit approval process and no separate Site Plan approval shall be required for uses requiring a
Special Permit.

2. The procedures for review of Site Plans for Major and Minor Projects (as defined in Article X11) are
described in §175-66 and §175-66 Agricultural structures with a footprint of over 15.000 square feet
shall require Minor Project site plan approval. Agricultural structures with a footprint of 10.000 square
feet or less are exempt from site plan approval requirements.

3. Site Plan approval shall also be required for any development which is the functional equivalent of a
land subdivision but which is structured for ownership purposes as a condominium project. [n such cases,
the Planning Board shall apply all relevant review criteria contained in the Land Development Law
(Chapter 1 12 of the Town Code) as well as the provisions of this Chapter.

B. Required Information for Site Plan

An application for Site Plan approval shall be accompanied by plans and descriptive information
sufficient to clearly portray the intentions of the applicant, Minor Project Site Plans shall contain the
information required by § [ 75-67C and other information listed below if the Planning Board deems such
information necessary to conduct an intormed review, Major Project Site Plans shall be prepared by a
licensed professional engineer, architect. surveyor, or landscape architect, and shall include the following
{unless waived):

SITE PLAN CHECK LIST

1. A location map drawn at the scale of 2,000 feet to the inch or larger {or other convenient scale
acceptable to the Planning Board) that shows the relationship of the proposal to existing community
facilities which affect or serve it, such as roads, shopping areas, schools, etc. A vicinity map shall also be
submitted that shows all properties, subdivisions, streets, and casements within 500 feet of the property.
Such maps may be superimposed on a United States Geological Survey or New York State Department of
Transportation map of the area.

2. An existing conditions map, showing existing buildings, roads, utilities, and other man-made
‘features, as well as topography and all existing natural land features that may influence the design of the

proposed use such as rock outcrops, single trees eight or more inches in diameter located within any area
where clearing will oceur. forest cover, soils (including prime and statewide important agricultural soils),
and ponds, lakes. wetlands and watercourses. aquifers, floodplains, and drainage retention areas.

3. A Site Plan. drawn at a scale and on a sheet size appropriate to the project. The information
listed below shall be shown on the Site Plan and continuation sheets.

4. Name of the project, boundaries, date, north arrow, and scale of the plan. Name and address of
‘the owner of record, developer, and seal of the engineer, architect. surveyor, and/or landscape architect. If
the applicant is not the record owner, a letter Of authorization shall be required from the owner.

5. The location and use of all existing and proposed structures within the property, including all
dimensions of height and floor area, all exterior entrances, and all anticipated future additions and

alterations.



6. The location of all present and proposed public and private ways. ott-street parking areas,
driveways. Outdoor storage areas, sidewalks, ramps. curbs, paths. landscapmg walls. and fences.
Location. type, and screening details for all waste disposal containers shall also be shown.

7. The location, height. intensity, and bulb type (sodium, incandescent, etc.) of all external
lighting fixtures. The direction of illumination and methods to eliminate glare onto adjoining properties
must also be shown,

8. The location, helght Size, materials, and design of all proposed signs in compliance with § 175-
39. In licu of specific sign proposals in connection with the site plan submission, the applicant may

submit and the Planning Board may approve a general sign plan and program for the premises, specifying
intended locations, sizes, areas, message. design. and illumination.

9. The location of all present and proposed utility systems including:
a. Sewage or septic system;
b. Water supply system;
¢. Telephone, cable. and electrical systems; and

d. Storm drainage system including existing and proposed drain lines, culverts. catch
basins, headwalls. endwalls, hydrants, manholes, and drainage swales.

10. Erosion and sedimentation control plan required by §175-32 to prevent the pollutlon of
surface or ground water. erosion of soil both during and after construction. excessive run-off, excessive
raising or lowering of the water table. and flooding of other properties. as applicable,

11. Existing and proposed topography at two-foot contour intervals, or such other contour interval
as the Board shall specity. All elevations shall refer to the nearest United States Coastal and Geodetic
Bench Mark. If any portion of the parcel is within the 100-year flood plain. the area will be shown, and
base tlood elevations given. Areas shall be indicated within the proposed site and within 50 feet of the
proposed site where soil removal or filling is required. showing the approximate volume in cubic yards.

12. A landscape. planting and grading plan showing proposed changes to existing features.

_____ 13. Land Use District boundaries within 200 feet of the site's perimeter shall be drawn and
identified on the Site Plan, as well as any Overlay Districts that apply to the property.

14. Traffic flow patterns within the site, entrances and exits, and loading and unloading
well as curb cuts on the site and within 100 feet of the site. The Planning Board may. at its discretion.
require a detailed traffic study for large developments or for those in heavy traftic areas to satisty the
requirements of § 175- 40N.

o 15. For new construction or alterations to any structure, a table containing the following
information shall be included:
a. Estimated area of structure currently used and intended to be used for particular uses
such as retail operation. office. storage. etc.;
b. Estimated maximum number Of Current and future employees;
¢. Maximum seating capacity, where applicable. and
d. Number of parking spaces existing and required for the intended use.

) 16. Elevations at a scale of one-quarter inch equals one foot for all exterior facades of tile
proposed structure(s) and/or alterations to or expansions of existing, facades. showing design features and
indicating the type and color of materials to be used.

17. Where appropriate, the Planning Board may request soil logs, percolation test results, and
storm run-off calculations.



18. Plans for disposal of construction and demolition waste, either on-site or at an approved
disposal facility.

19. Part One of a long Form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact
Statement,

- 20. Where appropriate, a cultural resource survey of resources with historic or archaeological
significance.

21. A letter from the Zoning Administrative Officer stating either that there are no outstanding
zoning violations on the property or that the requested site plan approval is needed in order to correct a
violation.

22, Other information that may be deemed necessary by the Planning Board.

a)

b)

)

c. Waivers

The Planning Board may waive or allow deferred submission of any of the information required ill
Subsection B above, as it deems appropriate to the application. Such waivers shall be discussed in the
course of pre-application conferences. The Planning Board shall issue a written statement of wavers for
all major projects. This statement shall be filed in the permanent record of the property.

a)

b)

d)

10



D. Criteria

In reviewing Site Plans, the Planning Board shall ensure that the application complies with all applicable
provisions of this Chapter, including the environmental performance standards in §175-40. The Planning
Board shall also consider apply the criteria set forth below, The Planning Board may also refer for non-
binding guidance to the three-volume set of illustrated design guidelines published by the New York
Planning Federation in 1994, entitled Hamlet Design Guidelines, Building Form Guidelines, and Rural
Design Guidelines. The Planning Board may also refer to the Design Handbook adopted by the
Philipstown Planning Board as advisory guidelines for the Route 9 Corridor as well as any other design
guidelines that it adopts from time to time as non-binding advisory material. In applying the criteria
contained in this subsection and the reference documents above, the Planning Board shall take into
consideration the location, character, and context of proposed development and adapt these criteria to the
setting (e.g. rural, hamlet. institutional. suburban, industrial} as appropriate.

1. Layout and Design
a. To the maximum extent practicable, development shall be located to preserve the natural
features of the site and to avoid wetland areas, steep slopes, significant wildlife habitats, and other areas

of environmental sensitivity. The placement and design of buildings and parking facilities shall take
advantage of the site's topography. existing vegetation, and other pertinent natural features. The Planning
Board may require that an applicant prepare a conservation analysis as described in §175-20A of this
chapter.

L b. All structures in the plan shall be integrated with each other and with adjacent structures and
shall have convenient access between adjacent uses. Structures shall, where practical. be laid out in the
pattern of a traditional hamlet.

L ¢. Except for retail and service businesses that require visibility. the visual impact Of Structures
from public roads shall be minimized through the use of vegetative screening, topography. and colors that
blend with the natural surroundings. Structures that are visible from public roads shall be compatible with
each other and with traditional structures in the surrounding area in architecture, design. massing-
materials, proportion, texture, color, and placement. Building components Such as windows. roof lines
and pitch, doors. eaves, and parapets shall be compatible with historic structures in the Town. Vertical,
double-hung windows and steeply pitched roofs are encouraged but will not be required. Rooftop and
ground level mechanical equipment shali be screened from public view using materials harmonious with
the building, or shall be located where they are not visible from any public ways or other adjacent
properties.

L d. Where appropriate, setbacks shall maintain and continue the existing setback pattern of
surrounding properties.

¢. The Planning Board shall encourage the creation of landscaped parks or squares easily
accessible by pedestrians.

o f. Trademarked architecture which identifies a specific company by building design features shall
be prohibited, unless the applicant can demonstrate that the design is compatible with the historic

architecture of the Town or the Building Form Guidelines.

g. Impacts on historic and cultural resources shall be minimized.

h. Newly installed utility service systems and service modifications necessitated by exterior
alterations shall be installed underground. When feasible, existing above ground utility service systems

shall be placed underground.

i. Buildings shall have a finished exterior on all sides.



j. Metal buildings that are principal buildings (larger than a small storage building in an
unobtrusive location) shall be of color consistent with earth tones; shall have sufficient fenestration and
trim to break continuums of metal wall areas: and shall have brick, stone, wood trim or composite
materials providing a similar

2. Landscaping and screening. Landscaping shall be provided and permanently maintained as
follows:

a. All areas of the lot not covered by buildings and other structures, outside storacre and approved
paving shall be suitably landscaped with trees and:or shrubs, lawns or other suitable landscaping or shall
be left as natural terrain, if not disturbed by filling, grading or excavation.

b. In the HC and OC districts. a strip of land not less than 20 feet in width and located in the area
required for a building setback from a residence district boundary line, or all of such setback area on the

lot if less than 20 feet in width. shall be left and maintained in its natural state if already wooded or shall
be landscaped with evergreen trees planted to grow into a dense evergreen buffer strip within five years.

¢. In the M district, a strip of land not less than 30 feet in width and located in the area required for
a building setback from a residence district boundary line, or all of such setback area on the lot if less than

30 feet Hi width, shall be left and maintained in its natural state if already wooded or shall be landscaped
with evergreen trees planted to prow into a dense evergreen buffer strip within five years.

d. Off-street parking and loading areas shall be provided with landscaped planting islands within
or border landscaping adjacent to such area in such a manner as to enhance the appearance of the area,

Any parking area a accommodating 20 or more cars shall be provided with not less than one tree for cach
20 cars or fraction thereof, which trees shall be not less than three inches diameter at breast height and 10
feet in height.

e. Landscaping, including grading. provided in the area required for a building setback from the

street line or center line of U.S. Route 9 shall be of a type, size and height as to avoid obstruction of

minimum site lines along the highway as well as from access driveways onto the highway, whether
located on the lot or any other lot, as specified by the State Department of Transportation.

f. All landscaping materials shall be of a type and/or species suitable for the location of the lot III
the Town and suitable for the soil conditions on the lot and shall be planted and maintained in accordance
with good landscaping practice. Landscaping shall be, designed to facilitate conservation of the

environment and preservation of community aesthetic character. This shall be accomplished through the
use of native plant material and the retention of existing natural vegetation, thereby reducing or
climinating the need for irrigation, pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers.

g. All landscaping, including growing materials, that are specified on an approved landscape plan
for a site shall be well maintained to carry out the intent of the landscape plan. Failure to maintain healthy
landscaping associated with a site plan approval will be a violation of said approval.

L h. Trees, shrubs and other plant materials which the or are otherwise not in a condition to fulfill
the approved landscape plan shall be replaced in the next planting season by similar plant material.

i. Fences and walls used for landscaping and screening shall be made of natural materials Such as
‘wood, stone or brick or otherwise effectively landscaped.

J- Landscaping shall be an integral part of the entire project area and shall buffer the site from
and/or integrate the site with the surrounding area, as appropriate.



- k. Existing native tree stock eight or more inches in diameter at breast height shall be protected
and preserved to the extent possible to retain valuable community natural resources and promote energy

conservation by maximizing the cooling and shading etfects of trees. The preservation of mature plant
species, hedge rows, wetlands, and woodlots shall be encouraged and included as a design

element in the development of the site.

1. If deemed appropriate for the site by the Planning Board, shade trees at least six feet tall and
two-inch caliper shall be planted and maintained at 20- to 40-foot intervals along roads at a setback
distance acceptable to the Highway Superintendent.

3. Parking Circulation, and Loading
- a. Roads, driveways, sidewalks, off-street parking. and loading space shall be safe. and shall
encourage pedestrian movement.

= b. Vehicular and pedestrian connections between adjacent sites shall be provided to encourage
pedestrian use and to minimize traffic entering existing roads. The construction of connected parking lots,
set-vice roads. alleys, footpaths, bike paths, and new public streets to connect adjoining properties shall be
required where appropriate.

¢. Oft-street parking and loading standards in § 175-38 shall be satisfied.

d. Access from and egress to public highways shall be approved by the appropriate highway
department, including Town, County, and State.

e. All buildings shall be accessible by emergency vehicles.

s f. Parking spaces shall have wheel stops or curbs to prevent injury to trees and shrubs planted in
landscaped islands.

- g. Bicycle parking spaces and racks shall be provided in an area that does not conflict with
vehicular traffic. Designated van/car pool parking, and other facilities for alternatives to single occupancy
vehicle use shall be provided wherever possible.

- h. In developments where links to schools, churches, shopping areas, trails. greenbelts, and other
public facilities are feasible, or where a trail connection is recommended in the Comprehensive Plan or in
a Town Open Space Plan, a trail corridor shall be reserved on the approved Site Plan for this purpose.

o 4. Reservation of Parkland
For any Site Plan containing residential units, the Planning Board may require the reservation of parkland
or payment of a recreation fee pursuant to Town Law § 274-a~(6).

5. Qutside Storage

Any areas for outside storage (including temporary storage of waste materials; storage and display of
merchandise. supplies, machinery and other materials; and outside manufacture. processing or assembling
of goods- but excluding areas for parking of registered motor vehicles in daily use) shall be shown on the

site plan and located and screened as follows:

. a. In the HC and OC districts, outside storage areas shall not extend into the area required for a
building setback from a street line or from the center line of U.S. Route 9, as determined under § 175-
30(7), or trom a residential district boundary line. Qutside storage shall be enclosed (except for necessary
access drives) by buildings and/or fences, walls, embankments or evergreen shrubs or trees so as to screen
the storage area from view from any other adjacent lot or any street. In no case shall the height of outside



storage exceed the height of the approved screening. Screening shall be of a density as to be at least 75%
effective 'in screening such view, at the time of occupancy, except that when evergreens are used, such
height and density shall be achieved within five years after establishment of tile outside storage area.

~ b. Outside storage on properties in the HC or OC districts shall not exceed 20% of tile lot area
located in such district.

¢ In the M District, outside storage areas shall not extend into the area required for a building
setback from property line, or a residence district boundary line, and shall not exceed 15% of the lot

area located in the industrial M District.
6. Miscellaneous Standards

- a. Buildings and other facilities shall be designed. located, and operated to avoid causing
excessive noise on a frequent or continuous basis.

b. Drainage of the site shall recharge ground water to the extent practicable. The peak rate of
surface water flowing off-site shall not increase above pre-development conditions and shall not

adversely affect drainage oil adjacent properties or public roads.

¢ Applicable requirements for proper disposal of construction and demolition waste shall be
satisfied. and any necessary permits or agreements for off-site disposal shall be obtained.

__ d.No materials shall be placed below the finished grade of a site other than utilities. sand, gravel,
rocks. and soil that are uncontaminated by any solid waste or hazardous materials. Materials that were

previously contaminated and have been reconditioned shall not be permitted under this Subsection (e},
except that decontaminated material may be used as a base for road or parking lot construction, provided
that such decontaminated material does not pollute groundwater or surface water.

__ e Structures shall be located, constructed, and insulated to prevent on-site noise froin interfering
with the use of adjacent properties. Similarly, buildings shall be situated to prevent off-site noise from

intruding on new development. Methods for blocking noise shall be used where appropriate, and shall
include fencing, walls. and natural buffers, such as berms and landscape planting with trees and large
shrubs.

f. Lighting shall comply with the standards in § 175-40L.

§175-68 IMPLEMENTATION, REVISION, AND ENFORCEMENT OF APPROVED SITE PLANS

A. Within 6 months after receiving approval of a Site Plan, with or without modifications, the applicant
shall submit multiple copies of the Site Plan, as determined by the Planning Board, for stamping and
signing. The Site Plan submitted for stamping shall conform strictly to the Site Plan approved by the
Planning Board, except that it shall further incorporate any required revisions or other modifications and
shall be accompanied by the following additional information.

1. Record of application for and approval status of all necessary permits from Federal, State, and
County officials.

2. Detailed sizing and final material specification of all required improvements.

3. An estimated project construction schedule. If a performance guarantee pursuant to Subsection
B is to be provided by the applicant for all or some portion of the work, a detailed site
improvements cost estimate shall be included.

4., Proof of payment of the Planning Board's reasonable review costs.

14



5. Upon stamping and signing the Site Plan, the Planning Board shall torward copies of the
approved Site Plan to the Zoning Administrative Officer and the applicant, The Zoning
Administrative Officer may then issue a Building Permit. A Certiticate of Occupancy may only
be issued if the project conforms to all applicable requirements of the Site Plan Approval.

B. Performance Guarantee

No Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued until all improvements shown on the Site Plan are installed.
or a sufficient performance guarantee has been posted for improvements not yet completed. The
performance guarantee shall be posted in accordance with the procedures specified in §277 of the Town
Law relating to subdivisions. The amount and sufficiency of such performance guarantee shall be
determined by the Town Board after consultation with the Planning Board, Town Attorney. Zoning
Administrative Officer, other local officials, and its consultants.

C. As-Built Plans and Inspection of Improvements

No Certificate of Occupancy shall be granted until the applicant has filed a set of as-built plans with the
Zoning Administrative Officer, indicating any deviations from the approved Site Plan. The Zoning
Administrative Officer shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with the site plan approval and for
the inspection of site improvements, including coordination with the Town's consultants and other local
officials and agencies, as may be appropriate. and shall grant a Certificate of Occupancy upon a finding
that the project as built complies in all material respects with the Site Plan. The Zoning Administrative
Officer shall also have the authority to inspect soil mines for compliance with conditions authorized by
§175-17.2D throughout the life of the mine. Costs of any required inspections may be charged to the
applicant as provided in section §71-3 of the Town Code.



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Infermation.

Name of Action or Project:
Approval of Major Site Plan - Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):

2700 Route 9, Cold Spring, New York 10516 (See location map on subdivision plat, attached)

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

The action is to approve a site plan and special use permit that will allow the expansion of existing museum and art foundation facility by constructing a
new building, parking and related facilities on a recently acquired parcel to the south of the existing facility and the relocation of a planned employee
residential structure and related facilities on a parcel to be acquired to the north of the existing facility. Approval of the northerly property addition is the
subject af a subdivision application being processed simultanecusly with this Site Plan and Special Use application

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: ga5.566-7202
Magazzino Italian Art Foundation, Giorgio Spanu, Trustee Mail:
¢ gio=p E-Mail: giorgio@olnickspanu.com
Address: 5700 poyte 9
City/PO: co1g spring State: | vork Zip Code: oo
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: g45 2659217
Bad Watson S ing& i ing P.C. il:
adey & Watson Surveying& Engineering P.C E-Maii: gwatson@badey-watson.com
Address:
3063 Route 9
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Cold Spring New York 10516
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: g14-393-8576
CF Diversified Corporation {Partial, lot line adjustment pending, under contract) E-Mail: cfadden@cyberchron.com
Address:
¢/o Fadden, 40 Yesterday Drive
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
5/PO" o1d spring tate: oy p Code:, 16

Page 1 of 13



B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance. )
Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)
a. City Counsel, Town Board, [JYesh/INo
or Village Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village BYes[INo Site Plan Appraval and Special Use Permit May 7, 2060
Planning Board or Commission
¢. City, Town or [I¥esiINo
Village Zoning Board of Appeals
d. Other local agencies OYeskNo
e. County agencies Tres[INo  [Putnam County Health - Septic & Well T.B.D.
Putnam County Planning 239M IT.B.D.
f. Regional agencies COYesiINo
g. State agencies OyeskZINo
h. Federal agencies COYesiZINo
i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? CYesINo
ii. Ts the project site located in 2 community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? [ YesbZINo
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area? O YeshZINo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the ClYesh/INo
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
o If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
e If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1
C.2. Adopted land use plans.
a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site Yes[INo
where the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action OveskINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway; OYesk/INo
Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)
If Yes, identify the plan(s):
c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, [OYesk/INo

or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13




C.3. Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. k2] YesI INo
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?
OC (Office Commercial), AQQ {Aquifer Cverlay District)

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? EYes[INo
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? [CIYestZINo
If Yes,

i, ‘What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a. [n what school district is the project site located? Haldane Central School District

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
Putnam County Sheriff, NYS Palice

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
North Highlands Fire District

d. What parks serve the project site?
Philiptown Park, Philipstown Rec. Center. Quarry Pond (Glassbury Ct.) Park, Hudson Highlands State Park Taconic State Park

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)? Mixed use area including residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural and institutional use.

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 14.6 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 27 acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 14.6 acres
c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? K] Yes[INo
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,
square feet)? % 85 Units: NA.
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? MYes[INo
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
Concurrent application seeks to enlarge existing lot by from 9.4 acres to 14.6, while reducing adjoining lot to 58.3 ac. No new lots.
ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? Oves i/INo
iii. Number of lots proposed? zero
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum _ 146ac  Maximum 583 ac

e. Will the proposed action be consirncted in multiple phases? HYes[ INo
i If No, anticipated period of construction: 18 months
ii. If Yes:
¢  Total number of phases anticipated 2
e  Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) 10 month 20 year
Anticipated completion date of final phase 6 month _ 22year

Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may
determine timing or duration of future phases:

Second phase involves construction of a residenitial building to house staff. It will on the seme parcel, bui distinctly separate from first phase
and is complimentary to, but not essential to the operation of the first phase.

Page 3 of 13




f. Does the project include new residential uses? M Yes[INo
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)
Initial Phase 0 0 0 o
At completion
of all phases 1 0 0 0
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? lYes[ONo
If Yes,
i. Total number of structures 2
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: 20 height; 35.7 width; and 155.9 length
ifi. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: 11,000 square feet
| h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will resuit in the impoundment of any OYesINo
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?
If Yes,
i. Purpose of the impoundment:
ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: 3 Ground water [ ]Surface water streams [ |Other specify:

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million gallons; surface area: acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height; length
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action inchide any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? [ Iyesi/INo
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)
If Yes:
i ‘What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?
ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
e Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):
e Over what duration of time?
fii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewaiering or processing of excavated materials? [¥es[ INo
If yes, describe.
v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? [Jves[ INo

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment [Yesy/No
inio any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?
If Yes:
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index nuraber, wetland map number or geographic
description}:

Page 4 of 13




ii. Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

iti. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? COYes[INo
If Yes, describe:
iv. Will the proposed action causc or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? [ Yes[INo
If Yes:
¢ acres of aguatic vegetation proposed to be removed:
¢ cxpected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:
¢ purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):
+ proposed method of plant removal:
* if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product{s):
v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:
c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? FTYes[No
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: 1400 gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? [T¥esZINo
If Yes:
e Name of district or service area:
* Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? [CJYesCINo
s [s the project site in the existing district? Oyes[INo
o Is expansion of the district needed? OvesCONo
s Do existing lines serve the project site? OvesCINo
i1, Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? Oves[ONe
If Yes:
»  Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:
= Source(s) of supply for the district:
iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? [ Yes[No
If, Yes:
+  Applicant/sponsor for new district:
*  Date application submitted or anticipated:
s Proposed source(s) of supply for new district:
v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:
vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: gallons/minute.
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? M1 Yes[INo

If Yes:
i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: 1400 gallons/day

ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated {e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):

Sanitary Waste

If Yes:
e Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:

e  Name of district:

e  [s the project site in the existing district?

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? OYes/INo
s Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? CYes[ONe
[Od¥es[JNo

Yes[No

¢ [s expansion of the district needed?

Page 5of 13




e Do existing sower lines serve the project site? OYesiINo
¢  Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? OYesi/INo
If Yes:

¢ Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

iv. Will a new wastewater (Sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? OYes[INo
If Yes:
e Applicant/spousor for new district:
s  Date application submitted or anticipated:
. What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?
v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point TYes[JNo
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?
If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?®
Square feet or __ 0.7 acres (impervious surface)
Square feet or _ 14.6 acres (parcel size)
ii. Describe types of new point sources. stormwater discharge from onsite treatment system

ifi. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or of-site surface waters)?
storm water management facilities and on site surface water.

¢ Ifto surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

adjacent State Wetlands (WP-9) on both sides of Route 8, which flows to Indian Brook and then Hudson River.

e Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? M Yes[INo
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? §1Yes[]No

f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel TYes [ JNe
combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
Delivery Vehicles

ii. Stationary sources during construction {e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
Heavy Equipment, Delivery Vehicles

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
N.A,

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require 2 NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, [JYesi/INo
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:

i Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet OvesONo
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)

ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO,)

Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N,O)

Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)

Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SFg)

Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)

Tons/year {short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

Page 6 of 13




h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, LIvesh/INo
landfills, composting facilities)?
If Yes:

i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric);

if. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g.. combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as [Yest/INo
quarry or landfill operations?
If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

j- Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial [d¥esi/]No
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): ] Morning I Evening [ Iweekend
] Randomly between hours of to .
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks):

iii. Parking spaces:  Existing Proposed Net increase/decrease

iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? Chyes[CINo
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:

vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within % mile of the proposed site? OYes[]No

vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric ~ [JYes[ ]No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing Cyes[INo
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand ElYesH‘No
for energy?
If Yes:

i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:

ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):

ifi. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? OYes[OWNo

1. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.

i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
¢ Monday - Friday: 7 AM - 5PM * Monday - Friday: 9 AM -5 PM
e  Saturday: 7AM - NOON s Saturday: 10 AM - 5 PM
¢ Sunday: NONE =  Sunday: 10AM- 5PM
= Holidays: NONE »  Holidays: 10 AM - 5 PM

Page 7 of 13




m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, OYesKINo
operation, or both?

If yes:

i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? OYes[ONo
Describe:
n. Will the proposed action have outdoor lightng? Yes[JNo
If yes:

i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:
A lighting, except for security lighting, will be night sky compliant and designed to provide safe walking environment for visitors and staff. Lighting

details have been provided. See plan set.

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? Oyves¥INo
Describe:
0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? OYesiINo

If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of oder emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) 1Yes{INo
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
i. Product{s) to be stored

ii. Volume(s) per unit time {e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:

q- Will the proposed action {commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, [ Yes [ZINo
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treaiment(s):

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? [ Yes CINo

r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal [J Yes [JNo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
s Construction: tons per (unit of time)
*  Operation : tons per (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
¢  Construction:

e«  QOperation:

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
s Construction:

o Operation:

Page 8 of 13



5. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? [ Yes (/1 No
If Yes:

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site {(e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities):

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
. Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
. Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment

ifi. If landfill, anticipated site life: years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous [ JYesk/]No
waste?
If Yes:

i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? Lves[dNo
If Yes: provide name and location of facility:

If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrcunding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
O Urban ] Industrial ] Commercial £/} Residential (suburban) /] Rural (non-farm)
[ Forest |/l Agriculture [] Aquatic 71 Other (specify): Cultural
ii. Tf mix of uses, generally describe:

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.

Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Covertype Acreage Project Completion (Acres +/-)
e Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces 1.02 172 70
o Forested 747 5.84 -1.33

o Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-

agricultural, including abandoned agricultural) 298 2.29 -70
s Agricultural 0 0 0

(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)
o  Surface water {features

(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 9 19 0
e Wetlands (freshwater or tidal) 1.74 1.74 0
s Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill) 99 24 0
e Other

Describe: 1.31 284 1.33

Page 9 of 13




c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? W¥1vesCINe
L If Yes: explain: Public presently visits existing facility for passive recreational and educational purposes

d. Are there any facilities serving chiidren, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed OYesi/INo
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? OyesiINo
if Yes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
¢ Dam height: feet
e Dam length: _ feet
¢  Surface area: acres
e  Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam’s existing hazard classification:

iii, Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

£. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, OYeskZNo
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i Has the facility been formaily closed? O Yes[] Ne

e [fyes, cite sources/documentation:

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin OyeskINo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any Ovesi] No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
If Yes:
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site [dvesINo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
[] Yes — Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s):
[ Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): o

[ Neither database

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? O vesiINo
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):

iv. If yes to (i), (if) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13




v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses?
e Ifyes, DEC site ID number:

OyeskINo

=  Describe the type of institutional control {¢.g.. deed restriction or easement):

Describe any use limitations:

Describe any engineering controls:

= Wil the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place?
s Explain:

Cdyes[JNo

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site

a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? 0to 6 feet

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site?
If Yes, what proportion of the site i3 comprised of bedrock outcroppings? <1 9%

Ml Yes[INo

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site: CrC Chartton-Chatfield Complex
PnD & C Paxton Loam
SuB Sutton Loam

32 %
19 %
11 %%

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: 0->6 feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils:k/] Well Drained: 704 % of site
/1 Moderaiely Well Drained: 11.2 % of site
/] Poorly Drained 18.4 % of site

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: §/] 0-10%: 61.9 % of site
7] 10-15%: 14.7 % of site
W] 15% or greater: 23.4 % of site

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site?
If Yes, describe:

OyesiZINo

h. Surface water features.

i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers,

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site?

If Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.

iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal,

state or local agency?

iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

e Streams: Name 862-55 Classification B
Lakes or Ponds: Name 862-55 Classification B

K IYesCINo
IYes[ INo

MlYes[INo

.
®  Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, NYS Wetland, Federal Waters, Fe... Approximate Size NYS Wetland (in a...
L ]

Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) WP-9

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired

waterbodies?

dyesWNo

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway?

{TYesi/MNo

j- Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?

CIYesZ/INo

k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain?

OYesZMNo

L. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer?

If Yes:

i. Name of aquifer: Principal Aquifer

KlYesTNo

Page 11 of 13




m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:
Deer

Small comman mammals and rodents

[fYes:
i. Species and listing {endangered or threatened):

1. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? 1Yes[ No
If Yes:
i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation):
Oak-Tulip Tree Forest, Chestnut Oak Forest
ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation:
iii. Extent of community/habitat:
o  Currently: 7829, 74214 acpeg
» Following completion of project as proposed: __ acres
®  (ain or loss (indicate + or -): acres
0. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as K1 Yes[ INo

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

MNorthern Long-eared Bat

special concern?

If Yes:
i Species and listing:

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of

MIves[JNo

New England Cottontail

If ves, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use:

q. [5 the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?

[OYesE/INo

E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site

Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 3047

a. [s the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricuitural district certified pursuant to

CYesk/TNo

If Yes, provide county plus district name/number:

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present?
i If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?

[Oyxesi/INo

ii, Source(s) of soil rating(s):

Natural Landmark?
If Yes:

¢. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National

i Nature of the natural landmark: ] Biclogical Community [] Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

OYesi/INo

d. Ts the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes:
i. CEA name:

FlYesk/INo

ii. Basis for designation:

iii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13




e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district O vesi/INo
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?

if Yes:

i Nature of historic/archaeological resource: []Archacological Site ~ [JHistoric Building or District
ii. Name:

iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for OYesNo
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? OYes/INo

If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):

ii. Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local M Yes[No
scenic or aesthetic resource?
If Yes:

i. Identify resource: Project is within 5 miles of Route 80 and the Hudson River

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.): Scanic Highways

iii. Distance between project and resource: miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers Ol vesi/INo
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667 OYes[No

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.

G. Verification
[ certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name Magazzino Halian Art Foundation Date_May 7, 2020

Glennon J. Watson

Signature Title Surveyor for Applicant

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Friday, February 28, 2020 1:04 PM

- 38 32432

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapperis a screening tool intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an envirenmental
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF
question can be obtained by consuiting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to conact local or other data sources in arder
io obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a
substitute for agency determinations.

Dttawa Menveal

\
S - Tavenb
g \i i ext s o Fore=in e
: 5 2 ‘ EOE g raton
¢ i‘l\ S [ e aﬁmﬁf - L) g
= Eani, “ERE. Garmif 15GS, “Thasiang I frvanaance
Inter mee, WCREMENT & h?ﬂ!!,n. Esni "
© sspen, METH Esrrlhirs thong Momgy Esil - Bittzhurgh Sougces ¥ _Si"l.":%E. Ganmrir,
_ . Wre=a, Esri i Thailaroy, BGCC. o o o Columisa, g LSGEetEirsn, INSREMERT
38327 , ¢ OpenStesthisp comnbutcs, and e 315 i . P NRCEr, Esdl sapar. MET),
U hse Domeurity ; cinna Wa,é?ﬂﬁﬂ!f’a ‘Herg Korgi, Esn

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area]
B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area]
C.2.b. [Special Planning District]

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Potential Contamination History]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Listed]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

E.1.h.iii [within 2,000' of DEC Remediation
Site]

E.2.g {Unigue Geologic Features]
E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features]

E.2.h.ii [Surface Water Features]
E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features]

E.2 h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream
Name]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream
Classification]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features -
Lake/Pond Name]

E.2 h.iv [Surface Water Features -
Lake/Pond Classification)

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands
Name]

No
No

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Warkbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Workbook.

No

No
Yes
Yes

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.
862-55

B

862-55

B

Federai Waters, NYS Wetland

Ol Emviranmontal Asapaament Enrm - FAF Manner Siyymmary Banort




E.2.hiv '[éﬁurféce Water Features - Wetlands 'NYS Wetland (in acres):39.7

Size]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - DEC ~ 'WP-9

Wetlands Number] '

E.2 h.v [Impaired Water Bodies] No

E.2.i. [Floodway] - No

E.2,. [100 Year Floodplain] ‘No

E.2.k. [500 Year Floodplain] ‘No

E2). [Aquifers] - ‘Yes

E.2.. [Aquifer Nérnes] ) ‘Principal Aquifer
E2.n. [Natural Communities] ._Yes

E.2.n.i [Naturél Communities - Name] Oak-Tulip Tree Forest, Chestnut Oak Forest
E.2.n.i [Natural Communities - Acres] '782.9, 7421 4

E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species] Yes
E.2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Species - ENortherr{ Long-eared Bat

Name] S _ ,

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] Yes

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals - Name] New England Coitontail
E.3.a. [Agricultural District] ‘No

E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No

E.3.d [Critical Envrirdnmenfal Areal ‘No

E.3.'e'. [Nationa.l or State Register of Historic  Digital mapping data are not évailable or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Places or State Eligible Sites] Workbook.

E.3.f. [Archeological Sites] No
E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No



38.-3-24.21

C F Diversified Corp
40 Yesterday Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

38.-3-58

Vivenzio, Armando

21 Armando Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

500’ ADJOINERS LIST

38.-3-24.1
Olspan LLC
38.-3-25
Rockwell, Marian
PO Box 985

Fort Montgomery, NY 10922

38.-3-27

Harrison Park Associates
83 Park Ln

West Harrison, NY 10604

38.-3-28

Ventura Ricky Nelson
1 Lane Gate Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

38.-3-59

Villetto Vaughan Hammond Co
2741 Rt 9

Cold Spring, NY 10516



TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN
CODE ADMINISTRATOR

X3 MIATN STRERT
RO, BOX 188
COLD SFING, NY 13516

Greg Womne; Cods Enforcsrnent Offioer
{045) 265-3292

(B48) 253-3929

{245) 265-2557 FAX

DATE: ’5""':} - Z0

T0: _AMASAT LMY
TELAN Ay
— FouNDAToAl

PEF: ;#:ﬁm_ﬂ._,_“?’ 2 I
TAX MAP# %2 ,.~2 -2 1

IN RESPONSE TO YOUR REQUEST FOR “NO VIOLATION LETTER” ON ABOVE MENTIONED
PROPERTY PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT AFTER REVIEWING PROPERTY RECORDS THERE

WERE NO VIOLATION NOTED.

SINCERELY

Gmmn

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR




PUTNAM COUNTY - STATE OF NEW YORK
MICHAEL C. BARTOLOTTI, COUNTY CLERK
40 GLENEIDA AVENUE, ROOM 100
- CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

COUNTY CLERK'S RECORDING PAGE
**THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUMENT — DO NOT DETACH™**

AR

BOOK/PAGE: 2139 / 96

INSTRUMENT #: 15662-2019
Receipti#: 2015023411

Clerk: LD

Rec Date: 11/26/2019 10:55:03 AM
Doc Grp: D

Descrip: DEED

Num Pgs: 10

Rec'd Frm: NATIONAL GRANITE TITLE
INSURANCE AGENCY

Partyl: OLSPAN LLC

Party2: MAGAZZINO ITALIAN ART FOUNDATION
Town: PHILIPSTOWN

Record and Return To:

Recording:

Cover Page 5.00
Recording Fee 65.00
Cultural Ed 14.25
Records Management - Coun 1.00
Records Management - Stat 4.75
Processing Fee 1.00
TP584 5.00
RP5217 - County 9.00
RP5217 All others - State 241.00
Sub Total: 346.00
Transfer Tax

Transfer Tax - State 0.00
Sub Total: 0.00
Total: 346.00

*4kkk NOTICE: THIS IS NOT A BILL *%*%%

*kkkk*k Transfer Tax **kki%
Transfer Tax #: 992
Exempt
Consideration: 0.00

Total: 0.00

WARNING***
**+* Tnformation may be amended during the verification
process, and may nol be reflected on this cover page.

THIS PAGE CONSTITUTES THE CLERK'S ENDORSEMENT,
AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 313, 316-a(3) & 319 OF THE
REAL PROPERTY LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED BY CSC INGEO Michael C. Bartolotti

Putnam County Clerk



Sec. 38
Bik. 3
Lot24.1,

2422, and
o 2421

R -3Y47 &

BARGAIN AND SALE DEED WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR’S ACTS

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING INSTRUMENT. IF NOT FULLY UNDERSTOOD, WE RECOMMEND
ALL PARTIES TC THE INSTRUMENT CONSULT AN ATTORNEY BEFORE SIGNING.

THIS INDENTURE, made the 22| day of November, 2019

BETWEEN
OLSPAN LLC, a New York limited liability company, with an address at 1 East End
Avenue, New York, New York 10075,

party of the first part, and
MAGAZZINO ITALIAN ART FOUNDATION, s not-for-profit corporation, with an
address at 2700 Route 9, Cold Spring, New York 10516,

party of the second part:

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ten dollars, lawful money of the United
States, and other valuable consideration paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release
unto the party second part, his heirs and assigns forever, all

See Schedule “A” annexed hereto and made part heregf.

INTENDED to be the same premises as conveyed by deed from Olspan LLC to Olspan LLC by deed dated
3/10/2017 and recorded on 3/28/2017 at the office of the Putnam County Clerk in Liber 2040 Page 165 (Lot
24.1).

ALSO INTENDED to be the same premises as conveyed by deed from Olspan LLC to Olspan LLC by deed
dated 11/20/2019 and recorded on 11/21/2019 at the office of the Putnam County Clerk in Liber 2138 Page
185 (Lots 24.22 and p/o 24.21)

This deed is conveyed as a donation without consideration and to merge the land described on Schedule “A.”

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD
the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, his heirs and assigns forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that he has not done or suffered anything whereby the said premises
have been encumbered in any way whatever.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the
first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such
consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will
apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the
same for any other purpose.



- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has herennto set his hand and seal the day and year first
above written,

In presence of:
By: "~
¢Steveri M. Silverstein
Authorized Signatory
State of New York o

County of Rockland }

14
On the Sl l day of November, in the year 2019, before me, the undersigned, a notary public in and for
said state, personally appeared Steven M. Silverstein, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name(s) is (are) subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of which the individual(s) acted,

execnted the instrument.

Notary Public

LAUREN L, SCHREIBER

) Notary Pulijc
Record and return to: Y No 1-5952;% g} é‘ff"" York

Qualified in Rockland Count
Steven M. Silverstein, Esq. Commission Expires N°V3mb9ru§0¥ 2042

Silverstein Law P.C. -
254 South Main Street, Suite 210
New City, NY 10956

Granita Title Insurence
155 North Main Street
New City, New York 10956




NATIONAL GRANITE TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

Title No.: GR2(0119-34275

SCHEDULE A Lot 24.1

ALL those certain three (3) parcels of lands situate in the Town of Phillipstown, County of Putnam and
State of New York that were heretofore conveyed by CF Diversified Corp. to Olspan, LLC by the
following three (3) deeds recorded in the Putnam County Clexk’s Office: (1) Liber 1951 of Deeds at page
130, dated May 22, 2014; {2) Liber 1982 of Deeds at page 478, dated May 29, 2015; and (3) Liber 2035
of Deeds at page 67, dated September 28, 2016, which when taken fogether are shown and designated as
Parcel A-2a on that certain map entitled “Final Subdivision Map to Adjust the Line Dividing Lands of CF
Diversified Corp. from Lands of Olspan, LLC, which was filed in the Putnam County Clerk’s Office on
August 29, 2016, as Map No. 2714B, and are thereon bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at the point on the northeasterly line of U.S. Route 9 (State Highway No. 5149), that is
distant the following courses:

North 12 degrees 06 minutes 10 seconds West 53.81 feet,
North 15 degrees 41 minutes 58 seconds West 25.56 feet,
North 18 degrees 08 minutes 43 seconds West 83.00 feet,
North 20 degrees 58 minutes 36 seconds West 90.95 feet,
North 25 degrees 25 minutes 46 seconds West 118.15 feet,
North 29 degrees 23 minutes 44 seconds West 93.22 feet, and
North 32 degrees 50 minutes 02 seconds West 57.23 feet

Measured northwesterly along the said northeasterly line of U.S. Route 9 from another point thereon
where it is met by the line dividing the lands shown on said Filed Map No. 2714B, on the North, from
lands now or formerly of Rossi, on the South.

THENCE from the said point of beginning northwesterly along the said northeasterly line of U.S. Route 9;

North 35 degrees 18 minutes 53 seconds West 180.60 feet, and
North 27 degrees 30 minutes 30 seconds West 203.00 feet,

To a point at the line dividing said Lot A-2a, now being described, on the southeast from Lot A-1a on said
Filed Map 2714B on the northwest the last-mentioned division line, the following courses:

North 62 degrees 29 minutes 27 seconds East 350.88 feet,
South 75 degrees 47 minutes 33 seconds East 280.34 feet, and
North 89 degrees 03 minutes 20 seconds East 176.04 feet,

To a point on the northwesterly line of the Private Right-of-Way shown on said Filed Map No. 2714B and
designated thereon as Vineyard Road. THENCE still along the last-mentioned division line, said Lot A-
2a now being on the West and said Lot A-1a now being on the East, and southerly along the westerly line
of Vineyard Road, first on a non-tangent curve to the left, the center of which bears South 52 degrees 50
seconds 00 minutes East, the central angle of which is 39 degrees 40 minutes 00 seconds, the radius of
which is 330.00 feet for 228.46 feet; and



NATIONAL GRANITE TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.
Title No.: GR2(119-34275
SCHEDULE A - continued 1ot 24.1

South 02 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East 166.91 feet,

To a point on, or on range with the center of a stone wall or the remains thereof. THENCE along the
centerline of the said stone wall or the remiains thereof and still along the said division line, said Lot A-2a
now being on the North and said Lot A-1a now being on the South, but ne longer along the westerly line
of Vineyard Road, the following courses:

South 85 degrees 34 minutes 06 seconds West 25.79 feet,
South 83 degrees 59 minutes 59 seconds West 41.33 feet,
South 86 degrees 05 minutes 25 seconds West 45.00 feet,
South 84 degrees 36 minutes 54 seconds West 74.67 feet,
South 84 degrees 07 minutes 43 seconds West 71.64 feet,
South 86 degrees 21 minutes 16 seconds West 117.08 feet, and
South 84 degrees 39 minutes 04 seconds West 127.79 feet

To the northerly line of U.S. Route 9 and the pomnt or place of BEGINNING, containing 5.998 acres,
more or less.

TOGETHER. WITH the unrestricted and unconditional easement for vehicular and pedestrian access over
Vineyard Road as conveyed by CF Diversified Corp. to Olspan, LLC by the aforesaid deed recorded in
the Putnam County Clerk’s Office in Liber 1982 of Deeds at page 478.



L]
1

Fidelity National Title insurance Company
Policy No. 2730632-217151245

TitleNo. GR2019-34058
SCHEDULE A

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES Lot 24,22

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in the Town of Philipstown, County of
Putnam and State of New York that is a portion of those lands described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the easterly line of U.S. Route 9 (a/k/a Albany Post Road), where it is met by the lins
dividing the lands herein described on the South from lands formerly of Conway and n/f/o CF Diversified Corp.,
on the North, said point being approximately 0.6 miles southerly along U.S. Route 9 from the intersection with
N.Y.S. Route 301, said point being distant 1239,71 feet southerly as measured along the easterly line of U.S,
Route 9 from a monument marking the intersection of the said casterly line of U.S. Route 9 with the southerly
line of lands now ot formerly of Martens (Liber 458 page 347).

THENCE from the said point of beginning, easterly along the said lands of CF Diversified Corp. and in part
along the remains of a fence, the following courses:

North 84 degrees 39 minutes 04 seconds East 127.79 feet;

North 86 degrees 21 minutes 16 seconds East 117.08 feet;

North 84 degrees 07 minutes 43 seconds East 71.64 feet;

North 84 degrees 36 minutes 54 seconds East 11.77 feet to a point.

THENCE threugh the lands so conveyed by the Estate of Jerome Rossi to CF Diversified Corp.; the following
courses:

South 11 degrees 34 minutes 12 seconds East 66.46 feet;
North 87 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East 164.37 feet and
South 02-degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East 60.00 feet;

THENCE on a tangent curve to the right, the central angle of which is 77 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds, the
radius of which is 270.00 feet for 365.21 feet,

THENCE South 75 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West 103.48 feet; and

THENCE on a tangent curve to the right, the central angle of which is 86 degrees 51 minutes 17 seconds, the
radius of which is 25.00 feet for 37.90 feet to another point on the easterly line of U.S. Route 9.

THENCE nertherly along the said easterly line of U.S. Route 9 the following courses:

North 18 degrees 08 minutes 43 seconds West 54.89 feet;

North 20 degrees 58 minutes 36 seconds West 90.95 feet;"

North 25 degrees 25 minutes 46 seconds West 118.15 feet;

North 29 degrees 23 minutes 44 seconds West 93.22 feet; and

North 32 degrees 50 minutes 02 seconds West 57.23 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING.

Pagelofl
SCHEDULE A - Description of Premises



NATIONAL GRANITE TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

Title No.: GR2019-34274
SCHEDULE A Lot p/o 24.21

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and being in The Town of Phillipstown,
County of Puinam and State of New York that is a small portion of those lands that were heretofore
conveyed by Nicholas Rossi, The Trust of Jerome T. Rossi and Sege Industries, Inc. to C.F. Diversified
Corp. by that certain deed dated July 17, 1996 and recorded in the Puitnam County Clerk’s Office in Liber
1349 of deeds at page 14, is now a small portion of the lands known and designated as Parcel A-la on that
certain “Final Subdivision Map to Adjust the Line Dividing Lands of CF Diversified Corp. from Lands
of Olspan, LLC...” which map was filed in Puinam County Clerk’s Office on August 29, 2016 as Map
No. 2714B and is bounded and desceibed as follows:

BEGINNING at the point on the westerly line of Vineyard Road, the Private Righi-of-Way through
Parcel A-1a, where it is met by the line dividing said Lot A-1a on the South, from Parcel A-2a on said
Filed Map No, 2714B, on the North, which point is the southeasterly corner of said Lot A-2a;

THENCE from the said point of beginning southerly along the westerly line of Vineyard Road, South 02
degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East 73.30 feet; to a point.

THENCE through Lot A-1 and along lands formerly of Rossi and now or formerly of Olspan, LLC:

South 87 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds West 164,37 feet, and
Notth 11 degrees 34 minuies 12 seconds West 66.46 feet,

To a point on the aforementioned line dividing Lot A-1a, on the South, from said Parcel A-2a on said
Filed Map No. 27148, on the North.

THENCE along the last-mentioned division line, the foliowing courses:

North 84 degrees 36 minutes 54 seconds East 62,90 feet;

North 86 degrees 05 minutes 25 seconds East 45.00 feet;

North 83 degrees 59 mimites 59 seconds East 41.33 feet, and

North 85 degrees 34 minutes 06 seconds East 25.79 feet to the westerly line of Vineyard Road and the
point or place of beginning.

TOGETHER WITH an unrestricted and unconditional easement for vehicular and pedesttian access over
Round Hill Road, also known as Vineyard Road, a privaie road owned by the grantors, but SUBJECT to
the access easemnent granted to the owner of parcels 24.1 and 24.22 which said easement shall continue to
remain if said lots shall have different owners and subject to the Road Maintenance Agreement dated May
22,2014.

For Information Only Not for Policy:
The meridian (North Point) used in the foregoing description refers to True North at 74 degrees 20

minutes 00 seconds West Longitude. This note should remain with this description in any instrument to
which it may become a part,



NATIONAL GRANITE TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.

Title No.: GR2019-34274 Lot p/o 24.21
SCHEDULE A - continued

Note: 0.271 acres — the foregoing description is a conveyance between adjoining parcels involving less
than 10% of either parcel and thus is not a subdivision as defined in Section 112-1, Definitions, of the
Philipstown Code.

When the three parcels above are taken together, they are
more particularly bound and described as follows:



Description of Property
prepared for
OLSPAN, LLC
(Olspan, LLC — Merger 2 & Conveyance to MAIF)

ALL that certain parcel of land situate in the Town of Philipstown, County of Putnam, and State
of New York that is: the entirety of those lands heretcfore conveyed by Nicholas Rossi, Joseph A.
Russo, Jr., as Trustee of the Trust under the Last Will and Testament of Jerome Rossi and Serge
Industries , Inc. to Olspan, LLC. by that certain deed dated July 17, 2019, and recorded in the
Putnam County Clerk’s Liber 2120 of deeds at page 249, and the small parcel of land recently
conveyed to Olspan, LLC by C.F. Diversified Corp. dated the 18th day of October 2019, which
were merged into a single parcel by a deed from Olspan, LLC to itself bearing a date even herewith
and intended to be recorded in the Putnam County Clerk’s office simultanecusly herewith and
Parcel A-2a on that certain “Final Subdivision Map to Adjust the Line Dividing Lands of CF
Diversified Corp. from Lands of Qlspan, LLC ...," which was filed in the Putnam County Clerk’s
office on August 29, 2016, as Map No. 2714B, and, when taken together and is bounded and
described as follows:

BEGINNING at the point on the easterly line of U.S. Route 9 where it is met by the line dividing
said Parcel A-2a, on the south, from Parcel A-1a on said Filed Map No.-2714B, on the north.

THENCE from the said point of beginning along the last-mentioned division line, the following
courses:

N 62°28'27" E 350.88 feet,
§75°47'33" £ 280.34 feet, and
N 89°03'20" £ 176.04 feet

to a point on the westerly line of Vineyard Road, the private right-of-way through Parcel A-1a
shown on said Filed Map No. 2714B. Thence southerly and westerly along the westerly and
northerly lines of Vineyard Lane the following, first southerly on a non-tangent curve to the left,
the center of which bears $52°50'00"E, the central angle of which is 39°40'00", the radius of
which is 330.00 feet for 228.46 feet, then

S 02°30'00" E 300.20 feet,

File No. 74-148

Work Order No, 24915

File Name: T-\s&s\Client\Qlnick-Spanu\Magazzino Foundatien\Conveyances to Foundation\Deeds\2nd Merger\Oispan, LLC - Merger 2,
Conveyance to MAIF.docx

Date Created: September 26, 2019 ' BADEY AAATSON
Date Revised: November 2, 2019 S e
Date Printed: November 2, 2019

Figure No. 1117

Author: GIW



November 2, 2019 OLSPAN, LLC Page2of 2
Olspan, LLC — Merger 2 & Conveyance to MAIF

then on a tangent curve to the right, the central angle of which is 77°30'00", the radius of which
is 270.00 feet for 365.21 feet, then

5 75°00'00" W 103.48 feet

and then on a tangent curve to the right, the central angle of which is 86°51'17", the radius of
which is 25.00 feet for 37.90 feet to a point on the easterly line of U.S. Route 9. Thence northerly
along the easterly line of U.S. Route 9, the following courses:

N 18°08'43" W 54.89 feet,
N 20°58'36" W 90.95 feet,

N 25°25'46" W 118.15 feet,

N 29°23'44" W 93.22 feet,

N 32°50'02" W 57.23 feet

N 35°18'53" W 180.60 feet, and
N 27°30'33" W 203.00 feet

to the point or place of beginning, containing 9.393 acres, more or less.

N.B. The meridian (North Point} used in the foregoing descripticn refers to True North at
74°20'00" West Longitude. This note should remain with this description in any instrument to
which it may become a part.

N.B. — The conveyance anticipated by the scrivener when preparing the foregoing description is
the conveyance necessary to consolidate those lands cited in the first paragraph of this
description into a single parcel. Merging parcels into a single parcel is exempt from the definition
of a subdivision as defined in Section 112-1, Definitions, of the Philipstown Code.

The above description was drawn in accordance with a Lot Line Adjustment Map prepared by
Badey & Watson, P.C. dated Dctober 1, 2019

Prepared by

BADEY & WATSON
Surveying & Engineering, P.C.
3063 Route S

Cold Spring, New York 10516
(845) 265-9217 (voice)

(845} 265-4428 (fax)

(877) 3.141593
www.Badey-Watson.com

File T:\s8s\Client\Clnick-5panu\Magazzing Foundation\Conveyances to Foundation\Deeds\2nd Merger\Dlspan, LLC —~Me & Conveyance
to MAIF.docx

Created: September 28, 2019
Last Revised: November 2, 2019
Printed: Movember 2, 2019

BAREY ERATRON



{page 1 of 3}

RECORD & RETURN TO:
{Name, Address,

& Z1pi

BK1419P6018 1

PUTNAM COUNTY RECORDING AND ENDORSEMENT PAGE
(THIS PAGE FORMS PART OF THE INSTRUMENT)

TYPE OR PRINT IN BLACK INK ONLY

ROBERT J. FETTELSUN,

TARRYTOWN, NY 10597

ESQ.

660 WHITE PLAINS ROAD, SUTTE 450

I GRANTOR /MORTGA

CHRISTOPHER FADDEN
and

CF DIVERSIFTED CORP,

DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED

TRANSFER TAX
PUTHAM  COUNTY

AlEs
ECORDING FEES
RCD FEE j
STAT CHG 5.00
REC MGMT __ 5.00
CROSS REF
CERT/COPY
A
TOTAL ‘
DEED TRANSFER ThxX
CONSIDERATICN
| RECE I VED |
:s > { TP-584
| REAL ESTATE | $5.00
| I
b fav; | Esa
{rm—'_;'_f“_} §25 o0u
| |
I }

MORTGAGE TAX
MTX AMQUNT
TOTAL TAX

SERIAL NUMBER

AFFIDAVIT FILED

MORTGAGE

SAT _ ASMT OTHER

- — =
.:_l'_
8 =2
RESERVE FOR TIME STAMP ;11 =
o =
= il

= <cC
S 2=
- Tl
==

- =

PUTNAM COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE

RECORDED ON \M /L-i /fﬂ

i

INED.

JOSEPE L. PELOSO, «R.
PUTHAM COUNTY CLERK

MORTGAGE/DEED TAX DISTRICTS:

TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
TOWN
| TOWN

Or CARMEL

OF KENT

OF PATTERSON

OF PHILIPSTOWN
OF PUTNAM VALLEY
OF SQUTHEAST

| UNAPPORTIONED

| MORTGAGE TYPES:

Zmoom

COMMERCIAL/VACANT LAND

1 - 2 FAMILY

UNDER $10,000

CREDIT UNION/PERSONAL MIG
3 - & UNITS

EXEMPT



(Page 2 of 33

— _ Sundud MY BT.U Form B2 -Racgars and Sule Dred, with Covenane against Grantar's Aces—ladsvulaal ar Corparazion {xngke sheet)

COMBAT YOUR LAWYER DIFOR SMIONG THIE INSTRVAENT—-THIS INSTRUAMENT SHOULD BE USED DY LAWYEES OMLY.

T . .
THIS INDENTURE, made the 13 o day of February , nineteen hundred andninety-eight

CF DIVERSTFIED CORP., a New York corporation with offices

g at the Cyperchron Building, Route 9, Cold Spring, New York 10516
— | and CHRISTOPHER FADDEN, residing at Indian Brook Road, Garrison,
o i New York 10524
(-] !
-
h
— party of the first part, and
== CF DIVERSIFIED CORP., a New York corporation with offices at the
= Cyberchren Building, Route 9, Cold Spring, New York 1051é&
=S
party of the second part,
WITNEBEREIN, that the party of the Girst in consideration of Fen Dollars and other valuable consideration
paid by the pasty of the second pact, does grunt and releass unto the party of the second part, the heirs

or sucoessors and assigns of the party of the second part forcver,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erccted, situate,
lying st being inthe  Town of Philipstown, County ¢of Putnam, State of

New York that is known and designated as Parcel "A" on that certain
"Phase One Subdivision Plat prepared for CF Diversified Corp./Fadden",
which was filed in the Putnam County Clerks Office an the 20th day

of May 1997, Map Number 2714.

E T I S
GrEmpA R a2 e

TOGETHER with-all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of ihe First i
roads abutting the above described premisesto the center lines tilu:ii; TO&E&%{% :Laiygpumm’uc“s ‘“‘:
ard all the-estate and rights of the party of the Brst past in znd to mid premises; TO HAVE AND TO

HQLD the premises herein granted unto the f the i i
tieppmrts SR ot - party o second part, the heirs or successors and assigng of

AND the party of the Tirst part covenants that the party of the first has not done i

whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way wl-uv}:n except as nﬁoru‘:{d.s uffered anything

AND ¢ DOLBIE firgt pat, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
B consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such cansid-

pplied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will

ek an. ]
the samefesf ‘ B, the cost of the mprovement Defore using any part of the total of the sune for
any other PUpigE ﬁ; 2ud
The word “party shall’ be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires,

miynmm. the party of the first part bag duly exeeuted this deed the day and year first above

Ix FAESENCE OF:
CF DIVERSIFIED CORP.

By: Ciaaéz-<:£52523414£-,4&;%7

CHRISTOPHER FADDEN, PFRES.




(page

of 3

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY 08 PUTNAM

Dn the lamdﬂr of February 19 98 | before me
personally came

CHRISTOPHER FADDEN
10 me known to be the individual described in and who

exccuted the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
he executed tlxen;mc.

STATI OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF PUTNAM E 1]

-
Onthe 13" day of February 1998 before me
personaily came CHRISTOPHER FADDEN

-to me 4mown, who, bei me did depose and
sy that hermduat Ingg,an Hill Road,
Garrison, New York 10524 ;

that he is the President

of op DIVERSIFIED CORP.
, the corpoeration described

:nmdwhlchummdthelmmum that  he
dmows the seal of mid corporatina; that—the=stuliord

affimed-byorder-wirthe—beord-ol-dinmtnrs—oi-mid—corparg -
+tiom, and that  he signed hiSnmme thereto by like order.

erare or e B L D050 183

On the day of 19
personally came

, before me

to me known to be the individual described in and whe
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed ame,

STATE OF NEW TORK, COUNTY OF S8z

On the day of
personslly came
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with

19 , before me

whom I am persomally acquainted, who, bei bymeduly
swom,dndchpnnn‘y-ytm hemudcsl;fNo
that  he imows

to be the individual

described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that he, suid subscribing witoess, was present and saw
execute the satme; and that  he, said witness,
at the same time subscribed h  name a5 witness thereto.

ool T80,

Rove | FEmaen ¥
oL
-

ank fbale Wesd

WiTH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACIS
TrLs No.

CF DIVERSIFIED CORP.
and

CHRTSTOPHER FADDEN
0

CF DIVERSIFIED CORP.

-STANGAND FOUM OF NEW YOML BOAED OF TITLI NBERWErNES
Diairibwied by

First American Title Insurance Company

of New York

SECTION 38
BLOCK 2
LOT 24

eI eR TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN

Recorded At Request of
Firt Ameyican Tidle Insweence Company of New York
RETURN &Y MAIL TO:

ROBERT J. FEITELSON, ESQ.
660 WHITE PLAINS ROAD
TARRYTOWN, NY

£82%1

Masamlve Tiis SnCt Il SRR iR ot oyt




Town of Philipstown

238 Main Street
Cold Spring New York 10516

PLANNING BOARD

SITE PLAN APPLICATION PACKAGE

MAJOR PROJECT

Project Name: Magazzino italian Art Foundation Major Site Plan & Special Use Permit

Date: 5/7/2020
Revised 06/02/2020




Town of Philipstown
Planning Board
238 Main Street, PO Box 155
Cold Spring, NY 10516

Office (845) 2655202 Fax (845) 265-2687

Application for Planning Board

Special Use & Site Plan Approval

Date: 05/07/2020 ™ # 38.-3-24.1
Rev. 06/02/2020
Project Name: Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan
Street Address: 2700 Route 9, Cold Spring NY 10516
Fee Amount: $2,580.00 Received:
Bond Amount: $5,000.00 Received:
Applicant: Tenant:
Name Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation, Giargio Spanu, Trustee Name
Address 2700 Route 9 Address
Cold Spring, NY 10516
Telephone 212-348-6800 Telephone
Design Professional: Architect Surveyor and Engineer
Name MQ Architecture Name Badey & Watson Surveying & Engineering, P.C.
Address 215 E. 62nd Street Address 3063 Route 8
New York, NY 10065 Cold Spring, New York 10516
Telephone 917-692-5126 Telephone 845-265-9217

Property Owner (if more than two, supply separate page):

Name Magazzino italian Art Foundation, Giorgio Spanu, Trustee

Address 2700 Route 9

Cold Spring, New York 10516

Telephone 212-348-6800

Nzme CF Diversified Corporation

Address cf/o Fadden, 40 Yesterday Drive

Cold Spring, NY 10516

Telephone 914-393-8576

I~



™™ # 38.-3-24.1

Project Name: Magazzino Italian Art Foundation Major Site Plan

Project Description:

meantly acquired parcel to the south of the exsting facilily and the rel Fa plarned smpinyss rasinnr al facilty ana reiated *aciliies on a parcel i be acquired te the north of the axisting faciity. Approval of the narhary

ZONING INFORMATION

175-7 Zoning District:  oc (Office Commercial)

175-10 Proposed Use: Museum and Arts Facility

Proposed Accessory Use(s): Residential structure for staff

175-7 Overlay Districts on the property:
175-13 ) Floodplain Overlay District - NFIP Map
175-18.1 Mobile Home Overlay District
175-14 Cold Spring Reservoir Water Shed Overlay
175-15 Scenic Protection Overlay
175-16 Aquifer Overlay District
175-1 8 Open Space Conservation Overlay District

175-35 Within I 00 foot buffer of Wetlands or Watercourse
175-36 Steep Terrain

175-36 Ridge Line Protection

175-337 Protection Agricuitural

Yes or No



TM# 38.-3-24.1

Project Name: Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan & Special Use Permit

175-11 Density and Dimensional Regulations

Zoning District oc (Office Commercial) Required | Existing | Proposed  Complies| Variance
‘Minimum front yard setback
Measured from the travel way Town Road| 90 712 712 YES not req'd

Measured from the travel way County/state| 100 93.2 932 No not req'd
Minimum side yard setback 20  |>350 >35‘0 YES not req'd
Minimum side yard setback (2) 20 N.A. 26 YES not req'd
Minimum side yard setback (3) 20 NA. | NA | NA | NA
Minimum rear yard setback 35 N.A. 36 YES | notreqd
;Maximum impervious surface coverage 60% 7.0% 119 YES | ot req'd;
Maximum height 40 22 22 YES not req'd
.Maximum footprint non-residential structures, 200,000 | 19574 19574 | YES | not req'd

SUBMISSION:

13 copies with one electronic file in .pdf format of the following,

1. Pre-Application meecting decision and comments

2. Application
3. Proof of Ownership
4. Site Plan

5. A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact

Statement.

6. An agricultural data statement as defined in §175-74, if required by §175-37C.
7. The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board and any required
escrow deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

8 FEE: Received:

9. Escrow:

$2,580
$5,000

Received:




Town of Philipstown Town Code Chapter 175

ARTICLE IX SPECIAL PERMITS AND SITE PLAN REVIEW
§175-60 PURPOSE AND APPLICABILITY

A. It is the policy of the Town of Philipstown to allow a variety of uses of land, provided that
such uses do not adversely affect neighboring properties, the natural environment, or the rural
and historic character of the Town. Many uses are therefore permitted only upon issuance of a
Special Permit by the Planning Board, in order to ensure that these uses are appropriate to their
surroundings and consistent with the purposes of this Chapter. Some uses are allowed by right,
subject only to Site Plan approval (see Use Table in §175-10). Communication towers, soil
mines, and certain solar and wind energy facilities (see §175-30E(2)) require a Special Permit
issued by the Zoning Board of Appeals. Adult entertainment uses and uses not listed on the Use
Table (if not prohibited by § 175-10C) require a Special Permit issued by the Town Board. In
reviewing Special Permit applications, the Town Board and Zoning Board of Appeals shall
follow the procedures and standards established for the Planning Board in this Article IX.

B. Accessory uses or structures used in connection with a Special Permit or Site Plan use shall be subject
to the same approval requirements as the principal Structure or use. Accessory structures used in
connection with an institutional use in the IC district are (governed by the provisions in § 175-10J.

C. Minor and Major Projects
In order to tailor the scope of a project review to the scale of a project, applications are divided into two

categories, major and minor. In recognition of their lesser impact, minor projects involve simpler
application materials, a more streamlined review process, and less detailed findings requirements, while
major projects undergo a more detailed and rigorous review procedure because of their greater impact,
The classification of major and minor only applies to projects that require site plan or special permit
review. This classification system does not apply to development allowed by right without review by the
Planning Board, Zoning Board of Appeals, or Town Board.

1. A Minor Project is a Special Permit or Site Plan application for a project that does not exceed any of
the following thresholds (over a five-year period):

a. Construction of four multi-family dwelling units or a lodging tacility with six bedrooms.

b. Construction of facilities or Structures for a non-residential use coveririg 3,000 square feet of
building footprint.

c. Alteration of existing structures or expansion Of Such structures by 1,00Qsquare feet.

d. Conversion of existing structures totaling 5,000 square feet to another

e. Alteration and active use of 10,000 square feet of land, with or without structures.
f. Construction of a structure that is 50 feet in height above average grade level (provided that it
otherwise complies with this Chapter or is the subject of an area variance).

2. A Major Project is a Special Permit or Site Plan application exceeding any of the Minor Project
thresholds.

D. In reviewing any project subject to special permit or site plan approval, the reviewing board should
consider Putnam County Pathways: A Greenway Planning Program Linking Putnam's Open Space,
Historic, Cultural and Economic Resources, 11 as amended from time to time, as a statement of land use
policies, principles and guides,



§175-66 PROCEDURE FOR MAJOR PROJECT SITE PLAN APPROVAL

A. Applicability
This §175-66 applies to Major Project Site Plan approval applications where no Special Permit is
required. See §175-67 for Minor Project Site Plan applications.

B. Pre-Application Meetings

Before filing an application, a preliminary conference with the Zoning Administrative Officer and one
Planning Board Member designated by the Planning Board Chair is required to discuss the nature of the
proposed use and to classify it as a Major or Minor Project. If the Zoning Administrative Officer classifies
the project as a Major Project, a preliminary conference with the Planning Board is required to discuss the
nature of the proposed use and to determine the information that will need to be submitted in the Site

Plan.

C. Submission

All Major Project Site Plans shall be submitted, with multiple 13 copies with one electronic file in .pdf
format as required by the Planning Board, to the Zoning Administrative Officer, who shall distribute
them to the Planning Board and such other municipal boards, officials, and consultants as the Planning
Board deems appropriate. The Planning Board's consultant or a designated Town employee shall make
the initial determination as to whether or not the application is complete for the purpose of accepting it for
review. In addition to the Site Plan drawings, the applicant shall submit:

1 - A long-form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact Statement.

2. An agricultural data statement as defined in 75-74, if required by § 175-37C.

3. The Site Plan application fee, as established by the Town Board, and any required escrow
deposit for review costs, as required by the Planning Board.

D. Application for Area Variance

Where a proposed Site Plan contains one or more features which do not comply with the dimensional
regulations of this Chapter, application may be made to the Zoning Board of Appeals for an arca variance
pursuant to § I 75-59F without a decision or determination by the Zoning Administrative Officer.

E. SEQRA Compliance

Upon receipt of application materials it deems complete, the Planning Board shall initiate the New York
State Environmental Quality Review process by either circulating the application and Environmental
Assessment Form to all involved agencies (if coordinated review is undertaken} or by issuing its
determination of significance within 20 days. Where the proposed action may have a significant effect on
the environment, the Planning Board shall issue a positive declaration and require the submission of a
Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS). No time periods for decision making in this Chapter shall
begin to run until either acceptance of a DEIS as satisfactory pursuant to New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation Regulations or the issuance of a negative declaration.

F. Public Hearing and Decision

1. The Planning Board shall hold a public hearing on the Site Plan and shall follow the provisions on
notice, agricultural data statements, county review, Conservation Board review, and time limits for
Special Permits in §175-62 E through G.

2. Criteria for decisions on Site Plans shall be limited to those listed in §175-65D. In granting Site Plan
approval, the Planning Board may impose any'conditions which it considers necessary to fulfill the
purposes of this Chapter. These conditions may include increasing dimensional or area requirements,
requiring the set-aside of perpetual open space land pursuant to §175-20, specifying location, character,
and number of vehicle access points, requiring [andscaping and/or screening, requiring clustering of



structures and uses in order to preserve environmental resources and minimize the burden on public
services and facilities, and/or requiring performance guarantees to insure the completion of the project in
accordance with the conditions imposed.

3. A copy of the decision shall be immediately filed in the Town Clerk's office and mailed to the
applicant. resolution of either approval or approval with modifications and/or conditions shall include
authorization to the Planning Board Chairman to stamp and sign the Site Plan upon the applicant's
compliance with applicable conditions and the submission requirements stated herein.

4. If the Planning Board's resolution includes a requirement that modifications be incorporated in the Site
Plan, conformance with these modifications shall be considered a condition of approval. If the Site Plan is
disapproved, the Planning Board may recommend further study of the Site Plan and resubmission to the
Planning Board after it has been revised or redesigned.



§175-65 SITE PLAN REVIEW AND APPROVAL

A. Applicability

1. Site Plan approval by the Planning Board shall be required for all permitted uses listed on the Use
Table as requiring Site Plan approval only. Site Plan review shall be included as an integral part of the
Special Pen-nit approval process and no separate Site Plan approval shall be required for uses requiring a
Special Permit.

2. The procedures for review of Site Plans for Major and Minor Projects (as defined in Article X11) are
described in §175-66 and §175-66 Agricultural structures with a footprint of over 15,000 square feet
shall require Minor Project site plan approval. Agricultural structures with a footprint of 10,000 square
feet or less are exempt from site plan approval requirements.

3. Site Plan approval shall also be required for any development which is the functional equivalent of a
land subdivision but which is structured for ownership purposes as a condominium project. In such cases,
the Planning Board shall apply all relevant review criteria contained in the Land Development Law
{Chapter | 12 of the Town Code) as well as the provisions of this Chapter.

B. Required Information for Site Plan

An application for Site Plan approval shall be accompanied by plans and descriptive information
sufficient to clearly portray the intentions of the applicant, Minor Project Site Plans shall contain the
information required by § I 75-67C and other information listed below if the Planning Board deems such
information necessary to conduct an informed review, Major Project Site Plans shall be prepared by a
licensed professional engineer, architect, surveyor, or landscape architect, and shall include the following

(unless waived):
SITE PLAN CHECK LIST

- 1. A location map drawn at the scale of 2,000 teet to the inch or larger (or other convenient scale
acceptable to the Planning Board) that shows the relationship of the proposal to existing community
facilities which affect or serve it, such as roads, shopping areas, schools, etc. A vicinity map shall also be
submitted that shows all properties, subdivisions, sireets, and casements within 500 feet of the property.
Such maps may be superimposed on a United States Geological Survey or New York State Department of
Transportation map of the area.

L 2. An existing conditions map, showing existing buildings, roads, utilities, and other man-made
features, as well as topography and all existing natural land features that may influence the design of the
proposed use such as rock outcrops, single trees eight or more inches in diameter located within any area
where clearing will occur, forest cover, soils (including prime and statewide important agricultural soils),
and ponds, lakes, wetlands and watercourses, aquifers, floodplains, and drainage retention areas.

L 3. A Site Plan, drawn at a scale and on a sheet size appropriate to the project. The information
listed below shall be shown on the Site Plan and continuation sheets.

L 4. Name of the project, boundaries, date, north arrow, and scale of the plan. Name and address of
the owner of record, developer, and seal of the engineer, architect, surveyor, and/or landscape architect. If
the applicant is not the record owner, a letter Of authorization shall be required from the owner.

. 5. The location and use of all existing and proposed structures within the property, including all
dimensions of height and floor area, all exterior entrances, and all anticipated future additions and

alterations,



6. The location of all present and proposed public and private ways, off-street parking areas,
driveways, Outdoor storage areas, sidewalks, ramps, curbs, paths, landscaping, walls, and fences.
Location, type, and screening details for ail waste disposal containers shall also be shown.

7. The location, height, intensity, and bulb type (sodium, incandescent, etc.) of all external
hghtmg fixtures. The direction of illumination and methods to eliminate glare onto adjoining properties

must also be shown,

8. The location, helght Size, materials, and design of all proposed signs in compliance with § 175-
39. In lieu of specific sign proposals in connection with the site plan submission, the applicant may

submit and the Planning Board may approve a general sign plan and program for the premises, specifying
intended locations, sizes, areas, message, design, and illumination.

9. The location of all present and proposed utility systems including:
a. Sewage or septic system;

b. Water supply system;
¢. Telephone, cable, and electrical systems; and
d. Storm drainage system including existing and proposed drain lines, culverts, catch
basins, headwalls, endwalls, hydrants, manholes, and drainage swales.
10. Erosion and sedimentation control plan required by §175-32 to prevent the pollution of
surface or ground water, erosion of soil both during and after construction, excessive run-off, excessive
raising or lowering of the water table, and flooding of other properties, as applicable,

11. Existing and proposed topography at two-foot contour intervals, or such other contour interval
as the Board shall specify. All elevations shall refer to the nearest United States Coastal and Geodetic
Bench Mark. [f any portion of the parcel is within the 100-year flood plain, the area will be shown, and
base flood elevations given. Areas shall be indicated within the proposed site and within 50 feet of the
proposed site where soil removal or filling is required, showing the approximate volume in cubic yards.

12. A landscape, planting and grading plan showing proposed changes to existing features.

- 13. Land Use District boundaries within 200 feet of the site's perimeter shall be drawn and
identified on the Site Plan, as well as any Overlay Districts that apply to the property.

14. Traffic flow patterns within the site, entrances and exits, and loading and unloading
well as curb cuts on the site and within 100 feet of the site. The Plannmg Board may, at its discretion,

require a detailed traffic study for large developments or for those in heavy traffic areas to satisfy the
requirements of § 175- 40N.

o 15. For new construction or alterations to any structure, a table containing the following
information shall be included:
a. Estimated area of structure currently used and intended to be used for particular uses
such as retail operation, office, storage, etc.;
b. Estimated maximum number Of Current and future employees;
¢. Maximum seating capacity, where applicable, and

d. Number of parking spaces existing and required for the intended use.

16. Elevations at a scale of one-quarter inch equals one foot for all exterior facades of tile
proposed structure(s) and/or alterations to or expansions of existing, facades, showing design features and
indicating the type and color of materials to be used.

17. Where appropriate, the Planning Board may request soil logs, percolation test resuits, and
‘storm run-off calculations.



L 18. Plans for disposal of construction and demolition waste, either on-site or at an approved
disposal facility.

19. Part One of a long Form Environmental Assessment Form or Draft Environmental Impact
Statement.

20. Where appropriate, a cultural resource survey of resources with historic or archaeological
significance,

21. A letter from the Zoning Administrative Officer stating either that there are no outstanding
Zoning violations on the property or that the requested site plan approval is needed in order to correct a

violation.
22. Other information that may be deemed necessary by the Planning Board.

2)

b)

c. Waivers

The Planning Board may waive or allow deferred submission of any of the information required ill
Subsection B above, as it deems appropriate to the application. Such waivers shall be discussed in the
course of pre-application conferences. The Planning Board shall issue a written statement of wavers for
all major projects. This statement shall be filed in the permanent record of the property.

a)

10



D. Criteria

In reviewing Site Plans, the Planning Board shall ensure that the application complies with all applicable
provisions of this Chapter, including the environmental performance standards in §175-40. The Planning
Board shall also consider apply the criteria set forth below, The Planning Board may also refer for non-
binding guidance to the three-volume set of illustrated design guidelines published by the New York
Planning Federation in 1994, entitled Hamlet Design Guidelines, Building Form Guidelines, and Rural
Design Guidelines. The Planning Board may also refer to the Design Handbook adopted by the
Philipstown Planning Board as advisory guidelines for the Route 9 Corridor as well as any other design
guidelines that it adopts from time to time as non-binding advisory material. In applying the criteria
contained in this subsection and the reference documents above, the Planning Board shall take into
consideration the location, character, and context of proposed development and adapt these criteria to the
setting (e.g, rural, hamlet, institutional, suburban, industrial) as appropriate.

1. Layout and Design
a. To the maximum extent practicable, development shall be located to preserve the natural
Teatures of the site and to avoid wetland areas, steep slopes, significant wildlife habitats, and other areas

of environmental sensitivity. The placement and design of buildings and parking facilities shall take
advantage of the site's topography, existing vegetation, and other pertinent natural features. The Planning
Board may require that an applicant prepare a conservation analysis as described in §175-20A of this

chapter.

. b. All structures in the plan shall be integrated with each other and with adjacent structures and
shall have convenient access between adjacent uses. Structures shall, where practical, be laid out in the

pattern of a traditional hamlet.

L c. Except for retail and service businesses that require visibility, the visual impact Of Structures
from public roads shall be minimized through the use of vegetative screening, topography, and colots that
blend with the natural surroundings. Structures that are visible from public roads shall be compatible with
each other and with traditional structures in the surrounding area in architecture, design, massing-
materials, proportion, texture, color, and placement. Building components Such as windows, roof lines
and pitch, doors, eaves, and parapets shall be compatible with historic structures in the Town. Vertical,
double-hung windows and steeply pitched roofs are encouraged but will not be required. Rooftop and
ground level mechanical equipment shall be screened from public view using materials harmonious with
the building, or shall be located where they are not visible from any public ways or other adjacent
properties.

L d. Where appropriate, setbacks shall maintain and continue the existing setback pattern of
surrounding properties.

e. The Planning Board shall encourage the creation of landscaped parks or squares easily
accessible by pedestrians.

o f. Trademarked architecture which identifies a specific company by building design features shall
be prohibited, unless the applicant can demonstrate that the design is compatible with the historic

architecture of the Town or the Building Form Guidelines.

g. Impacts on historic and cultural resources shall be minimized.

o h. Newly installed utility service systems and service modifications necessitated by exterior
alterations shall be installed underground. When feasible, existing above ground utility service systems

shall be placed underground.

i. Buildings shall have a finished exterior on all sides.



j. Metal buildings that are principal buildings (larger than a small storage building in an
unobtrusive location) shall be of color consistent with earth tones; shall have sufficient fenestration and
trim to break continuums of metal wall areas; and shall have brick, stone, wood trim or composite
materials providing a similar

2. Landscaping and screening. Landscaping shall be provided and permanently maintained as
follows:

a. All areas of the lot not covered by buildings and other structures, outside storacre and approved
paving shall be suitably landscaped with trees and/or shrubs, lawns or other suitable landscaping or shall

be left as natural terrain, if not disturbed by filling, grading or excavation.

. b. In the HC and OC districts, a strip of land not less than 20 feet in width and located in the area
required for a building setback from a residence district boundary line, or all of such setback area on the

lot if less than 20 feet in width, shall be left and maintained in its natural state if already wooded or shall
be landscaped with evergreen trees planted to grow into a dense evergreen buffer strip within five years.

¢ Inthe M district, a strip of land not less than 30 feet in width and located in the area required for
a building setback from a residence district boundary line, or all of such setback area on the lot if less than

30 feet Hi width, shall be left and maintained in its natural state if already wooded or shall be landscaped
with evergreen trees planted to prow into a dense evergreen buffer strip within five years.

o d. Off-street parking and loading areas shall be provided with landscaped planting islands within
or border landscaping adjacent to such area in such a manner as to enhance the appearance of the area.

Any parking area a accommodating 20 or more cars shall be provided with not less than one tree for each
20 cars or fraction thereof, which trees shall be not less than three inches diameter at breast height and 10
feet in height.

L e. Landscaping, including grading, provided in the area required for a building setback from the
street line or center line of U.S, Route 9 shall be of a type, size and height as to avoid obstruction of

minimum site lines along the highway as well as from access driveways onto the highway, whether
located on the lot or any other lot, as specified by the State Department of Transportation.

_ f. All landscaping materials shall be of a ty;l)e and/or species suitable for the location of the lot III
the Town and suitable for the soil conditions on the lot and shall be planted and maintained in accordance
with good landscaping practice. Landscaping shall be, designed to facilitate conservation of the

environment and preservation of community aesthetic character. This shall be accomplished through the
use of native plant material and the retention of existing natural vegetation, thereby reducing or
eliminating the need for irrigation, pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers.

o g. All landscaping, including growing materials, that are specified on an approved landscape plan
for a site shall be well maintained to carry out the intent of the landscape plan. Failure to maintain healthy

landscaping associated with a site plan approval will be a violation of said approval.

o h. Trees, shrubs and other plant materials which the or are otherwise not in a condition to fulfill
the approved landscape plan shall be replaced in the next planting season by similar plant material.

i. Fences and walls used for landscaping and screening shall be made of natural materials Such as
wood, stone or brick or otherwise effectively landscaped.

L j. Landscaping shall be an integral part of the entire project area and shall bufTer the site from
and/or integrate the site with the surrounding area, as appropriate.

12



L k. Existing native tree stock eight or more inches in diameter at breast height shall be protected
and preserved to the extent possible to retain valuable community natural resources and promote energy

conservation by maximizing the cooling and shading effects of trees. The preservation of mature plant
specics, hedge rows, wetlands, and woodlots shall be encouraged and included as a design

element in the development of the site.

1. If deemed appropriate for the site by the Planning Board, shade trees at least six feet tall and
two-inch caliper shall be planted and maintained at 20- to 40-foot intervals along roads at a setback
distance acceptable to the Highway Superintendent.

3. Parking Circulation, and Loading
B a. Roads, driveways, sidewalks, off-street parking, and loading space shall be safe, and shall
encourage pedestrian movement.

L b. Vehicular and pedestrian connections between adjacent sites shall be provided to encourage
pedestrian use and to minimize traffic entering existing roads. The construction of connected parking lots,
set-vice roads. alleys, footpaths, bike paths, and new public streets to connect adjoining properties shall be
required where appropriate.

¢. Off-street parking and loading standards in § 175-38 shall be satisfied.

- d. Access from and egress to public highways shall be approved by the appropriate highway
department, including Town, County, and State.

e. All buildings shall be accessible by emergency vehicles.

L f. Parking spaces shall have wheel stops or curbs to prevent injury to trees and shrubs planted in
landscaped islands.

- g. Bicycle parking spaces and racks shall be provided in an area that does not conflict with
vehicular traffic. Designated van/car pool parking, and other facilitics for alternatives to single occupancy
vehicle use shall be provided wherever possible.

o h. In developments where links to schools, churches, shopping areas, trails, greenbelts, and other
public facilities are feasible, or where a trail connection is recommended in the Comprehensive Plan or in
a Town Open Space Plan, a trail corridor shall be reserved on the approved Site Plan for this purpose.

4, Reservation of Parkland
For any Site Plan containing residential units, the Planning Board may require the reservation of parkland
or payment of a recreation fee pursuant to Town Law § 274-a-(6).

5. Qutside Storage

Any areas for outside storage (including temporary storage of waste materials; storage and display of
merchandise, supplies, machinery and other materials; and outside manufacture, processing or assembling
of goods- but excluding areas for parking of registered motor vehicles in daily use) shall be shown on the
site plan and located and screened as follows:

o a. In the HC and OC districts, outside storage arcas shall not extend into the area required for a
building setback from a street line or from the center line of U.S. Route 9, as determined under § 175-
30(J), or from a residential district boundary line. Outside storage shall be enclosed (except for necessary
access drives) by buildings and/or fences, walls, embankments or evergreen shrubs or trees so as to screen

the storage area from view from any other adjacent lot or any street. In no case shall the height of outside
13



storage exceed the height of the approved screening. Screening shall be of a density as to be at least 75%
effective 'in screening such view, at the time of occupancy, except that when evergreens are used, such
height and density shall be achieved within five years after establishment of tile outside storage area.

_ b. Outside storage on properties in the HC or OC districts shall not exceed 20% of tile lot area
located in such district.

. Inthe M District, outside storage areas shall not extend into the area required for a building
setback from property line, or a residence district boundary line, and shall not exceed 15% of the lot

area located in the industrial M District.

6. Miscellaneous Standards

a. Buildings and other facilities shall be designed, located, and operated to avoid causing
excessive noise on a frequent or continuous basis.

o b. Drainage of the site shall recharge ground water to the extent practicable. The peak rate of
surface water flowing off-site shall not increase above pre-development conditions and shall not

adversely affect drainage oil adjacent properties or public roads.

e c. Applicable requirements for proper disposal of construction and demolition waste shall be
satisfied, and any necessary permits or agreements for off-site disposal shall be obtained.

__d. No materials shall be placed below the finished grade of a site other than utilities, sand, gravel,
rocks, and soil that are uncontaminated by any solid waste or hazardous materials. Materials that were

previously contaminated and have been reconditioned shall not be permitted under this Subsection (e),
except that decontaminated material may be used as a base for road or parking lot construction, provided
that such decontaminated material does not pollute groundwater or surface water.

___ e Structures shall be located, constructed, and insulated to prevent on-site noise froin interfering
with the use of adjacent properties. Similarly, buildings shall be situated to prevent off-site noise from

intruding on new development. Methods for blocking noise shall be used where appropriate, and shall
include fencing, walls, and natural buffers, such as berms and landscape planting with trees and large
shrubs.

f. Lighting shall comply with the standards in § 175-40L..

§175-68 IMPLEMENTATION, REVISION, AND ENFORCEMENT OF APPROVED SITE PLANS

A. Within 6 months after receiving approval of a Site Plan, with or without modifications, the applicant
shall submit multiple copies of the Site Plan, as determined by the Planning Board, for stamping and
signing. The Site Plan submitted for stamping shall conform strictly to the Site Plan approved by the
Planning Board, except that it shall further incorporate any required revisions or other modifications and
shall be accompanied by the following additional information.

1. Record of application for and approval status of all necessary permits from Federal, State, and
County officials.

2. Detailed sizing and final material specification of all required improvements.

3. An estimated project construction schedule. If a performance guarantee pursuant to Subsection
B is to be provided by the applicant for all or some portion of the work, a detailed site
improvements cost estimate shall be included.

4. Proof of payment of the Planning Board's reasonable review costs.

14



5. Upon stamping and signing the Site Plan, the Planning Board shall forward copies of the
approved Site Plan to the Zoning Administrative Officer and the applicant, The Zoning
Administrative Officer may then issue a Building Permit. A Certificate of Occupancy may only
be issued if the project conforms to all applicable requirements of the Site Plan Approval.

B. Performance Guarantee

No Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued until all improvements shown on the Site Plan are installed,
or a sufficient performance guarantee has been posted for improvements not yet completed. The
performance guarantee shall be posted in accordance with the procedures specified in §277 of the Town
Law relating to subdivisions. The amount and sufficiency of such performance guarantee shall be
determined by the Town Board after consultation with the Planning Board, Town Attorney, Zoning
Administrative Officer, other local officials, and its consultants.

C. As-Built Plans and Inspection of Improvements

No Certificate of Occupancy shall be granted until the applicant has filed a set of as-built plans with the
Zoning Administrative Officer, indicating any deviations from the approved Site Plan. The Zoning
Administrative Officer shail be responsible for ensuring compliance with the site plan approval and for
the inspection of site improvements, including coordination with the Town's consultants and other local
officials and agencies, as may be appropriate, and shall grant a Certificate of Occupancy upon a finding
that the project as built complies in all material respects with the Site Plan. The Zoning Administrative
Officer shall also have the authority to inspect soil mines for compliance with conditions authorized by
§175-17.2D throughout the life of the mine. Costs of any required inspections may be charged to the
applicant as provided in section §71-3 of the Town Code.

15



Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any itemn, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist,
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow. If the
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any
additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Infermation.

Name of Action or Project:
Approval of Major Site Plan - Magazzino ltalian Art Foundation Major Site Plan

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):

2700 Route 9, Coid Spring, New York 10516 (See location map on subdivision plat, attached)

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):

The action is to approve a site plan and special use permit that will allow the expansion of existing museum and art foundation facility by constructing a
new building, parking and related facilities on a recently acquired parcel to the south of the existing facility and the relocation of a planned employee
residential structure and related facilities on a parcel to be acguired to the north of the existing facility. Approval of the northerly property addition is the
subject of a subdivision application being processed simultaneously with this Site Plan and Special Use appiication

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone: g45 566-7202
Magazzing ltalian Art Foundation, Gicrgio S , Trust - il

g ian oundation, Giorgio Spanu, Trustee E-Mail: giorgio@olnickspant.com
Address: 5700 Route
City/PO: g Spring State: New York Zip Code: 10516
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: g45 255.9217
B i Engi ing P.C. il-

adey & Watson Surveying& Engineering P.C E-Mail: gwatson@badey-watson,com

Address:
3063 Route 9
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Cold Spring New York 10516
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: g14-393-8576
CF Diversified Corporation (Partial, lot line adjustment pending, under contract) E-Mail: cfadden@gcyberchron.com
Address:
c/o Fadden, 40 Yesterday Drive

i : : Zip Code:
City/PO: 14 spring State: oy P 0% 0516

Page 1 of 13



B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals, Funding, or Sponsership. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial

assistance.)
Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Application Date
Required (Actual or projected)

a. City Counsel, Town Board, [Yesi/INo

or Village Board of Trustees
b. City, Town or Village MYes[ INo Site Plan Approval and Special Use Permit May 7, 2050

Planning Board or Commission
c. City, Town or JYesiZINo

Village Zoning Board of Appeals
d. Other local agencies OYesh/INo
e. County agencies Z1Yes[_INo  |Putnam County Health - Septic & Well T.B.D.

Putnam County Planning 239M T.B.D.

f. Regional agencies YeskZINo
g. State agencies CIYesiZINo
h. Federal agencies CIYesiZINo
i. Coastal Resources.

i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? CJYeshZINo

#, Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program? O Yesh/INo

iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Frosion Hazard Area? 3 YeshZINo
C. Planning and Zoning
C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or regulation be the [Yesk/INo
only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?
e If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
e If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans.
a. Do any municipally- adopted (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site bYes[INo

where the proposed action would be located?
If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action OYeskZINo
would be located?
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway; OYeskZINo

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;

or other?)
If Yes, identify the plan(s}):
c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan, []YeshZINo

or an adopted municipal farmland protection plan?
If Yes, identify the plan(s):

Page 2 of 13




C.3. Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance. A Yes[ONo
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?
OC (Office Commercial), AQO {Aquifer Overlay District)

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit? 1YesCONo
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action? [ YeshZINo
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located? Haldane Central School District

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
Putnam County Sheriff, NYS Police

¢. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
North Highlands Fire District

d. What parks serve the project site?
Philiptown Park, Philipstown Rec. Center. Quarry Pond (Glassbury Ct.) Park, Hudson Highlands State Park, Taconic State Park

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)? Mixed use area including residential, commercial, industrial, agricultural and institutional use.

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 14.6 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 2.7 acres
<. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 14.6 acres
¢. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use? B Yes 1No
i If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miies, housing units,
square feet)? % 55 Units: N.A.
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? BYesCiNo
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
Concurrent application seeks to enlarge existing lot by from 9.4 acres to 14.6, while reducing adjoining iot to 58.3 ac. No new lots.
ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed? CdYes No
iii. Nurnber of lots proposed? zero
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum  14.6ac  Maximum  58.3 ac

e. Will the proposed action be constructed in muitiple phases? b Yes[CINo
i. If No, anticipated period of construction: 18 months
ii. If Yes:
e Total number of phases anticipated 2
e  Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition) 10 month 20 year
e Anticipated completion date of final phase 6 month 22 year
¢  Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may

determine timing or duration of future phases:

Second phase involves construction of a residenitial building to house staff. It will on the same parcel, but distinctly separate from first phase
and is complimentary to, but not essenttal to the operation of the first phase.

Page 3 of 13




f. Does the project include new residential uses? Ml Yes[INo
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)
Initial Phase 0 0 0 0
At completion
of all phases 1 0 0 0
g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? EAYes[INo
If Yes,
i. Total number of structures 2 .
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: 20 height; 35.7 width; and 155.9 length
iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: 11,000 square feet
h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any OYesk/INo
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?
If Yes,
I. Purpose of the impoundment:
ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: [] Ground water [] Surface water streams [_]Other specify:

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million gallons; surface area: acres
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height; length
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):

D.2. Project Operations

a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both? [Yesi/INo
(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)

If Yes:

i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?

ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?

*  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):

s  Over what duration of time?

ifi. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials? [yes[INo
If yes, describe.

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated? acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? acres
vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting? [JYes[ No

ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment DYesENo
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes:
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):

Page 4 of 13




ii, Describe how the proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres:

iii. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? O¥es[No
[f Yes, describe:

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? [ Yes[INo
If Yes:

»  acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:

e expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:
¢ purpose of proposed removal {e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):

e proposed method of plant removal:

o if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s):

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water? IYes[INo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: 1400 gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply? [JYes/INo
If Yes:
s Name of district or service area:
o Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal? O Yes[No
e s the project site in the existing district? [dYes[ONo
¢ [s expansion of the district needed? [OYes[INo
e Do existing lines serve the project site? O ves[CONo
iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? COYes[No
If Yes:

o  Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

e Source(s) of supply for the district:

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? [ Yes[INo
If, Yes:

s Applicant/sponsor for new district:

s Date application submitted or anticipated:

¢  Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: B

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private}, what is the maximum pumping capacity: gallons/minute.
d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes? 1 Yes[INo
If Yes:
i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: 1400 gallons/day

ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and
approximate volumes or proportions of each):

Sanitary Waste

iii, Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities? [YesiNo
' Yes:
¢  Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:
¢  Name of district:
s  Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project? Yes[ONo
e [s the project site in the existing district? [dYes[INo
® [s expansion of the district needed? OYes[INo

Page 5 of 13




» Do existing sewer lines serve the project site? OYesINo

e  Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project? OYesZINo
If Yes:

e Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:

fv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site? OYes[INo
If Yes:
s Applicant/sponsor for new district:
e  Date application submitted or anticipated:
. What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?
v. [f public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point Yes[INo
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size ot project parcel?

Square feet or __ 0.7 acres (impervious surface)
Square feet or  14.6 acres (parcel size)
ii. Describe types of new point sources. stormwater discharge from onsite treatment system

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
storm water management facilities and on site surface water.

e If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:

adjacent State Wetlands (WP-8) on both sides of Route 9, which flows to Indian Brook and then Hudson River.

s  Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties? i Yes[JNo
iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater? M YesCINo
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel Yes[INo

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify:
i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
Delivery Vehicles

ii. Stationary sources during construction {e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
Heavy Equipment, Delivery Vehicles

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
N.A.

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit, — [JYesiZ|No
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodicaily fails to meet Oves[ONo

ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:
Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (COy)
Tons/vear (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N,O)
Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF)
Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)
Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

Page 6 of 13




h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants, Lyesi/INo
landfills, composting facilities)?
If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring):

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as [Yesi/INo
quarry or landfill operations?
If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):

j- Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in tratfic above present levels or generate substantial [JYesi/]No
new demand for transportation facilities or services?
If Yes:
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply): [ Morning [ Evening [OWeekend
[0 Randomly between hours of to .
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type {(e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks):

i#i, Parking spaces: Existing Proposed Net increase/decrease

iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use parking? Dives[INo
v. If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:

vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within %2 mile of the proposed site? OYes[INo

vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric [ ]Yes[]No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?

viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing Yes[No
pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand OYes[JNo
for energy?
If Yes:
i, Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action:

ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or
other):

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation? [JYes[JNo

1. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.

i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:
s  Monday - Friday: 7 AM - 5PM Monday - Friday: 9AM-5PM
e Saturday: 7AM - NOON +  Saturday: 10 AM -5 PM
»  Sunday: NONE *  Sunday: 10AM - 5PM
* Holidays: NONE e  Holidays: 10 AM - 5PM

Page 7 of 13




m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, O Yes/INo
operation, or both?

If yes:

i Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen? OYes[ONo
Describe: - - B
n. Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting? A Yes[INo
If yes:

i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

A lighting, except for secunity lighting, will be night sky compiiant and designed to provide safe walking environment for visitors and staff. Lighting
details have been provided. See plan set.

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen? O YesINo
Describe:
0. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day? [ YesZINo

If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:

p. Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) O Yes[ONo
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?
If Yes:
i. Product(s) to be stored

ii. Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)
ifi. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:

q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.., herbicides, [ Yes [Z]No
insecticides) during construction or operation?

If Yes:
i. Describe proposed treatment(s):

if. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices? [J Yes [INo

r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal [ Yes [JNo
of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?

If Yes:
i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
e  Construction: tons per {unit of time)
e  Operation : tons per (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
= (Construction:

e  Operation:

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site;
e  Construction: .

¢  Operation:

Page 8 of 13



s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility? [ Yes /] No

If Yes:
i Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities):

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:

. Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
. Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment
i, If landfill, anticipated site life: years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous [ ] Yesf/]No

waste?
If Yes:
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility:

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents:

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents:

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility? Liyes[INo
If Yes: provide name and location of facility:

If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.
[0 Urban B Industrial B Commercial /] Residential (suburban) /] Rural (non-farm)
[ Forest [/l Agriculture [] Aquatic [A1 Other (specify): cuttural
ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.

Land use or Current Acreage After Change
Covertype Acreage Project Completion {Acres +/-)
+  Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces 1.02 1.72 70
« Forested 7.17 5.84 -1.33

»  Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-

agricultural, including abandoned agricultural) 2.98 229 ~70

e Agricultural 0 0 0
(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)

e  Surface water features

(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 19 19 0
s  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal) 1.74 1.74 0
* Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill) 21 21 0
s Other

Describe: Landscaping 1.31 2.64 1.33

Page 9 of 13




c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation? bvesl INo
i. If Yes: explain: public presently visits existing facility for passive recreational and educational purposes

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed O Yesi/INo
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,
i. Identify Facilities:

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam? Yesh/INo
If Yes:
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
e  Dam height: feet
e Dam length: feet
e Surface area: acres
¢  Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam’s existing hazard classification:
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

f. Has the project sile ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, [IYesh/INo
or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed? Yes[] No

e [fves, cite sources/documentation:

ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin OYesi/INo
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?
If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

h. Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any [dYesk/l No
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?
If Yes;
i Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site yes[INo
Remediation database? Check all that apply:
[0 Yes — Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s):
O Yes — Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s):

[0 Neither database
ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database? CveskINo
If yes, provide DEC ID number{s):

iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii} above, describe current status of site(s):

Page 10 of 13




v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses? CYesk/INo
If yes, DEC site 1D number:

Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):

Describe any use limitations:

Describe any engineering controls:

Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in piace? [ Yes[JNo
Explain:

E.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Site

a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site? 0 to >6 feet
b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site? ] Yes[INo
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings? <1%
¢. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site: CrC Chariton-Chatfield Complex 32 %
PnD & C Paxton Loam 19 %
SuB Sutton Loam 1%
d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site? Average: 0->6 feet
e. Drainage status of project site soils:i/] Well Drained: 70.4 % of site
/1 Moderately Well Drained: 11.2 % of site
&1 Poorly Drained 18.4 % of site
f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes: /] 0-10%: 61.9 %% of site
1 10-15%: 14.7 % of site
/] 15% or greater: 23.4 %% of site
g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site? [ Yesi/INo
If Yes, describe:

h. Surface water features.

i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, yes[INo
ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site? Yes[ INo
If Yes to either { or i, continue. If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, Elyes[INo
state or local agency?
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:
e Streams: Name 862-55 Classification B
®  Lakes or Ponds: Name 862-55 Classification B
®  Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, NYS Wetland, Federal Waters, Fe... Approximate Size NYS Wetland (in a...
®  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) wpP-g
v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired EdYes /INo
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired:

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway? CdYes/No

j. Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain? Yes/INo

k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain? [COYes/INo

}f[; the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer? Flyes[No
es:

i. Name of aquifer: Principal Aquifer

Page 11 of 13




m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:

Deer

Smali common mammals and rodents

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community? ] Yes[No
If Yes:
i Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation).
Qak-Tulip Tree Forest, Chestnut Oak Forest
ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation:
iii. Extent of community/habitat:
e Currently: 782.9, 74214 4rec
e Following completion of project as proposed: acres
e Gain or loss (indicate + or -): acres
0. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as 1 Yes[[IJNo

endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

If Yes:
i, Species and listing (endangered or threatened):

Northern Long-eared Bat

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of

special concemn?

If Yes:
i, Species and listing:

KlYes[INo

New England Cottontail

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?
If yes, give a brief description of how the preposed action may affect that use:

[OYesi/INe

E.3. Designated Public Resources Om or Near Project Site

a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to
Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes, provide county plus district name/numbet:

[OYesKINo

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present?
i If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?

OYesINo

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National
Natural Landmark?
If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark: [ Biological Community [ Geological Feature

ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent:

OYesINo

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?
If Yes:
i, CEA name:

OYes/INo

ii. Basis for designation:

iii. Designating agency and date:

Page 12 of 13




e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district [ Yesk/INo
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commissioner of the NYS
Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Places?

If Yes:

i. Nature of historic/archaeclogical resource: []Archaeological Site [CIHistoric Building or District
ii. Name:

iii. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based:

f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for OYes/INo
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site? [dYesE/INo

If Yes:

i. Describe possible resource(s):
ii. Basis for identification:

h. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local M Yes[INo
scenic or aesthetic resource?

If Yes:
i. Identify resource: Project is within 5 miles of Route 90 and the Hudson River

ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail or scenic byway,
etc.): Scenic Highways

ifi. Distance between project and resource: miles.
i. Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers 1 Yesk/INo
Program 6 NYCRR 6667
If Yes:
i. Identify the name of the river and its designation:
ii. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 6667 OYes[INo

F. Additional Information
Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.

[f you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those impacts plus any
measures which you propose to avoid or minimize thern.

G. Verification
I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.

Applicant/Sponsor Name Magazzino Italian Art Foundation Date May 7, 2020 Revised: 06/02/2020

Signature 6 ‘7 W Title Surveyor for Applicant

PRINT FORM Page 13 of 13




EAF Mapper Summary Report

Friday, February 28, 2020 1:04 PM

|
|

38-3-5 |

35 328

irces  Esr,
intermap, INCREMENT B MEY
Jdapen. MET], Esri China {Hong Kcng;,.Eqﬁ

15 3242

@;rnm‘ Rdl

HERE, Garmiurs U'SES,
C-.Ln. E=ri

», Wores. Esri;Tnailand), NGCC, .nj

3. -3-27

" lds e Community

% s 19pe15ﬁ'eeﬂ'h‘[aﬁ ponisibutons, ahd the GIS

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tocl intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
assessment form (EAF). Not alf questicns asked in the EAF are
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional infarmation on any EAF
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-te-date digital data available to
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order
to ohtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a
substitute for agency determinations.

'lﬂrmllu

avk | Rﬂmﬁf
. Elh’!!ﬂ& Se A pife Sy

ul® ]
aDetron_ S

= Awe&m@l {

Femmls m"ﬁnu'ﬂai;gg"% Garmir,

[ liToN ) i
s Cotmbug “PHEHS  (sopinteirp, INCREMENT
=y i PHﬁCEm Esr.egan, METI

Ehmnti méﬁ‘iﬁﬂ'"ﬂ [Hong Kang;, £5

" cﬂu‘tm
4 Providence

Sl

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area]
.B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area]
C.2.b. [Special Planning District]

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Potential Contamination History]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Listed]

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site -
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

E.1.h.iii [Withih 2,000' of DEC Remediation
Site]
E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features]

E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features]
E.2.h.ii [Surface Water Features]
E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream
Name]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream
Classification]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features -
Lake/Pond Name]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features -
Lake/Pond Classification]

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands
Name]

No
No

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Workhook.

‘Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Workbook.

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF

Workbook.

No

No
Yes

Yes

Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

862-55

B

862-55

B

Federal Waters, NYS Wetland




[ SR Lw-.l---'.-'u.-u ¥YALUE | TOLUIGO ~ ¥V oLaIndd 1ML W VYL \lll aulca;.ua.r

Size

E.2. I]1 iv [Surface Water Features - DEC WP-9

‘Wetlands Number]

E2hy [Impalred Water Bodies] No

E.2.i. [Floodway] No

E.2] J- [1 00 Year Floodplam] ‘No

E2k [500 Year Floodplaln] No

E.2.l. [Aqwfers] Yes

E2.l. [AqU|[eurmNames] Principal Aquifer
E.2.n. [Na{ural Communltles] Yes

E. 2.n.i [Natural Communmes Name] QOak-Tulip Tree Forest, Chestnut Oak Forest
E2n. [Natural Communrtles Acres] 78'29, 7421.4

E2. o [Endangered or Threatened Specres] Yes

E2.0. [Endangered or Threatened Specres - 'Northem Long-eared Bat

Name] }

E.2. p [Rare Plants or Anlmals] Yes

E. 2 p. [Rare Plants or Animals - Name] New England Cottdntail
E.3.a. [Agrlcultural Dlstnct] No

Ed.c. [Natlonal Natural Landmark] No

E. 3 d [Cntlcal Enwronmental Area] No

EJe. [Natronal or State Regrster of Historic  Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF
Places or State Eligible Sites] Workbook.

-E 3f [Archeologlcal Sites] No
E.3.i. [De3|gnated River Corridor] No



38.-3-24.21

C F Diversified Corp
40 Yesterday Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

38.-3-58

Vivenzio, Armando
21 Armando Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

500’ ADJOINERS LIST
38.-3-24.1
Magazzino Italian
Art Foundation

38.-3-25

Rockwell, Marian

PO Box 985

Fort Montgomery, NY 10922

38.-3-27

Harrison Park Associates
83 Park Ln

West Harrison, NY 10604

38.-3-28

Ventura Ricky Nelson
1 Lane Gate Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

38.-3-59

Villetto Vaughan Hammond Co
2741 Rt9

Cold Spring, NY 10516



TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN

PUTNAM CCUNTY, NEW Y ORK

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION PLAT Tax Map No. S2-1-33&82.-1-52

The undersigned hereby make application to the Planning Board of the Town of Philipstown
under Part-One Subdivision Regulations for one of the following {check onej:

For Office Use Qnly

_ for approval of a Prelirminary 2iai; 1. Application # |
v for approval of 3 Final Piay; 2. Fee
- for approval of o Minor Subdivision as z ¥inal 2i3%; or 3. Rec'd by

Zor revision of 2 pravigusiy Tilad 2lat. 4, Date

Identification of Applicant and Owner:

a. Applicant {name)} Willlam and Laura Cumming Tal. (917)443-3223

address 71 South Mtn. Pass Spur

Garrision, New York 10514

b, Owner of property if not same as Applicant:

(name} Same Tal,

address
i1, Attachments: Each of the following, when applicable, shall be attached tc and are made
2 part of this Applicaticn {checq the itens atiached::

= 7 SOy L L ‘n s y= i ¥ N
L A- I Affidavit of Qwnership, executed by th
= = - T o e =z H P :
0f & parinersialp, that is the owner of prt nlicans; O
L A-2 Affidavii of Qwnership, executed Dy 2 corporation that is the owner of
- 4L R =% . d -
property if not same as the applicant.
n B-- cerzification executed by the Appiicant 17 the Appiicant is a
LAersniig, COrperation, 35s0ciation or fusiness srust.




I

III.

IV,

Attachments: (cont.)

L] Appendix B-2 certification executed by the owner of property if the owner is a
partnership, corpcration, association or business trust

Appendix C Disclosure Statement under Sec. 809 of the General Municipal law.
V] Appendix D Identification of Property and Proposal.

Appendix E Identification of Plans and Documents.

EAF - Environmental Assessment Form

v Application Checklist

O Request for a Walver of Subdivision Regulations

Authorization: The Applicant and Owner hereby grant to the Planning Board, the Town
Board and Superintendent of Highways, and their authorized agents, permission to enter
upon the property that is the subject of this Application for the purpose of inspection and
enforcement of the Subdivision Regulations, including the taking of tests and materials
samples:

Endorsements:

&. Applicant/Cwner

Date May 7, 2020 Signed

Laura J. Cumming /

b. Owner of Property if not same as Applicant

Date Signed Same

Page 2 of

P
&



APPENDIX C

TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN NEW YOREK

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING APPLICATION OR PETITION

A, Identification of Application or Petition:

1. T0: [ Philipstown Town Board

Philipstown Planning Board

O Zoning Board of Appeals

| Zoning Administration Officer/Building Inspector
2. NAME OF APPLICANT:  Willilam and Laura Cumming
3. RESIDENCE: 71 South Min. Pass Spur, Garrison, New York 10524

4., DATE: “F¥6ore62d May 7, 2020

5. NATURE OF APPLICATION OR PETITION: Approval of a Minor Subdivision

B. Nature and Extent of Interest of any State Officer or Municipal Officer or
Employee in this Application (Set forth in detail).
None
C. Statement that no State Officer or Municipal Officer or Employee has an

interest in this Application.

The undersigned Applicant or Petitioner certifies by signature on this Dis-
closure Statement that, with the exception of the information contained in
Paragraph B, above in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 809
of the General Municipal Law, no State officer or any officer or employee of the
Town of Philipstown or of any municipality of which the Town is a part has
any interest in the person, partnership or association making the above ap-
plication, petition or request.

Date : May 7, 2020 31939&&. // &‘W

Laura :’J Cumming

(Note: See reverse for the provisions of Sec. 809)

ADBEAIT™TY



This informaton is provided especially for those who may be making appli-
cation without assistance of counsel, so that they will be fully advised as to

the purpeose and requirements of this statute.

SEC. 809. DISCLOSURE IN CERTAIN APPLICATIONS

‘. Every application, petition or request submitted for a variance, amend-
ment, change of zoning, approval of a plat, exempticn from a plat cor official map
license or permit, pursuant to the provisions of any ordinance, local law, rule or
regulation constituting the zoning and planning regulations of a municipality shall
state the name, residence and the nature and extent of the interest of any state
officer or any officer or employee of such municipality of which such municipality
is a part, in the person, partnership or association making such application,
petition or request (hereinafter called the applicant] to the extent known to such

applicant.

2. For the purpose of this section an officer or employee shall be deemed to
have an interest in the applicant when he, his spouse, or their brothers, sisters,
parents, children, grandchildren, or the spcuse of any of them

{a) is the applicant, or

(b) is an officer, director, partner or employee of the applicant, or

{c) legally or beneficially owns or controls stock of a corporate appli-
cant or is a member of a partnership or association applicant, or

(d) is a party to an agreement with such on applicant, express or implied,
whereby he may receive any payment, or other benefit, whether or not
for services rendered, dependent or contingent upon the favorable
approval of such application, petition or request.

3. Ownership of less than five per cent of the stock of a corporation
whose stock is listed on the New York or American Stock Exchangss shall not
constitute an interest for the purposes of this section.

4. A person who knowingly and intentionally viclates this section shall
be guilty of a misdemeanor.

APPENDIX C-2



APPENDIZX D: IDENTIFICATION OF PROPERTY AND PROPOSAL

D-1.

£2.

1

D

I

W

Does plat involve drainage lines connecting directly into any channel lines
established by the County of Putnam? No

Dces plat ianclude any land within 500 feet of any abutting municipality, the
boundary of any existing or proposed County or State park or recreation area,
the right-of-way of any existing or proposed Cournty or State highway, the
ex1st1nq or proposed rlght of-way or stream channel owned by the County and for
which chanrel lines nhave peen estabilszad, or the poundary of County 5r 8fate land

on which a public building or institution is established? Yes )

If yes, specify Property abuts Hudson Highlands State Park

Give name and address of all property cwners within 500 feet of the
perimeter boundary of the proposed plat (as indicated in the current

Town Tax Assesscr's records): SEE ATTACHED LIST

Property

Total acres  17.167

Does application cover all contiguous land of the nwner? Yes

If no, explain any excluded area

Tax Map: Sheet 82 Block 1 Parcel(s} 53 &52

10/22/1991 ) 1140 126

Last deed: Date 1nmamniz Liber 2062 Page 45
Location:

Zoning District(s) RC (Rural Conservation)

Property abuts (street or roads) South Mountain Pass Spur (Private)

Murnicipal Districts encompassing all or part of property:

School: Garrison Union Free School District
Fire Protection: Garrison Fire District
Other:
Doss plal propase 3 new §Treet or orivate way cernecting diractily Into any 3tate
Highway or nty Rgad? No Zf ye3, give neme and roulz 3

APPENDIX D-1



D-3.

D-4.

Proposal:

.

]

[y

Number of Proposed Lots: 2 , numper aiready sccupled by dwslifngs, i
gzy: 1, but the one has 2 houses

lenglh of Jroposed streets or private ways in Plat: Zero  faa
Joes Appilcant propese o dedicate o public use 3ll 97 the streets shown on che
oroposed vlat? No ¢ % 107, descripe South Mountain Pass Spur is private and

will remain so.

Approximate acreage of land proposed as open space for parks and playground:

Zero acres.

NAno = ~ - o - - - il o AT A F a o - A
~0&s 2Dp_lcant propose Lo dedltale Do publlic use gll of The ouen stace show
The prioosad voat? No ¢ 1% 70T, 323crize None shown

How is water supply to be provided? Individual wells Has any application been
made to the County of Putnam or State of New York for approval of proposed
water supply? No . iI ves, give date and desiribe Wells exist

How is sewage disposal to be provided? Individual SSTS
Has any application been made to the County of Putnam or State of New York for

sewage discharge or approval of a sewage disposal system? No P
date and descripe Indidual systems exist

18]

iy

(Y]

yas,

Does proposed plat include any wetlands and/or water courses as defined by ths
State of New York or an applicable Local Law? No » 1f yes, descrize

Procedures:

L1y

in sections.,

4pp.1cant In izend o raguest any S“Eu_,_ auinorization for the plat inder 2Ny 0L e

following? No of yes, spaciiy,

Sec 281 of Town Law (cluster)

o

Waiver of Subpdivision Regulation !Sec.

2]
=]
3]
3
u
I
(4]
]
(]
)
£

3Tangaras

AZSTNNTY

N3



2-3. Encumbrances:

describe or attach copies:

[31]

€.

[{7]

easements Conservation Easement in Liber 2062 cp 357 affects all of original Parcel 2

If property is subject to any of the following encumbrances,

deed restrictions on use and develcopment None

mortgages None

liens WNone

leases None

other RNoie

D-¢. Minor Plat: If request is made for acceptance of an application for final, approval of

A

-.-‘,-\n nTa=~ Jomprate s SaT

EATIERS D_x.u Ji 4 MoTop oUlUL w..T _v__,’w'""‘J'
3. 5088 Blat Ingorporate zil of the traot Irom anich Dots are grovesaed To b2 divided? Yes
b. Coes the plat map show all natural water courses, ponds, swamps, flood plains or

Wizhln The ©l3t and any 2Ther Llznd FuLielt T2

potential floodlng w1th1n the plat and any drainage onto the plat from any ex1st1ng
State Highway, County Road or Town Street? Yes

" - “igt £t -
other land HD 80T L0 pozantial so4d! i

Are
- 4G e PERNRE - .JR...A

APPENDIX D-3



APPENDIZX E: IDENTIFICATION OF PLANS AND DOCUMENTS

E-1.

E-2.

E-4.

Surveyor and Designer(s) Responsible for Plans:

z2. Surveyor (name) BADEY & WATSON, Surveying & Enginaering, P.C.

Address 3063 Routa 9

Cold Spring, NY 10518 Tel. (845) 265-9217 x214

N. Y. License No. 48187 (Glennon J. Watson, L.S)

b. Enginesr {name) MNone
Address
Tel.
N. Y. License MNo.
2. Other (name) MNone
Address
Tel.
N. Y. License, if any
Maps and Plans;:
3. Title and Date of Proposed Plat Map: May 6, 2000

Minor Subdivision Plat showing Lot Line Adjustment prepared for William R. & Laura J. Cumming

No. of Sheets: 1

b. Title and Date of Proposed Profiles and Construction Plans:

No. of Sheets:

(@]

Title, Date and Preparer of other maps and plans:

Other: Give titles, dates and preparer of reports and documents accompanying
AT A AnFdAans Ak Al wAanas Tre Af onila Fack and vrraw oo Arm Araiemean ERALEE WP

None

Attorney (if any):

a. {name} None

Address

Tel.

APPENDTYX F



Tor al

- G-I

revigy,

A. Land may not be

supdivision

Applicant

Praject Name

Applicant's Representative
Tax Map ID #

Date

PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
SUBMISSION CHECKLIST
SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS

Planning Board Approval)

B. Land may not be divided so as to create rights-of-way for power, gas or telephone lines

2 or more lots located in a Business or Industrial zone

2 or more lots (of 10 acres or less ) which have frontage on a
state highway or county road located in a Res. Zone

3 or more lots each of which contains 10 acres or lass

The creation of a street, highway or r.o.w for vehicles

C. Approved subdivision plats may not be revised

subdivided if the application will result in the following except with

D. Subdivision plat requiring approval may not be used in connecticn with the convayance
of real property irn the Town, or filed with the County Clerk's office until approved.

Preliminary Sketch Plans

B T

Location

zayout of

Location
Location
Location

Location

of the plat in the nsighborhood

101, streets and existing contours at I8 intervals
cf watercourses .

of water bodies

of wetlands __

of major natural features

TEITKLIAT



Tyoizally, 2 plat of lots to which access

Minor Subdivision Plat Applications

General Submission Requirements

. Applicaticn on proper forms
Forms property signed
Appllcatlon Fee

QY 2 o0 _ 3
oCaad J- L7 = ey O

e

or 3¢
not less than 1" = 100
. No less than 20" x 20"

more than 356" x 48"

Black waterproof in¥ oo good cloth or iilm

ébnstructlon Plans {see Checklist VIj

3

§. zyldence Thali
i, sewer & water supply approved by ECDH
e s:ree: or drainrage connections To sTala

camection appritation wade <~

& NYSDEC wetland/watercourse

- . madifinatiann annrarad

. IZIralor cuzs or Iills, grading plan
a, Tive {53! blue or blacx line orints

8. Design computations and data for drainage
A mAamEwal siasar amAd famiianir mAmian AtrAmAawma

3. Separate map for lots accessed by open
development right-of-way or easement

Tizle and locatlon Imferraiion:

Lo Zcale of noT less than D" = 10D fsac

:. Proposed layout of lots, streets

=)

1

exs

and improvements

izla of <h

Tizle of the plal
TNes T H D=y fal
&, Duplicate in Puiran Co.

Date, Town, etc.

i, Date d. County i
2. Town e, North point .
t.  Scale £ 3taze

Location map at scale of 1" = 1000 or
2000 feet

VlClnlty map show1ng property

Index map if plat is divided into sections
or » 1 1s reg.

i, SACWLRg 0TS, 10T ¥ 3, STIES8US, 3°rEet names
5. de_inezaTlon OI areas fovered

I RN Y T aanT
o, 3cg-2 of " = 400" gr BDD

LT

LI

111, 8ite conditions angd ]

Siaa

=1

ninor p;a:.

1. Zgisiing contours nol excesding 3-Ioot Intervals
a. Meeting 20T standards for ~aps 2f D" an

2. Appropriate benchmark

1 Tytarl . PR O - M)
1. fXISULNGQ Dpermernent DUILGLRGS and 3TILCOUUIES
1 o= - - = - tSma =w e o
%, X_: g W2T2ICQUrses, waoaI [DQoUI=28 3nd 5.reansg
3. Location and Iimif{s of watlsnds
A a n anA 3 miTg F opaEan-~ A ]
b —UVM»-U gl L_odlild 0- fuuu PO - RS 1919 §
hazard areas
. ~ooation of draln narga oolints

Irom 4%y s3Treet oI

. Property Ownership Information

.. Name and address of owner
1. Name and address of epoilicant L diflerent
from owner

-
3. Perimeter poundary of fract an

Fr hea wlartad o .
£, Approx. _ocatlon of vrop. lines 2D

feet from tract

(V)

Location & dimensions of existing &
proposed easements

23, Existing monuments
i, Ary municipal or zazation district poundar
i, Ary channel and puilding lires

:3, Reserved areas for watercourses or wetland

NAavaArITat A

Development Proposal Information:

each lot near walercourses, codlies, weilands,
ood hazard area, propesed floor elevation

gwest Zlgor

Jo-
©

A Sl

CHECRLIST

Z



Preliminary Subdivision Plat Application

I. General Submission Reguirements “W. Property Ownership Information
.. Application on proper forms .. Name and address of owner
2. Properly signed 1. Name and address ad applicant if
3. Bpplication fee = different from cwner
4, Prelimirary 2lat {3 biue or black-ii ; . 3. Zerireter boundary of Tract and est. are: —
3 Scale nct less than i :: to be platted with dimensions
3 ry profizes {3 blue — * Approx. lacatisn —
3, Horizontzal scaie— 1 " = LIop tract Ce
. L " - 3oTh straet roo-y
; T ©" abutting tract -
i r8pors . am2s oI owaers o
. zepor : ¥?og3 3 3nd -
1. Proposed method of water supply 3. "“UC:E Street 2ngd oY £-0-w ing o
z. Proposed method of sewage disposal = 3. Location & dimensions of existing &
c. deep-test and - proposed easements
3. Existing monuments -
g e needed for storm = g districs
drainage
¢ Completed environmental assessment 2. yo
form (EAF) 1. —
1 Inforration -
.. Scale 0fpot lessthan 1" = ;GC feet N
Z Exrstlng condltlons shewn v D 1 ‘3 1 Inf .
P . . n n
*+ 2roposed layouts ¢ lots, sireas and Ve op_on fOPO_.S‘.f = orma 10
S ETE- 5 Zocation ang width af 3
L aubd1v1dable contiguous land under . —
control of applicant shown -
I, Tizia of che clat o - -
E Duplloate in Putnam County o 1 L
. 1 orn drat St o e
3. Date, Town, etc. fo St ZhSp GRRINZ--5, 8T, , .
;. Date 7 4. County — &.  Storm drains *_ 1. Detention Basins
N =, nt 5. Headwalls _ & Manholes .
5. Town & North point . = O Yintitive invert —
¢, Scale I Siaie L _ . Gatch basins — © —
- . - 3. Any relccation ar improvenfReVALiONS..- s
« Location map at scale of 1 " = 1000 i g
2000 feet . or watercourses .
o EE i, Any sanitary sewars, ireainent ‘acilitiass
§. Viecinity map shewing: o . _ .
& property *“eaf ireets within 3007 L Lo len 3ite, wWatar mains —
5. §scals of " = 43%' or g0 a ar
¢, adjacent gwner idenzificazisn i i g
I11.8ite Conditions and Land Evaluaticn 0.
L. Existing contours not exceeding 3-foos 2
intervals Gl
2. Meeting DOT standard for maps of 1" = 130
2. Exi g permanent bulldings and structures
3. 1.

Any ledge outcrops

H or of existing stone ﬂ:;_s a"a Zencas
ing watercourses, water oodl

and streams

.

s

1175 of areas proposed to be protected —

£, Location ard 1imits of wetlands from excavation cr filling
" Location and limits of potential
flood hazard areas N o
3. 501l CTyopes lbased orn 30§ survays: o
3. 2rincipal wooded 2re3s or lazge isolated trees o
tiloe cf sespage :est "o_es, pits and .
Llzocatisn of walls wi ¢f,the Tract n
i Tocation of aralnage drsdharge points =

"Sram ANy ST raAR Av RrAnarec



Final Subdivision

Plat Applications

General Submission Requirements

.. BAppiication cn proper forms

2. Forms properly signed o
; [
1anT
= iuwv
g
2, sSewer & water supd.y apbroved py 2(CE -
2. streer or dralnage connactions To state -
or county road submitted
L Connection application made =
¢ NYSDEC wetland/watercourse
(el 2p070veg
7. If mator cuis o
CRCE ) -
8 Design corputations an gz g 3r
i, S&pafate’ map’f”"”lot% ECTESEET by dped”
Anrral anmant riaht_af_trntr mv AnmamAant
TiT_2 3nd “ocatisn fnisrmatiin
- 2izlz of the plat
T Maca  asal Anrin tas = am
4. S@he, 5Ca.g, I0ITn DoLnT, Tin, o
3. To¢atTon map 4t scale of 1" =
£ Vi8lnrey MY shishing:
.  broperiy _ines/sirsets within 300 -
5. scais of 1" = 400" or 830! o
i ident ion —
3. divided intc seciions

I

Slte Conditions and Land Evaluations

1 Bxisting contours not exceeding 2-foot .
intervals

3. Meecting DCT standards Zor naps L
£ 2 n o 1nn
[ 3 = LUV

Ixisting vermanent puildizgs and straciuzes

[ T S

Existing waterccurse, water hodies
and streams

£, Location arnd

o) a
[FAVAVE- RUNRS Y

flood hazard areas
8. _ocation of drainage

T any street or progerty

IV, Property Ownership Information

I, Name and address of owner
Name znd azddress of applicant If 4!

from owner

[

5. Survey *el::iu“s:i_ 3 Tract o

streets/roads 2ic.

.
v
[l
o

L
O
n
CD
o
w
ot
]

]
. D
t
QO
=
o
T
O
=
H
O
i

;ZC;CGl:g widshs

if. Street names

21, Location & dimensicns of existing

“'"“*sea €33SMents

'2.Existing monuments
lE.Proposed monumenta

taxation dlstr

- e
SOY WALSIIOLY

e = A

¥i. Constrzczion Plans (Fingl ?2lat Avpllcetion
E. General
I, Drawz on g giity heavy llnen

gl i3 L3 ditches
o5 ~ » channels
noa _ .. headwalls
4. catch basins _ % sidewalks
¢, manholes .. X curbs
£, water mains . Losanizary

3. Pian & proiile drawings on 74X
36" sheets

i Profiles drawn to horizental Scale
of 1 = 40" or 50

. filas drawn to vertical Scale sl 1 =
4' or 5

CHECELIST



=
b

e wColSTIUCCLON

Final Subdivision Plat Applicaticns

{CONTINUED)

EEEE o

B.

Informatl

a znn

f ahi

u Dol
es

<

a T=vaa
o JL-ET
dge

)

Hh B2
e
w
<3
i
=
I
jm}
+

1, 2xistingioroposed grade a7 cenTar Line
g, STreat lires & adoa’width of Travel way
o, Iypical strees oross seciion
i, oross segtion at il cross oculvars
:. Pipes, Ditches, Culverts, etc.
Japtl lnyert Ilgrs Size
: (E
o
5 —
. = — —
T Aporox. lac. of Lot
strest line
%, Lot numbers and street names
¥, Iidewalys, Curbs, efc.

Sidewalks 4. Water main
Curbs a, Sanitary sewer
E é:é ings

z. Deep manholes

1B fW KUK ERT f

o

S

O-a.b..av SPECE,

ide the iines at

1ntersectlons & 31qht easements

3°IeeT I-C-W

areas as requlred

= EpwaraNe o " ..
3. 3l5cn for "Appraved
<2 signidaze

©

1
5. ZxisTing cropossd oontours it lntarysis
not exceedlng 21

SIFERRIES, 85 MeE

Crass-sac
Existing/proposed dralnage
watercourses, wetlands

x>

3. FExisting/permanent buildings and

s~ -
SIriiliras

s during and aizer
“a - s, A . P e | B Cam =
230 3look Zor “Bpuroval by 33" wizh plat o
3ign ‘date
AmAS=f ama Taw v
Lrtd i e - - -
~ map Rz oma Aveas s
; lart Tap £33 T3 2TrIr T
rlosurﬂ of greatnr “than l part/3000
b -~ P — i - z
Sooolert.py 2% zomplazizn daze of
.
3
3

5 PCHD endorsement for water/sewer

nraviIelnng

£ Any addltlonal notes required

A aRRTEATAA AC

CHECEKLIST -

5



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Subdivision Plat for William and Laura Cumming
Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

71 South Mountain Pass Spur, Garrison, New York 10524 (see attached map)

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Sponsors own two parcels of [and at the narthery end of South Mountain Pass Spur, a private road in the southerly part of the Town of Philipstown.
The two parcels are: Tax Map 82.1-1-52, which is vacant and contains 5.884 acres; and Tax Map 82.1-1-53, upon with two detached single family
homes exist and which contains 11,283 acres. Both parcels pre-exist the current zoning law. Both parcels are, in some measure non-conforming.
Sponsors seek approval to realign the line dividing the two parcels such that each of the dwellings is on a different lot and thus more nearly conforming

to the current zoning law.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 917.443.3223
William and Laura Cumming E-Mail: lauracumminginnyc@hotmail.com
Address:
71 South Mountain Pass Spur
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Garrison New York 10524
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES

administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that l:l
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. [fno, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: I:I
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 17.167 acres

b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? 0.250 acres

c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 17.167 acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. OUrban [/] Rural (non-agriculturey [ ] Industdal [] Commercial (] Residential (suburban)
[¥1 Forest [] Agriculture [] Aquatic [Z] Other(Specify): State owned land
] Parkland

Page 1 of 3




5. s the proposed action,

Z
s

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

LIE| 8

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

N

6. [s the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?

=
v

N

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes. identify:

-
m
w

[]

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b.  Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

[

'E

1741

LI

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

Itis unknown whetherthe newer house meets the current energy code.

NN NN R )

o
n

[]

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:
Existing houses are already connected to private wells |:|
11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: -
Existing houses are already connected to private sewage treatment systems. I:I
12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archasological site, or district NO | YES

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, [ocated in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeoclogical site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any cxisting wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

YES

LN

Page 2 of 3




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:
[IShoreline [/] Forest [_] Agricultural/grasslands [_] Early mid-successional
[CJWetland [ Urban ] Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?
Timber Rattlesnake, Fence L...

e

N

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

e
€]

'E

]

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b.  Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:

!

'E

72

NS SN EEIE

LI

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g.. retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment: D
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES
management facility?
If Yes. describe: D
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

[v]

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/mame: William and Laura Cummings Date: 03/07/2020

Signature: @[enm1. Watson Title: Surveyor for Applicant

PRINT FORM Page 3 of 3




EAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, May 05, 2020 11:44 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapperis a screening toal intended to assist
q project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an envirenmental
\ assessment form {EAF}. Not all guestions asked in the EAF are
’l\ answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF
‘.51 questicn can be obtained by consulting the EAF Warkbooks. Although
82 4332 the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to

' DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a
substitute for agency determinations.

&2 50
e

. %, mma L[j»zmi'sal
o2 3% 82.+1-57 o § ¥

= »
— h Tovonto, o
el f ﬁuﬂéﬁu nﬂuﬁ\tjﬁfr e

" Metroh x'"f ' -i: : [rontes
{ Yy

Garmm, Y5ES, . £ nr:mé'mﬂ & P""""m
R NR i ‘
_ 4 | Esr) Chil {i-lmgﬁunqj Esri sastoel 'sm,,E"ﬂliﬁlE Garmin,
/E;}'?—“l Wmﬁﬂé‘ﬁflﬂc" 1o o . Columbus "“""“'9“ S iaiinsp, INCREMENT

o W r.unin , and tha GIS e F’.,Nﬁﬂaﬂ EsxiJapen, METI,
9'..“:;%-:0 cinnali o Wnﬁ?fﬁﬂi’a {Hong ¥ong), =0

92152
. Esrl, HERE

) a0 17

Part 1/ Question 7 [Critical Environmental  No
Area]

Part 1 / Question 12a [National or State No
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible
Sites]

Part 1/ Question 12b [Archeological Sites] No

Part 1/ Question 13a [Wetlands or Other Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and

Regulated Waterbodies] waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.
Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or Yes

Endangered Animal]

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or Timber Rattlesnake, Fence Lizard, Northern Long-eared Bat

Endangered Animal - Name]
Part 1/ Question 16 [100 Year Flocd Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] No

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



38 Main St. Cold Spring, NY 10516 to 71 § Mountain Pass, Garrison, N...

Goagle Maps Pass, Garrison, NY 10524

238 Main St, Cold Spring, NY 10516 to 71 S Mountain

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/238+MaintSt.+Cold+Spring, #NY+10.

Drive 8.8 miles, 14 min

o = Chuang Yen Monas*ery
8 783 & Tzinnarrly cloved
reo
Little Britain G New Windsor Canopus
&9 | s’gach
3 : EH
Rock Tavern & & [ &) N@ Complex
.. : rth
(€] ] g Highland [eD)
Vails Gate
| ® (A8 Breakneckfudge G
paaydle @ Comwall-On-Hudsan Hudsar: E
averdam Hightands o 4
@ Lake Salfshury & - i B 16min B e
Mills Cornwall Storm King %) /—fif’l' 't 17 mias 3
West Carmwall Siate Park e K
Washingtonvilte ® ) %
)] & 238 Main Street ,-(';
)
/
af
Sd&uor:!r:,rtrnr:ﬁnk W Tampking
n State Park ",\ Carners
1 West Point g L
] ‘!
14 min LT
o) gmiles 1'3[1
ngmng Highiend Fails T
Grove Waodbury V4 Crofts Comers
- 35, g &
@ (w . Adams &
Camers &
T 2
Kiryas Joal i Puinam VaIE'I ;
" e
iaryresi 3
Manrog CENTRA] VALY Mariou &)
@ 71 Soith Mountain Pass Shrub Qak
&) Waadbury Cormrnon s
& Premium Guilews el Muhegan Lake Sefierdon
{53 LI R L Valley-Yarktowm
3 Harnman — = i
iy Doadletown lons lalarg 3] )
@
ST 4 Jones P Paskskil 1= Crompond |
g G i mi i = a B8 Franklin ||3
rtian Redsevalt
o g € Manar State Park
Arden Bilue Mountam b
£ Park ¢
Map data ©2020 Google
238 Main St

Cold Spring, NY 10516

1 1. Head northeast on NY-301 E/Main St toward

Parscnage St

C.3mi
> 2. Tum right onto Peekskill Rd

a.5mi
+ 3. Tum left onto NY-9D S

3.4 mi
« 4 Tum left onto NY-403 S

2.3 mi
1t &5 Continue straight onto U.5. 9 S

1.9 mi
> 6 Tumright onto S Mountain Pass

151 ft

/KA 11-58 AN



38 Main St, Coid Spring, NY 10516 to 71 S Mountain Pass, Garrison, N...  https://www.google.com/maps/dir/238+Main+St,+Cold+Spring +NY+10.
r* 7. Tumrightto stay on S Mountain Pass
0.5 mi

71 S Mountain Pass
Garricon, NY 10524

These directions are for planning purposes only.
You may find that construction prejects, traffic,
weather, or other events may cause conditicns te
differ from the map results, and you should plan
your route accordingly. You must obey all signs
or notices regarding your route.

CiTIANNA 11,50 AR

nt?



82.-1-57

Evarts Caroline Strickland
2329A 33" St

Los Alamos, NM 87544

90.-1-12

Farley, Stacey

120 South Mountain Pass
Garrison, NY 10524

Cumming
500’ Adjoiners
82.-1-52 & 53

82.-1-58 & 62
Merck Friedrick

61 Evarts Hi
Garrison, NY 10524

90.-1-7

Clifton, Alexander C
PO Box 238
Garrison, NY 10524

90.-1-22 & 13.2
Kulleseid, Lars

78 Whippoorwill Pond Rd
Garrison, NY 10524

82.-1-51 & 63

State of New York

Putnam Co Comm of Finance
40 Gleneida Avenue

Carmel, NY 10512



Michael C Bartolatti, Caunty Clerk

Putnam County Officc Building
40 Gleneida Avenue Room 100
Carmel, New York 10512

RSB

g0000000DG18473- 000000000815131 0as

Endorsement Page

RETT # 0000C0B77

PDocument # 1503031 Drawer # 02 Recorded Date: 11/24/2017
Document Type:DEED COM OR VACANT Book 2062 Page 458 Recorded Time: 3:24:3% PM
Document Page Count F 7 Receipt # 19312
PRESENTER : RETURN T¢C:
SENEERINGER MONAHAN PRCVOST REDGRAVE SNEERINGER MCMNABAN PROVCST RZLORAVE
420 WARREN STREET 420 WARREN STREET
HUCSON, NY 12534 HUDSON, NY 12534
PARTIES
GRANTOR GRANTER
LARS ERIK KULLESEID LAURA J CUMMING
FEE DETAILS RESERVED FOR CERTITICATION
Consideration: $147,100.00
N5C3032
DEED COM OR VACANT & 50.00
T®-584 : 5.00
FULTURAL EDUCATION 15.G0
RP-5217 COMMERCTAL 250.00
RECORD MANAGEZMENT 5.00
TRANSFER TAX 59¢.00
[PROCESSING F=E 1 21.08
RMOUNT FOR THIS DOCUMENT: 916.00

EAL PROPERTY LAW

Michael C. Bartolotti
Putnam County Clerk

CHIS DOCUMENT WAS EXAMINED PURSUANT TCQ 5315

EXEMFTIONS

RESERVED FOR CLERKS NOTES




BARGAIN AND SALE DEED with Covenant against Grantor's Acts
THIS INDENTURE, made the 28th day of October 2017

BETWEEN

LARS ERIK KULLESEID, SARA INGRI KULLESEID and NILS GUNDERSEN
KULLESEID, having an address at 126 Lancaster Street, Albany, New York 12210, party of the
first part; and

LAURA J. CUMMING, having an address at 71 South Mountain Pass Spur, Garrison, NY
10524, party of the second part.

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of TEN ($10.00) DOLLARS,
and other good and valuable consideration paid by the party of the second part, the sufficiency
and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the
second part, the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon
erected, situate, lying and being in the Town of Philipstown, County of Putnam, and State of
New York, generaily identified as Tax Parcel # 82.-1-52, and more particularly described in
Schedule A annexed hereto.

TOGETHER, with all the right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to
any streets and roads abutting the above-described Premises to the center line thereof

TOGETHER with the-appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in
and to said Premises;

SUBJECT TO a Deed of Conservation Easement dated as of September 9, 2017, and recorded
on , 2017, in the Office of the Putnam County Clerk at Liber

of Deeds, Page

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, their
heirs or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered
anything whereby the said Premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that
the party of the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right
to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost
of the improvement and will apply the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement
before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose.

The word “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so
requires.



Kulleseid to Cumming
Page 4 of 6

SCHEDULE A

ALL that certain parcel of land situate in the Town of Philipstown, County of Putnam, and State
of New York that was heretofore conveyed by Lars 1. Kulleseid and Margaret G. Kulleseid to
Lars Erik Kulleseid, Sara Ingri Kulleseid and Nils Gundersen Kulleseid (The Kulleseid Siblings)
by that certain deed dated December 30, 1991, and recorded in the Putnam County Clerk’s Liber
1144 of deeds at Page 337 that by more recent survey is bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at the point that is the southeasterly most comner and the point of beginning of the
lands so conveyed to The Kulleseid Siblings, which point is distant, the following courses:

N 47°14'51" W 429.35 feet,

N 43°22'09" E 482.87 feet,

N 87°35'09" E 35.16 feet, along the center of a brook.

S 69°05'51" E 21.46 feet, along the center of a brook,

N 77°59'09" E 60.38 feet, along the center of a brook

S 59°39'51" E 16.02 feet, along the center of a brook and
N 63°38'09" E 525.22 feet,

measured along the line dividing lands now or formerly of Lars Kulleseid on the southwest, west
and northwest, from land formerly of Myron Hofer (Liber 568 cp 130), on the northeast, east and
southeast, and then the following, first

N 16°15721" W 153.66 feet, and
N 25°01'51" W 233.54 feet

then on a tangent curve to the right, the central angle of which is 46°07'50", the radius of which
is 250.00 feet for 201.28 feet, then on a curve reversing to the left, the center of which bears
N68°54'01"W, the central angle of which is 37°36'50", the radius of which is 100.00 feet for

65.65 feet, then
N 16°30'51" W 100.00 feet

then on a tangent curve to the right, the central angle of which is 29°16'30", the radius of which
is 250.00 feet for 127.74 feet, then on a curve reversing to the left, the center of which bears
N77°14'21"W, the central angle of which is 21°07'30", the radius of which is 300.00 feet for

110.61 feet, then

N 08°21'51" W 110.60 feet, and
N 02°24'4%3" E 143.39 fect

and then on a tangent curve to the night, the central angle of which is 13°37'08", the radius of
which is 250.00 feet for 59.42 feet, measured along the line dividing lands now or formerly of
Lars Kulleseid on the west from other lands formerly of Webb, on the east from the point on the



Kulleseid to Cumming
Page 5 of 6

northerly line of South Mountain Pass where it is met by the line dividing lands formerly Lars
Kulleseid from lands formerly of Hofer. The said point of beginning also being the northeasterly
most corner of the lands shown on that certain “Minor Subdivision Plat prepared for Lars
Kulleseid ...,” which was filed in the Putnam County Clerk’s office on April 14, 1997 as Map
No. 2711.

THENCE from the said point of beginning along lands now or formerly of Lars Kulleseid and
shown on said Filed Map No. 2711

S 85°10139" W 117.51 feet, and
S 45°39'59" W 325.21 feet,

to a point at the line of other lands formerly of Webb and now or formerly of Morgan. Thence
along the said Morgan lands

S 68°52'40" W 330.36 feet,

to a point at the line of other lands formerly of Webb and now or formerly of Clifton. Thence
along the said Clifton lands

N 08°33'00" W 446.08 feet,

to a point at the line of other lands formerly of Webb and now or formerly of Cumming. Thence
along the said Cumming lands

N 78°36'30" E 848.84 feet

to a point at the line of other lands formerly of Webb, formerly of Evarts and now or formerly of
Kulleseid. Thence along the last mentioned Kulleseid lands southerly on a non-tangent curve to
the nght, the center of which bears N69°43'30"W, the central angle of which is 03°25'13", the
radius of which is 250.00 feet for 14.92 feet, then

S 23°41'43" W 226.41 feet

and then on a tangent curve to the left, the central angle of which is (07°39'46", the radius of
which is 250.00 feet for 33.43 feet to the point or place of beginning, containing 5.884 acres,
more or less.

SUBJECT TO a Trail Easement over that portion of the lands hereinabove described that is
bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at the point that is the southeasterly most comer of the lands hereinabove
described, the northeasterly most comer of the lands shown on that certain “Minor Subdivision



Kulleseid to Cumming
Page 6 of 6

Plat prepared for Lars Kulleseid ...,” which was filed in the Putnam County Clerk’s office on
April 14, 1997 as Map No. 2711 and the point of beginning of the lands herein above described

THENCE from the said point of beginning along the lands now or formerly of Kulleseid that are
shown on Filed Map No. 2711

S 85°10'39" W 8.54 feet
to a point at the line of other lands formerly of Webb, formerly of Evarts and now or formerly of
Kulleseid. Thence along the last mentioned Kulleseid lands the following, first on a non-tangent
curve to the right, the center of which bears N69°4330"W, the central angle of which is
03°25'13", the radius of which is 250.00 feet for 14.92 feet, then

S$23°41'43" W 226.41 feet

and then on a tangent curve to the left, the central angle of which is 07°39'46", the radius of
which is 250.00 feet for 33.43 feet, to the point or place of beginning of this easement area.

N.B. The meridian (North Point) used in the foregoing description refers to True North at
74°20'00" West Longitude and bears approximately 08°33'00" clockwise from the meridian of
Liber 1144 of deeds at page 337. The substance of this note should remain with this description
in any instrument to which it may become a part.

Prepared by

BADEY & WATSON
Surveying & Engineering, P.C.
3063 Route 9

Cold Spring, New York 10516
(845) 265-9217 (voice)

(845) 265-4428 (fax)

(877) 3.141593
www.Badey-Watson.com

Being the same Premises conveyed from Lars 1. Kulleseid and Margaret G. Kulleseid to Lars Erik
Kulleseid, Sara Ingri Kulleseid, and Nils Gundersen Kulleseid by deed dated December 20, 1991,
and recorded in the Putnam County Clerk’s office in Liber 1144 at page 337 on December 30,

1991.

RECORD AND RETURN TO:
Laura J. Cumming

71 South Mountain Pass Spur
Garrison, NY 10524



Kulleseid to Cumming
Page 2 of 6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed for delivery
the day and year first above written.

In Presence of:

S oo i/

LARS ERIK KULLESEID

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)

COUNTY OF PUTNAM ) ss:
On the Sth day of September 2017, before me the undersigned, personally appeared

LARS ERIK KULLESEID, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual(s) or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed

the instrument.

-\ NOTARY PUBLIC

KATHLEEN N. HAMEL
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No. 01HA6257732
Qualified in Putnam Court g
Commission Expires March 18, 20 Z<

v/

SARA INGRI KULLESEID

STATE OF NEW YORK

)
)
)

COUNTY OF PUTNAM §s:

On the 9th day of September 2017, before me the undersigned, personally appeared
SARA INGRI KULLESEID, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that she executed the same in her capacity and that by her signature on the
instrument, the individual(s) or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed
the instrument.

KATHLEEN N. HAMEL NOTARY PUBLIC
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
istration No. 01HAG257732
ualified in Putnam Cou
Cornmission Expires March 19, 2022



Kulleseid to Cumming
Page 3 of 6

Wda Coedinno belloraf

NILS GUNDERSEN KULLESEID

STATE OF NEW YQORK )
)

COUNTY OF PUTNAM ) ss:
On the 9th day of September 2017, before me the undersigned, personally appeared

NILS GUNDERSEN KULLESEID, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity and that by his signature on the
instrument, the individual{s) or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed

the instrument.

Aﬁ%ﬂﬁm N.Hawd
KATHLEEN N, HAMEL TARY PUBLIC

NOTARY PUQUC. STATE OF NEW YORK
istration No. 01HAG257732
lualified in Putnam Coun

Commission Expires March 18, IgO’Zo

Section: 82

Block: 1

Lot: 52

Town and County: Putnam Valley. Putnam County



INSTRUCTIONS(RP-5217-PDF-INS): www.orps. slale.ny.us
FOR COUNTY USE ONLY r] % ! New York State Depariment of

C1. SWIS Code ! X Taxation and Finance
. o .
3. Date Deed Recordsd L Office of Real Property Tax Services
i RP- 5217-PDF
C3. Book i ' Rea! Praperty Transfer Report {(8/10}
PROPERTY INFORMATION |
1 Property /A N/A Tex varcel Kk 82.-1-52
Losation -
TSTREET NUMBER “BTREET NAME
Town of Philipstown 17524
TGTY OR Yo VILLAGE - < rAcooe
2. Buyer CUMMING LAURA J.
Namea - - —
" LAST NAMERCCMPANY FIREI NANE
LAST NAMEWCTMPANY FIRST HAME
3 ;:rl ndicate where future Tax Bils are to be senl
g il other than buyer addreasial botiam af form) AST NAMETGCWPANTY CIRST NALE
Address
71 South Mountain Pasa Spur Garrison NY 10524
STREET HUMDZR 4N NAME CITY 8GR TOwR - STATE 2IF GODL
4_iIndicala lhe number of Assessment 1 —I PatolaP " {Oniy if Pari of a Parcel) Chech as they apply:
¥ of Parcel at ol a Parcal
ot pareet wansturrad on e goed = Wotvarcos  on [ 4A. Planning Boare with Subdivision Autherily Exists ]
5, l:::eny —_— hY a— OR 5“_':3: 4B, Subdivision Appreval was Reguired ler Transfer D
Sixe 4C, Parcel Approved for Subtivigior wilh Mep Prowded E!
KULLESEID Larg Zrik
6. Seller ~CASY HAMEICOMRATEY - Fagt g
Name  KULLESEIC Sara

LAST HAWEADMPALY FIRST HAME

*7. Selact he description whieh most accurately describas the Check the '?""“ b"""‘ as “"“'!f appiy:
usa of the properiy at lhe tima of sale: . Ownership Tyoe is Condomirmum

(. Residential Vacant Land 9. New Construction 5r a Vacart Lang

——— 104, Propery Located within an Agricullural Districl
108. Buyer received a disclasune notice indicatng that the property 's i an
Agricultural Distriet

CO0m

|SALE INFORMATIONI 15. Chack onae or more of these conditlons ss applicabie 1o transfar:
* 1 A.Sale Detween Relalves or Former Relatives

B. Sals between Related Companies or Padners In Susingss.

C. One of the Buyers is also a Seller

D. Suyer or Seller is Government Agency or Lending inst.tutlon

E. Deed Type not ‘Waranty or Bargain and Saie (Specify Baiow!

F. Sale of Fraclionas or Less than Fee Intares: {Specily Below)

G. Significant Change in Properly Betwesn Taxpbie Sistus and Sale Dates

H. Sals of Businass is Included in Sale Price

1. Other Unusual Faclors Affeciing Sale Price (Specify Below)

J. Mane

11. Sale Contract Data

* 12. Date of Sale/Transfer wlza \ Tan i

*43. Full Salp Price }L’r—J ) Oo_i}li

¢ Full Sale Prica is the total amount pasd for Ihe prapedy inchuding parsanal proparty.
This payment may be in the form of cash, olker properly ar goads. or lha assumption of
morigages or other abligations.; Alease round (o the neares! whole doliar amount.

“Camment{s) on Condition:

14. Indicate the valua of personal
property In the sale O .00 property Subject to Consarvabion Zasgment

I ASSESSMENT INFORMATION - Data should reflect the lalest Final Assessment Rell and Tax Bill i

16. Year of Assessment Roll from which infermation taken{YY) 17 *17. Totai Aszassed Valus &5,000

*18. Proparty Class 314 R *18. Bchool District Name Garrison Uaion

*20. Tax Map Identifier{sNRoll Idenlifier{s) (if more than four, attach sheet with addillonal identifior{s))

a1.-1-52

|CERTIFICATION’

| Certify Lhat all of the Items of information enlered on this fonm are true and corvect (16 the best of my knawledge and bellefl and | understand Hhat the making of any willful
falsa statemenl of material fact herein subject me to the provisions. of the pena!l jaw relative te the making and filing of falae instruments.

SELLER SIGNATURE BUYER GONTACT INFORMATION
= / | tEnter infarmalion for the buyer. hote: I Buyer s L C.30Giely, 2550C5al0N, COMOTATION, |Qi} S3CK Campany, extate of
/ aity Ihad 15 0l an individual ager], 3¢ iduciary, lher & name and contac! mlamaton of an ndivdualiespensibia
pariy wha can angwer questions reganting the racsler musi be emaved Type or print clearly.}
SELLER BIGNATURE T 1 T
BUYERIBIG e Cumming Laura J.
o BHAT LAST NAWE SRIT NAME -
-
; Z KM&M d z‘g 0(* J‘O ]_; “AREA CODE YELEFHGNE HUMBER (Zs: 3999995
UYER .Twnurt’ OAIE
71 South Mountain Pass Spur
| STREET NUMBER ~STREET NAME
Garrison NY ~1lcs524
*CITY OR Tawl -SFATE “ZF ZOCE
BUYER'S ATTORNEY
LAST NAHE  RE" KaMZ
AREA CODF TELEPHONE NGVIDER (E+ iSRVRi




A

a
th

IR T

aaaa e T VA A

.

1

.

s

] fni:smnm"n_‘uns. madethe 2Znd dayof October

Ds:a:..a imu Foum 8001 Bazguin and

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUM
. L]

Rk
Y IS

, nineteen hundred and ninaty-one
LAURSA J. CAR.HDDY,.re_s_iding at 102 West 79th Street, Apt. 4D, New York,
Li Hew York 100243 ;
L : i
it ¥ . |
. . B

V_i:arty-nf- the first part, and

ING and LAURA J. CARMODY, a/k/a LAURA J. CIMMING, husband and

WILLIAM R. CUMM
est 79th Street, Apt. 4D, New York, New York 10024;

wife, residing at 102 W

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of ten dolfars and other valuable consideration

paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the beits

ar successors and assigna of the party of the second parnt forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the bufldipgs and imp
PHILIPSTOWN, County of Putnam and State of New York,

lying and being in the TOWN O
being more pariicularly bounded and described on SCHEDULE A which is annexed

heretc and made a part hereof.

ts thereon d, situate,

BEING the same premises conveyed by Robert J. Carmody to Laura J. Carmody, by
deed dated Octoher 25, 1930, and recorded in the Putnam County Clerk's DEfice

on Navember 2, 1990, in Liber 1107 of Deeds at Page 160.

TOGETHER with all right, 1itle and interest, if any,
roads abutting the zbove described premises to the cent
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to mid premises;

HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part,
the party of the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that

whereby the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.
AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of th
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold th
eration as a trust fund ta be applied first for the purpose of payimy the cost of the i
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part <

any other purpose. -
The word *party” shall be canstrued as if it read “parties™ whenever the sense of
the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and ¥

N WITNESS WHEREOF,
yan:

wrilten,
"“LAURA J. CARMODY

IN PERESEMCE OF:

ROMBOUT ABSTRAGT
B31-3597

npp SaXo¥

Sale Detd, wich Cavenanr sgainat Granioe's Aco—Indmiduil or Catparauson [Single Sheer) %

ENT—THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY.

of the party of the first part in and to any sireets and
er lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances
TO HAVE AND TO

the heirs or successors and assigns of

the party of the hrst part has not done or suffered anything
e Lien Law, covenants that the pary of
e right to receive such consid-

provement and will apply
i the total of the same for

this indenture so requires.
ear first abave




SCHEDULE A {description) : 1140

-

RAD HO. 6268
Title No.

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land situate,
lying and being in the TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN, County of Putnam and
state of New York, bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the center line of a trail, kKnown
as Appalachian Trail, at the northwest corner of property heretofo
conveyed to Frank E. West, by a certain dee
Ccounty Clerk's Office in Liber 678 of Deeds at Page 318, said
point being also the northwesterly corner of property heretofore
conveyed to Robert J. carmedy and Lydia A. carmady, his wife,

i{n 1iker 695 of Deeds at Page 301, and running thence § 87-14-00
E 6.36 feet, N ga-54-20 E 89.45 feat; N 88-02-30 E 234.30 feet,

s B7-10-54 E 672.18B feet, 5 80-06-00 E 133,71 feet to a corner

in the property now or formerly of Egtate of William M. Evarta
and lLandon Evarts; thence aleng lands of_, said Landon Evarts and
along the centerline of the aforesaid Trail, s 13-00-00 W 70.12
feet, 5 05-04-30 W 206.12 feet, on an are to the left having a
radius of 250.00 feet and 2 central angle of 23-45-00, 2 distance
af 103.63 feet to a point whera the radial of said curve bears

s 61-10-30 E and to a point in the lands now or formerly af Lark I
Kulleseid: thence along lands now or formerly of sald Kulleseid

S 87-09-30 W B48.85 feet to a point in line of lands now or
formerly of Clifton; thence N 25-39-05 W 311.11 feet, 5 77-42-20
W 378.65 feet and N 77-20-20 W 250.00 feet to a point in the
centerline of the Appalachian Trail; thence along the center line
of said trail, along a curve te the right having a radius of
100.00 feet and a central angle of 43-29-20, a distance of 75.8%
feet to a point of reverse curve; thence running aleng a curve to
the left having a radius of 250,00 feet and a central angle of
19-15-20 and a distance of 84.04 feet, W 75-17-00 E 158.54 feet
to a point: thence running on a curve to the left having a

radius of 150.00 feet, a central angle of 15-48 and a distance of
41.36 feet to a point of reverse purve; thence running on & curve
to the right having a radius of 150.00 feet, a central angle of
11-16~20 a distance of 29.51 fest to a point of reverse curve and
thence running alpong a curve to the left having a radius of
350.G0, a central angle of 41-21-05 a digtance of 191.51 feat

ngihgi.,

re

d recorded in the Putnam

still along the Appalachian Trail teo the peint or place of BEGINNING.

TOGETHER with a right-of-way 50.0 feet wide for ingress
and egrass over the abovementioned Appalachian Trall from HManitou
Road Eor a total distance of 3066.47 feet to the extent, if any,
that the party of the first part has rights in said Appalachian
Trail and may legally grant this right-of-way.

SUBJECT to the rights of others over a strip of land
25.0 feet wide at the northwesterly corner of the above-described
premises measured southeasterly from the center line of the
aforementioned Appalachian prail for the purpose of ingress
and egress to and from the abutting properties.




N E————

T 1140 - 128

TiTLE NO.

PUTNAM i
19 91, before me

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the 220d day of ac:tnber,
personally came  LAURA J. .CARMODY

to me known to be the individual described in and who
excented the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
she executed the same.

NOTARY PDBLIC

MICHAEL J. TIGHE
Notary Public, State of New York

No, 4513044
53 f1s

Qualified in Putnam
Commission Expires

STATE OF NEW TORK, COUNTY OF
On the day af

personally carme

to me knawn, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

e

19 . hefore me

say that  he resides at No.
that e is the '
of

, the corporation described
in and which exceuted the foregoing instrument; that  he
Ynows the seal of said corporation; that the scal affixed
to said imstrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tinn, and that he signed b name thereto by like order.

Tarpain and Hale Beed

WrTH COVENANT AGAINST GHANTORY ACIS

RAD No. 6268

LAURA J.

CARMODY ,

TO
WILLIAM R. CUMMIKG and LAURA J. CARMODY ,
afkfa LAURA J. CUMMING.

SECURITY TITLE AND G

—

STANDARD FORM OF NEW TORK BOARD OF TITeE UNDERWRITERS

Distributed by
COMPANY

CHARTERED (928 -' IN NEW TYORK

| 'RESERVE THIS SPACE FOR USE OF RECORDING OFFICE

STATE OF NEW YORN, COUNTY OF

On the day of
personafly came

B

19 , before me

te me known to be the individual  described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and ackrowledged that
executed the same.

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of
personally came

the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom I am personzlly acquainted, who, being by me duly
swom, did depose and say that  he resides at No.

19 . before me

that he knows
to be the individual
described in and who execuled the foregoing instrument:
that  he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that ke, said witness,
at the same rime subscribed h name as witness thereto.

Tax Mailing Address:

102 West 79th Street, Apt. 4D,
New York, New York 10024

secTion 82
slock L
Lot 53

COUNTY OB TOWN County of Putnam

Town of FPhilipstown

RETURN BY MAIL TC:

MICHAEL J. TIGHE, ESQ.
81 Main Street
?. 0. Box 313
Cold Spring, New York 10516

Zip No.

19.00 |

:E'm. - % T . -
FUInAm wm}n G S OFFICE s sii'r;}. NG 1_—1'@( e p_1_
aT. ﬂﬂnz____uvnr_zm"ﬁx‘? e s
“m L—&Mﬂm g qresinFeR TAK
) oumED UTNAM s
: COUNT‘{ Z ; =
— 3T
o od
= nE
) = *:_-:
. - : g
S B3

—



June 4, 2020

Neal Zuckerman, Chairman
Philipstown Planning Board
Town Hall, 238 Main Street
Cold Spring, NY 10516

RE: Application of Slopeline, LLC — Request for Waiver of Subdivision Regulations, Section |12-24B (Topography)
Dear Mr. Zuckerman and Honorable Board Members:

Please accept this letter as our formal request, on behalf of our client Slopeline, LLC, for a waiver of the requirement to
provide topography with 2-foot contours on its proposed subdivision plat.

As a practical matter, you will also see that most of the property is very steep and if the applicant is required to show
two-foot contours, the map will become unreadable because the contours will densely cover significant portions of the
map. Alternatively, we have provided 10-foot contours, which we believe conveys a real sense of the topographic
conditions of the 765 acres proposed to be subdivided.

As you will see when reviewing the map and application, subdivision approval is being sought for three (3) lots, two of
which will be not be built upon, while the third is already built upon and for which there are no plans for further
construction. Accordingly, we believe that granting the waiver will not deprive the Planning Board any information that is
either useful or necessary to inform its decision.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Yours truly,
BADEY & WATSON,
Surveying & Engineering, F.C.

Glennon J. Watson, L.S.
8452659217 x214
gwatson{@badey-watson.com

cc:  Slopeling, LLC, Attn. Michael Knutson
File U:\89-112B\WO_25162_SlopelineSubd\2020-06-04_For PlanningiNZ0 1JN20BP_WaiverRequest.docx



TOWN OF PHILIPSTOUWN

PUTNAM COUNTY, NEW YOREK

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION PLAT Tax Map No. See Attached List

The undersigned herehy make application to the Planning Board of the Town of Philipstown
under Part-One Subdivision Regulations for one of the follawing {check one):

For Office Use Only

U for approval of a Preliminary Plat; 1. Application #
£ for approval of a Final Plat; 2. Fee
= for approval of a Minor Subdivision as a Fimal Plat; or 3. Rec'd by-
U for revision of a previously Filed Plat. 4., Date
L Identification of Applicant and Owner:
a. Applicant (name) Slopeline, LLC Tel. 845-473-4440

address /o The Scenic Hudson Land Trust, | Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200
Poughkeepsie, NY 10601

“p., Owner of property if nect same &s Lpplicant:
(name) Same as Applicant Tel. -

address

11, Attachments: Each of the following, when applicable, shall be attached to and are made
a part of this Application (check the items attached):

[ 3- 1 Affidavit of Ownership, executed by the individual, or by the gemeral partner
of a partnership, that is the owner of property if not same as the Applicant; R

J A-2 Affidavit of Ownership, executed by a corporation that is the owner of
property if not same as the applicant.

! Appendix B-1 certification executed by the Applicant if the Applicant is a
partnership, corporation, agsociation or business trust.

page 1 o ?



II

ItI,

IV.

Attachments: ({cont.}

st Appendix B-2 certification executed by the owner of property if the owner is a
partnership, corporation, association or business trust

X

Appendix C Disclosure Statement under Sec. 809 of the General Municipal law.

<

Appendix D Identification of Property and Proposal.

Appendix E Identification of Plans and Documents.

X X

EAF - Environmental Assessment Form

x

Application Checklist

5

Request for a Waiver of Subdivision Regulations

Authorization: The Applicant and Owner hereby grant to the Planning Board, the Town
Board and Superintendent of Highways, and their authorized agents, permission to enter
upon the property that is the subject of this Application for the purpose of inspection and
enforcement of the Subdivision Requlations, including the taking of tests and materials
samples:

Endorsements:
a. Applicant/Quner Slopeline, LLC
Date 06/04/2020 Signed Steve Rosenberg (Jun 4,2020.11:16 EDT)

by Steve Rosenberg, Managing Member

b. Owner of Property if not same as Applicant

Date Signed Same as applicant




APPENDIX B-2: CERTIFICATE CONCERNING OWNERSHIP OF OWNER

l. If owner or applicant is a general or limited partnership, attach this notarized
certification listing names and addresses of all partners and participants.
If a partner is a partnership, corporation, association or business trust,
provide the information required by this section for such partner.

2. If owner or applicant is a corporation, association or business trust
attach this notarized certification listing position, name and addresses of all
officers, directors and all shareholders owning (whether beneficially or
equitable) five (5%) percent or more of any class of such party's stock.

Certificate of Slopeline, LLC

Position Name Address % Ownership

SOLE MEMBER The Scenic Hudson Land Trust, Inc. | Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200, Poughkeepsie, NY 10601 100%

The undersigned (corporate officer) hereby certifies that the information hereinabave
set forth is true and correct.

Slopeline, LLC

sy

Signed SteveRosenberg (dund, 2020 11:16EDT)
Sworn before me this Steve Rosenberg, Managing Member
_ 4 dayof  Jus 020

L

fu,zai‘d Notary Publlc ﬂ‘, Ajﬂw y fk

Mofarach 1o 1o ”M,;, —_—
pLsy O, 202 e o New
Affieo! mt: acaaﬁﬂg_o wﬁ.gﬁ%ﬁ';ﬁuﬂ?

PAchess (fswr% fime Commission Expires Segt 22, 08,3
ob 585 r"""g .

APPENDIX B-2



APPENDIX ¢

TOWN OF PHILIPSTOWN NEW YOREK

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ACCOMPANYING APPLICATION OR PETITION

A. TIdentification of Application or Petition:

1. T0r 3 Philipstown Town Board

X Philipstown Planning Board

O Zoning Board of Appeals

! Zoning Administration Officer/Building Inspector
2. NAME OF APPLICANT: Slopeline, LLC

3. RESIDENCE: cfo The Scenic Hudson Land Frust, Inc. | Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200, Poughkeepsie, NY 10601

4, DATE: 6/4/2020

5. NATURE OF APPLICATION QR PETITION: Applicaton for approval to subdivide property into 3 lots.

Two lots will remain undeveloped. The third lot is already developed

B. Nature and Extent of Interest of any State Officer or Municipal Officer or
Employee in this Application (Set forth in detail}.

None

C. Statement that no State Qfficer or Municipal Qfficer or Employee has an
interest in this Application.

The undersigned Applicant or Petitioner certifies by signature on this Dis-
closure Statement that, with the exception of the information contained in
Paragraph B, above in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 808
of the General Municipal Law, no State officer or any officer or employee of the
Town of Philipstown or of any municipality of which the Town is a part has
any interest in the person, partnership or assoclation making the above ap-
plication, petition or request.

Slopeline, LLC

bate : 6/4/2020 Signed SteveRosenberg (Jun4,2020 LI:16 EDT)
Steve Rosenberg, Managing Member

(Note: BSee reverse for the provisions of Sec. 809)
APPENDIX C-1

b




_ This informatpn is provided especially for those who may be making appli-
cation without assistance of counsel, sc that they will be fully advised as ta
the purpose and requirements of this statute.

SEC. B09. DISCLOSURE IN CERTAIN APPLICATIONS

1. Every application, petition or request submitted for a variance, amend-
ment, change of zoning, approval of a plat, exemption from a plat or official map
license or permit, pursuant to the provisions of any ordinance, local law, rule or
requlation constituting the zoning and planning regulations of a municipality shall
state the name, residence and the nature and extent of the interest of any state
officer or any officer or employee of such municipality of which such municipality
is a part, in the person, partnership or association making such application,

petition or request (hereinafter called the applicant) to the extent known to such
applicant.

2. For the purpose of this section an officer or employee shall be deemed to
have an interest in the applicant when he, his spouse, or their brothers, sisters,
parents, children, grandchildren, or the spouse of any of them

{a) is the applicant, or

(b) is an officer, director, partner or employee of the applicant, or

(c} legally or beneficially owns or controls stock of a corporate appli-
cant or is @ member of a partnership or association applicant, or

(d) is a party to an agreement with such on applicant, express or implied,
whereby he may receive any payment, or other benefit, whether or not
for services rendered, dependent or contingent upcn the favorable
approval of such application, petition or request.

3. Ownership of less than five per cent of the stock of a corporation
whose stock is listed on' the New York or American Stock Exchanges shall not
constitute an interest for the purposes of ‘this section.

4. B person who knowingly and intentionally violates this section shall
be guilty of a misdemeanor.

APPENDIX C-2



APPENDIX D-

D-1.

D-2.

£. Tax Map: Sheet SeAmcedls p)ank  See Atmached List

IDENTIFICATION OF PROPERTY AND PROPOSAL

Property

g2. Total acres 7658

Does application cover all contiguous land of the owner? Ne
If no, explain any excluded area

Gither lands of Owner, which are nat included in this application will be held in accordance with the mission of Slopefing, L£C and its parenc entity The Scenic Hudson Land Truss, Inc.

Parcel{s) See Attached List

-d, Last deed: Date 7/19/2018 Liber 2084 Page 34

Date ~ Liber Page

Location:

a. Zoning District(s) Rural Conservation (RC) & Hamiet Residential

b. Property abuts (street or roads)

Hustis Road, Barrett Pond Road and Foundary Dam Read, all Public Roads and Highland
Road an approved Private Road.

Municipal Districts encompassing all or part of property:

School: Haldane CSD
Fire Protection: North Highlands Fire District
Other:

Philipstown Velunteer Ambulance Corp

Does plat propose a new street or private way conmecting directly into any State
Highway or County Road? No If yes, give name and route #

e. Does plat involve drainage lines connecting directly into any channel lines

established by the County of Putnam? No

f. Does plat include any land within 300 feet of any abutting municipali’.ty, the

boundary of any existing or proposed County or State park or recreation area,
the right-of-way of any existing or proposed County or State highway, the
existing or proposed right-of-way or stream channel owned by the County and for
which channel lines have been established, or the boundary of County or State land
on which a publie building or institution is established? Yes

If yes, specify

Property abuts Dutchess County and State Park Lands

g. Give name and address of all property owners within 500 feet of the

perimeter boundary of the proposed plat (as indicated in the current
Town Tax Assessor's records}: SEE ATTACHED LIST

APPENDIX [



b-3.

Proposal:

a, Number of Proposed Lots: 3 ., pumber already occupied by dwellings, if
any: I

b. Lehgth of Proposed streets or private ways in Plat: Zero feet,

Does Applicant propose to dedicate to public use all of the streets shown on the

proposed plat? No , if not, describe
Highland Road is private and will remain private

Approximate acreage of land proposed as open space for parks and playground:
>719 acres.

Does applicant propose to dedicate to public use all of the cpen space shown on
the proposed plat? Mo  if net, describe

It is intended that approximately 520 acres wili be conveyed to NYS and 190
acres will be conveyed to HOA subject to a conservation easement.

How is water supply to be provided? Individualdriled Wells Has any application been
made to the County of Putnam or State of New York for approval of proposed
water supply? - No , if yes, give date and describe

How is sewage disposal to be provided? Ondividual Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems
Has any application been made to the County of Putnam or State of New York for
sewage discharge or approval of a sewage disposal system? No , 1f yes, give
date and describe

Does proposed plat include any wetlands and/or water courses as defined by the
State of New York or an applicable Local Law? Yes , if yes, describe

All of Lake Valhalla (35 acres+/-) and its discharge stream exist on the property.
See Plat.

Procedures:

a. Does applicant (inm the case of preliminary plats) propose to submit a final subdivision

plat to cover entire prelimindry plat or to file same in sections?

K entire;

[ in sections.

b. Does appticant intend to request any special authorization for the plat under amy of the

following? Yes  If yes, specify,
[] Sec 281 of Town Law {cluster}
Waiver of Subdivision Requlation (Sec., 5) Waiver of 2 foot contour topography

[] alternate road standards

APPENDIY D-2




D-3. Encumbrances: If property is subject to any of the following encumbrances,
describe or attach copies:

easements Highland road and one access easement burden the property. See Plat.
'Members of the Lake Valhalla Civic Association have enjoyed use of ake and beach.

b. deed restrictions on use and development Neone

¢. mortgages None

d. liens None

e. leases MNone

f. other None

D~6. Minor Plat: If request is made for acceptance of an application for final, approval of
minor subdivision plat, complete the following:

a. Does plat incorporate all of the tract from which lots are propesed to be divided? Yes

b. Does the plat map show 21! natural water courses, ponds, swamps, flood plains or

other land subject to potential flooding within the plat and any other land subject to
potential flooding within the plat and any drainage onto the plat from any existing
State Highway, County Road or Town Street? Yes

APPENDIX D-3



APPENDIX E: IDENTIFICATION OF PLANS AND DOCUMENTS

E-1. Surveyor and Designer(s) Responsible for Plans:

.2. Surveyor (name) BADEY & WATSON, Surveying & Engineering, P.C.
Address 3063 Route 9
Cold Spring, NY 10516 Tel, (845) 265-9217 x214

N. Y. License No. 48] 67 {Glennon J. Watson, LS))

b. Engineer {name)
Address

Tel.

N. Y. License No.

¢. Other (name)
Address

Tel.

N. Y. License, if any

E-2. Maps and Plans:

a. Title and Date of Proposed Plat Map: Subdivision Plat prepared for Slopeline,
LLC, june 4, 2020 :

No. of Sheets: 3400 Exists

L. Title and Date of Proposed Profiles and Construction Plans:

No. of Sheets:

¢, Title, Date and Preparer of other maps and plans:

E-3. Other: Give titles, dates and preparer of reports and documents accompanying
application: {such as results of soils test and reports on drainage, sewage
disposal and water supply):

N.A.

E-4. Attorney (if any):

2. {name)

Address

Tel.

APPENDIX E



APPLICANT e suats bhuson Land Truse Inc, as Momging Agere
Project NamMe  sidivieton P prepred for Sapefive, LLC, fune 4, 2020
Applicant's Representative  Glennon |, Warson, LS (Badey & Warsan)
Tax Map ID # See Attached List
Daté June 4, 2020

PHILIPSTOWN PLANNING BOARD
SUBMISSION CHECKLIST
SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS

For all subdivision applications, the following requirements are applicable before application

review.

A. Land may not be subdivided if the application will result in the following except with
Planning Beard Approval)

[0 2 or more lots located in a Business or Industrial zone

{1 2 or more lots (of 10 acres or less ) which have frontage on a
state highway or county road located in a Res. Zone

(0 3 or more lots each of which contains 10 acres or less

[] The creation of a street, highway or r.o.w for vehicles

B. Land may not be divided so as to create rights-of-way for power, gas or telephone lines
C. Approved subdivision plats may not be revised

D. Subdivision plat requiring approval .may not be used in connection with the conveyance
of real property in the Town, or filed with the County Clerk's office until approved.

Preliminary Sketech Plans

Location of the plat in the neighborhood []

Layout of lots, streets and existing contours at 10' intervals [
Location of watercourses []

Location of water bodies []

Location of wetlands [}

Location of major natural features []

Ty LA dm Lo by —

CHECKLIST - 1



Typically,

Minor Subdivisign Plat Applications

& plat of lots to which access is given by open development area private right-of-way or easements eligible for

consideration as a minor plat.

l. General Submission Requirements

L.

Application on proper forms

2, Yorms property sianed
1.
4

Application Fee
Final Plat Map (5 blue or black-line prints)

a.  Scale of 1" = 40" or 50' but
not less than 1™ = 100!

b. Wo less than 20" x 20" no
more than 36" z 48"
c. Black waterproof ink on good cloth or film
Censtruction Plans (see Checklist VI)
Evidence that:
a. sewer & water supply approved by PCDH
b. street or drainage connections to state
or county roads submitted
i, Cornection application made

¢. NYSDEC wetland/watercourse
modifications approved

If major cuts or fills, grading plan

a.  Tive {5} blue or black line prints

Design computations and data for drainage
or central water and sanitary sewer systems

Jeparate map for lots accessed by open
development right-of-way or easement

I, Title and location information:

L.
2

Scale of not less than 1 " = 100 feet

Proposed layout of lots, streets
and improvements

Future subdivisions on contiquous land

. Title of the plat

2. Duplicate in Putnam Co.

Date, Town, efc.

a. Date [J] d. County ]
b. Town [1 e North point [J
¢. Scale [ £ State a

Location map at scale of 1" = 1000 or
2000 feet

Vicinity map showing: property
lines/streets within 500’

2. scale of 1 "= 400" or 800"

b. adjaceat owner identification

Index map if plat is divided into sections
or » 1 is reg.

a. showing lots, lot #'s, streets, street names
b, delineation of areas covered

¢, scale of 1" = 400* or 8007

Ood oo O 030 oo Og OO0 Ooo00odo

g O oo

0O o

[11, Site conditions and land evaluaticns:
Existing contours not exceeding 5-foot intervals []

v

L.

LTS - YN SE T )

a. Meeting DOT standards for maps of 1 " = 200¢
Appropriate benchmark
Existing permanent buildings and structures

Existing watercourses, water bodies and streams

Lecation and Iimits of wetlands

Location and limits of potential flood
hazard areas

Location of -drainage discharge peints
from any street or property

Property Ownership Informatign:

l
2,

3,

10,
11.
12.

11,

Name and address of owner
Name ard address of applicaat if different
from owner

Perimeter boundary of tract and area
to be plotted

Approx. location of prop. lines 200
feet from tract

Both street r-o-w lines of any street
abutting tract

Names of owners of property abutting tract

Proposed lots and lot numbers and area
of each lot

Proposed street and/or r-o-w including widths

Location & dimensions of existing &
proposed easements

Existing monuments
Any municipal or taxation district boundary
Any channel and building lines

Reserved areas for watercourses or wetland
conservation

Development Proposal Information:

L,

O O0OO0coog

o000 OO0 OO o o 0o oo

For each lot near watercourses, bodies, wetlands, []

flood hazard area, proposed floor elevation

of lowest floor.

CHECKLIST - 2



Preliminary Subdivision Plat Application

I. General Submission Requirements IV. Property Ownership Information
i- Application on proper forms O 1. Wame and address of owner O
‘ PIOP.erlYISJ"gne‘i O 2, Name and address ad applicant if |
3. Application fee (] different from owner
4. Preliminary Plat (5 blue or black-line prints] [ 3. Perimeter boundary of tract and est. area |
2.  Scale not less than 1 " = 100 O to be platted with dimensions
5. Preliminary profiles {5 hlue or black-line prints) [J 4. Bpprox. location of prop. lines 200 feet a
a, Horizontal scale-- 1 " = 40' or 50° O from tract
b. Vertical scale-- 1 " =4' gxr §' O
6. Five {5) copies of a report providing the 5 Both street r—o-w linas of any street
following information: 5' abutting tract ; butti .
- iizpzzzg xzﬁzg zi ::;:resgziaplg ; EI o BEBEsses ?‘S‘éir%&xﬁ 1%%” R T [D]
. Spos a5 , -
g ) ) 8. 9%&%%5& Cttest an]d?or Toon including widths [
. Results of seepage, deep-test and O g , . : .
berings test ‘ Locatlocril & dlmentsmns of ezisting & 0
d. 0ffsite easements needed for storm ] p_roposle easements
drainage 10. Existing monuments O
¢. Completed environmental assessment ] 11. Tract zoning district and zoning within W}
form (EAF) 200" of tract ) o
12, Any municipal or taxation district bowndary [
II, Title and Location Information 13, 2ny channel and building lines O
. 5cale of not less than 1 " = 100 feet ] 14, Parks and playgrounds and their area O
2, Existing conditions shown | 15, Reserved areas for watercourss/wetland O
1. Proposed layouts of lots, streets ang o v protection or conservatlon
improvements :
4, Subdividable contiguous land under O Development Pr;po_sda]fl Igformatlon
control of applicant shown 1. Tlocation and width of a street pavement |
5, Title of the plat [ 2. Centerline stations at 100% intervals |
3. Duplicate ln Putnam County O 3. stations coordinated with preliminary Od
§. Date, Town, etc. profiles
a. Date [] d. County £ .
b. Town [J e North point[] ‘- :‘tumsgé ;nsgr:f;:w%lsh Eth‘ tention Basi 0
c. Scale [ [  State J - . Detention Basins
i b. Headwalls [J e. Manholes ., U
1. Location map at scale of 1 " = 1000 O c. Catch basing 1 f reptative invert [
or 2000 feet 5. Any relocation or improven®hfV2§iORfnels [
§. Vicinity map showing: o ] oT wWatercourses
a. property lines/streets within 500 D 6. Any sanitary sewers, treatment facilities O
b. 'scale of 1" = 400" or 800" B : . _ '
¢. adjacent owner identification T. (Central vater supply site, water mains
III,8ite Conditions and Land Evaluation " ;ﬁ:ﬂi ‘éitii‘?_mes
1. Existing contours not exceeding 5-foot U " 4. water well site locations O
intervals b. leaching field size and locaticn O
a. Meeting DOT standard for maps of 1 " =100'  [] ¢. reserve areas for future field extemsion [
1, Existing permanent buildings and structures O . tentative location of building, driveway I
3. Any ledge outcrops il e, Dear watercourse, wetland or flood 0
4. Location of existing stone walls and fences | hazard areas J— a
5, Existing watercourses, water bodies and streams [ f. If so, tloar elevation of lowest tior .
6. Location and limits of wetlands M 1. ?Tl'ts of areas proposed for regrading of
1. Location and limits of potential U 1ling O
flood hazard areas 10. Limits of areas praposed to be protected
8. 301l types {based on 8CS5 surveys) O from excavation or filling
9, Principal wooded areas or large isolated trees [
10.Location of seepage test holes, pits and borings |
11,Location of wells within 200 feet of the tract |
17.Location of drainage discharge points O CHECKLIST - 3

from any street or property



Final Subdivision Plat Applications

I General Submission Requirements IV. Property Qwnership Information
l. Application on proper forms O {. Name and address of owner =
2. Forms properly signed ] 2. Name and address of applicant if diffezent o
1. Bpplication fee ] from cwner
4. Final Plat in agreement with: 1. Perimeter beundary of tract and area £
2. Preliminary Plat | 4. Kpprox. location of property lines C
b. and on 5 blue or black-line prints O 200 feet from tract
C. "= 4D or 507 but no less than 1 " = 100' ] 5, Both street r-o-w lines of any street 0
d. HNo less than 20" x 20" no more than 36" x 48" [ ghutting tract
g. Black waterproof ink on good O 6. Survey relationship of tract to W]
cloth or film streets/roads ete.
5. Construction Plans (see Checklist VI) 1 1. Wames of owners of property abutting tract []
§. Evidence that: 8. Proposed lots and lot numbers and the area g
a. sewer & water supply appraved by PCLH ] of each lot
b. street or drainage connections to state 1 3, Proposed street and/or r-o-w 0
or county rcad submitted including widths
1, Connection application made O 10, Street names O
c, NYSDEC wetland/watercourse | 11, Location & dimensions of existing F
modifications approved & proposed easements
1. If major cuts or fills, grading plan O 12. Existing monuments [
2. 5 blue or black-line prints O 13. Proposed monuments O
§. Design computations and data for drzinage or il 14, Any municipal or taxation district boundary (|
central water and sanitary sewer systems 15, Any channel and building lines M
3. Separate map for lots accessed by open L 1. Parks and playgrouads and their area O
development right-of-way or easement 17. Reserved areas for watercoyrse/vetland O
II. Title and Location Information protection or conservation
1. Title of the plat O V. Development Proposal Infnrmation'
2. Date, scale, north point, town,county & state [ 1. For each lot near watercourses, bodies, U
3. Location map at scale of 1" = 1000 or 2000 feet [] wetlands, flood hazard area, proposed
S i floor elevation of lowest floor
4. Vicinity map showing:
a. property lines/streets within 500" O VI. Construction Plans (Final Plat Applications)
b. scale of 1" = 400" or 800 1 A. General:
¢. adjacent owner identification (I 1. Drawn on good quality heavy linea d
5. Index map if plat is divided into sections tracing cloth
of >1 is required 2. Plan and profile drawings for all:
3, showing lots, lot #'s, streets, street names ] 3. proposed streets [ g. ditches O
b. delineation of areas 0 b, storm drains (] b channels [}
¢. scale of 1" = 408" or 800° O ¢. gutters [J 1. headwalls [
d. catch basins 1 3. sidewalks [}
[il. Site Conditions and Land Evaluations & manholes o S D
1, Existing contours mot excesding 5-foot O £ water mains 0L sanitary .
" intervals 3. Plan & profile dravings on 2f"¥ [
. 36" sheets
* g;elunni li%g‘standards for naps = §, Profiles drawn to horizontal Scale [
of 1 = 40' or 50’
2. Ex:'l.sti.ng permanent buildings andlstructuzes J 5. profiles drawn to vertical Scale of 1 = 0O
3. Existing watercourse, water bodies O 4 or 5'
and streams . aps
{. Location and limits of wetlands 7 §. Drawings and elevations based on officiall]
5, Location and limits of potential O hench marks
floed hazard areas -

f. Location of drainage discharge points
from any street or property CHECKLIST - 4



Final Subdivision Plat Applications

(CONTINUED)

VI. Construction Plans (Continued)

B. Information Required:

1
2.

3.

10.

11,

12

13.
.

15.

Title of Plat

Date, scale, north point, town, county
& state

For streets to be constructed to Town
specifications:

a. existing grades at center line and
both street line
b. Yroposed grade at center line, street
ines & edge
. width of pavement

¢
d. typical street cross sectien
e, Cross section at all cross culverts

For open development area private
r-o-¥ or easements:

a, existing/proposed grade at center line
p. street lines & edge/width of travel way
¢. typical street cross section
d, cross section at all cross culverts
Pipes, Ditches, Culverts, etec.

Depth Irvert Slope Size

a. gipes [ e
b. ditches O o o O
t. culvert 1 o o o
d. manholes O O. O O
e, cateh basins [ O 1 O
f. headwalls O O O O
g. channels 1 O O o

Ditch and channel cross sections

Approx. loc. of lot lines intersecting the
street line

Lot numbers and street names
Sidewalks, Curbs, etc.
1. Sidewalks [].

b. Curbs O e
¢. Gutters O
Detail drawings of:
1. Bridges .
b. Culverts O

d. Water main
Sanitary sewer

Deep manholes

aoga g o i

.

g to 0O oo

If required by PB, existing and proposed contours at

an interval not over 2 feet for the following

a. within not less than 25% outside street
r-0-¢ Lines

b. outside the street r-g-w lines at
intersections & sight easements

¢. within street r-¢-w lines including
pavement areas at intersections

d. construction/grading adjacent to
watercourses/vetlands

e. improvement areas in park and
recreatlion areas

Provision for temporary or permanent

storm water det.

Provision for erosion contrel during &
after construction

Landscaping, grading, drainage, fencing. or
other improvements for park and recreation

areas as required
Block for "Approved by PB® & place
to sign/date

O OO0 gooooodd

VII.

10.
11,

12,

13.

Grading Plans (Final Plat Applications)

I, Drawn on good cloth/film at
scale: 1 " = 40" or 50°
Title of Subdivision
Late, scale, north peint, town,
county & state
Layout of existing/propesed lot/street lines

Boundary of area to be regraded,
cut, or filled

Existing/proposed contours at intervals
not exceeding 2'

Cross-sections, if requested by PB
Existing/propesed drainage
watercourses, wetlands

Existing/permanent buildings and
structures

Tocation of all test holes/ pits and borings
Provision for temporary/permanent storm
water det.

Control of erosion/sed. dering and after
construction

Block for "Approval by PB" with plat to
sign/date

0O 0O 000 00 OO0 o0 O

VI1I. Additional Information [For Minor/Final Applications)

1.

Cert. by surveyor that map has no error of

closureé of greater than 1 part/5000

Cert. by surveyor of completion date of
survey and plat map

Signature block “Approved by PB" space
for sign/date

Signature bleck for owner/applicant
authorizing filing

PCHD endorsement for water/sewer
provisions

Any additional notes required
or approved by PB

CHECKLIST - 5

O
d

O 0o 0o o



16.-1-19
16.-1-18
16.-1-11
16.11-1-11
16.-1-12
+16,-1-15
15.-1-14
16.-1-13
16.-1-20
16.-1-17
16.-1-16
16.11-1-1
16.11-1-2
16.11-1-3
16.15-1-40

e

SLOPELINE PARCELS
Included in 2020 Application for Subdivision Approval



Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 - Project Information. The applicant or project sponsor is respensible for the completion of Part 1. Responses become part of the
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification. Complete Part 1 based on
information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 — Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Approval of Subdivision of Property of Slopeline, LLC

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):
At Lake Valhalla, Highlands Road in the NW corner of the Town of Philipstown, Putnam County, NY {See Plat)

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Approval of the subdivision of a 770 acre parcel into 3 parcels

Parcel A - 520 acres is unimproved and will be protected by conservation easement or conveyed to New York Slate

Parcal B - 190 acres is improved with small recreational structures. It will be conveyed to an HOA associated with the existing residential community
surrounded by the Slopeline land, and it will be subject to a conservation easement.

Parcal C - 50 acres is already improved with residential structures and out outbuildings. If and when it is conveyed by Slopeline, it will be conveyed
subject to a conservation easement.

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 8454734440 x 218
Slopeline, LLC E-Mail: MKnutson@ScenicHudson.org
Address:
¢/o The Scenic Hudson Land Trust, 1 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200
City/PO: State: Zip Code:
Poughkeepsie New York 12601
1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance, NO YES
administrative rule, or regulation?
If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that l:l
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2. If no, continue to question 2.
2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency? NO YES
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval: Putnam County Planning (239N) I:l
3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? 770 acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? Zero acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned
or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? 1150+- acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5. [JUrban [/] Rural{non-agriculture) [ ] Industrial [7] Commercial [/] Residential (suburban)
] Forest [] Agriculture [/] Aquatic [C] Other(Specify):
7] Parkland




5. Is the proposed action,

N/A

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

(0| @

YES
6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area? YES

If Yes, identify:

8. a. Will the proposed action resuit in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?
b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

¢.  Are any pedestrian accommodations ot bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

SRNNNENEINENNE

) 1o T e
’ vl
10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply? NO | YES
If No, describe method for providing potable water:

Existing private well on Parcel C will be utilized. Additional structures are not anticipated at this time. The other parceis (A & B) will I:l
not require wells.

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities? NO | YES

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment:

Existing septic systems on Parcel C will be utilized. Additional structures are not anticipated at this time. The other parcels (A & B} I:l
will not require septic systems.

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archacological site, or district NO

which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Comumissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be cligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for
archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

13. a. Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

f Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres:

NILE




14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

[Z1Shoreline [Z] Forest [ Agricultural/grasslands [] Early mid-successional
[Owetland [] Urban Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?
Timber Rattlesnake, Norther...

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan?

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains})?
If Yes, briefly describe:

BN ENEIEE
OO0z Oz

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water | NO | YES
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?
If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment: |:|
19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste | NO | YES
management facility?

If Yes, describe:

[]
20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or NO | YES

completed) for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe:

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF

MY KNOWLEDGE

Applicant/sponsor/name: Slopeline, LLC Date: June 4, 2020

Signature: /6 " 9 a/ " Title: Surveyor for Applicant
v [/4

PRINT FORM




EAF Mapper Summary Report Thursday, June 04, 2020 8:58 AM
Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental
assessment form {EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are

= answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF

~d guestion can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks. Although

o the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to

g DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order

2 1o obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a

= substitute for agency determinations.
=]
%, &
w Montraal
RN a
Pheoy
L Temia o™
[~
: ks : I .- F’QC?'IB"I&['
:é' : = ‘. ?Mﬂw O e b
= = Vol - ? Poston
L ] L ; Prowidence
Sowces Esri, HEFE, smﬁm Usas, ? - e Glevdiond ATV
inter map, INCR B NRCan, Esgi ¥ i
Japafi; METI, Egfr-Chinh | Hong Kong}&ﬂ Sl P b ’Souua,gﬂ ﬂgﬁE Earmin,
, Esri {Thai NGOC, o) [ Pﬁnbﬂl‘l}lﬂll i wgh USGE Iniairtdp, INCREMENT

CptnStreetiiap Shiributors, and the GIS e i . P.NRCan, E=r Japan, METI,
e Cormmunity coni oo waFElpa Heng Kong) Esn

Part 1/ Question 7 [Critical Environmental  No
Area)

Part 1 / Question 12a [National or State Yes
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible

Sites] _ -

Part 1 / Question 12b [Archeological Sites] Yes

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and
Regulated Waterbodles] waterbodies is known to b_e incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

Part 1 / Question 15 [‘I'hreatened or Yes
Endangered Animal] _
Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or Timber Rattlesnake, Northern Long-eared Bat, Bald Eagle

‘Endangered Animal - Name]
Part 1/ Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plaln] No

Part1/ Questlon 20 [Remedlatlon Site] No

Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report P



Michael C Bartolotti, County Clerk

Putnam County Office Building
40 Gleneida Avenue Room 100
Carmel, New York 10512

R

mm

ACS-000000000433777-000000000836968-040

Endorsement Page

PARLA DOBERT
CNE HUDSON CITY CENTRE

HUDSON,NY 12534

DARLA DOEERT
ONE HUDSON CITY CENTRE

HUDSON, NY 12534

Pocument # 1501832 Drawer # 07 . Recorded Date: 07/1%/2018
Document Type:DEED Book 2084 Page 34 Recorded Time: 1:04:46 PM
Document Page Count: 40 Receipt # 11881

PRESENTER : RETURN TO:

PARTIES
GRANTOR GRANTEE
fmm FUNDING LLC SLOPELINE LLC
FEE DETAILS RESERVED FOR CERTIFICATION
Consideration: $12,000,000.00
L301B32
PEED 40 220.00
TP-584 1 5.00
CULTURAL EDUCATION 15,00
RECORD MANAGEMENT 5.00
RP-5217 RESID/RAGRIC 125.00
TRANSFER TAX 168,000.00
PROCESSING FEE 1 1.00
AMOUNT FOR THIS DOCUMENT: 168,371.00
RETT # 000002512

THIS DOCUMENT WAS EXAMINED PURSUANT TC 53
REAL. PROPERTY LAW

Z

Michael C. Bartolotti
Pumnam County Clerk

15

EXEMPTICONS

RESERVED FOR CLERKS NOTES




e Witeess Whersof, The party of the first part have hereunto set its hand
and seal the day and year first above written.

In Presence of BMR FUNDING, LLC

“Tide 7" ygnash A, Galto
Authorized Signatory

STATE OF C()Vlg) )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF B Freid) )

On the {1 day of July 2018, before me, the undersigned, in and for said State, persenally
appeared MICHAEL GATTO, personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of
satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is/arc subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she exccuted the same in his/her capacity, and that
by his/her signaturc on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the
individual acted, executed the instrument.

7Q
Nohry Public~"—

LISA ORLANDO
§% §) Notary Public of Connacticut.
7 mcmmw-mm

Lf,ee,gs.e, N'{/;Lc;ol .
o ' mela. Richos dbon B

M rars

£5



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

S 50°53'55" E 148.33 feet

to a point on the northerly line of Foundry Dam Road. Thence westerly along the northerly line of Foundry
Dam Road and mosily along the road face of a stone wall, the following courses:

61°00'00" W 46.15 feet
72°20'00" W 24.36 feet
64°10'00" W 5.80 feet
53°00°'0G0" W 7.20 feet
73°20'00" W 26.50 feet
79°20'00" W 29.80 feet
87°10'00" W 13.50 feet
75°50'00" W 28.20 feet
78°45'00" W 22.40 feet
87°00'00" W 7.30 feet and
75725'00" W 43.80 feet

mZmmununnZww

to 2 point. Thence still along the northerly line of Foundry Dam Road and continuing along the northerly line
of lands shown on that certain map entitled "Property of Caucasian Society Allaverdy, Inc...,” which was
filed in the Putnam County Clerk's office on July 27, 1939, in Book 3 of Maps at page 68.

S 79°05'00" W 81.50 fest
to a point. Thence still along the nonherly line of the said lands shown on the map in Book 3 of Maps at

page 68, along the northerly line of an old roadway and in part along the centerline of a stone wall, the
following courses:

S 86°20'00" W 20.70 feet
N 76°30°00" W 14.50 feet
N 48°40'00" W 29.00 feet
N 53°00'00" W 161.00 feet
N 54°20'00" W 91.50 feet
N 46°00'00" W 28.50 feet
N 70°40'00" W 22.00 feet
S §9°20'00" W 17.00 feet
S 60°00'00" W £9.50 feet
S 73°30'00" W 34.00 feet to a cross cut
S 78°21'00" W 92.10 feel to a cross cut
N 87°48°00" W 36.30 feet

Schedule A - Lega! Description — Page 2 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703
Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

44°14'40" E 144.40 feet
11°44'10" E 69.70 feet
29°05'40" W 74.30 feet
68°30'30" W 37.50 feet
77°0110" W 113.60 feet
68°23'40" W 39.20 feet
37°12'00" W 43.00 feet
22°47'10" W 67.20 feet
34°27'40" W 94.40 feet
39°25'10" W 167.50 feet
75°49'40" W 63.30 feet
22°08'10" W 36.20 feet
56°15'20" W 95.60 feet
27°45'40" W 42.40 feet
39°58'50" W 52.80 feet
14°31'00" W 66.60 feet
11°39'10" W 86.00 feet
74°08'00" W 51.60 feet and
57°07'00" W 30.45 feet

nmunwmhnonwmwnwnnwnmzZ2ZZZ

to a point at the line of lands formerly of B. Bloomer, formerly of Wood and now or formerly of Seigel,

which point occupies coordinate position

N 535,542.16 (y)
E 607,719.90 (x)

of the said New York State Coordinate System, East Zone (NAD 1927). Thence along the sald Seigel

lands

N 66°44'20" W 229.69 feet to an axle, and
S 38°50'06" W 517.15 feet

to a cross cut on a large rock at the line of lands formerly of G. Bloomer and now or formerly of Hustis.
Thence along the said Hustis lands

S 42°0527" W 901.93 feet

to an irgn pipe at the line of lands formerly of said G. Bloomer, formerly of the Young Men's & Women's
Hebrew Asscciation and now or formerly of the Peaple of the State of New York, as shown con that

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 4 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity Nationai Title Insurance Company - Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2013

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

N 535,950.77 (y)
E 601,275.81 (x)

of the said New York State Coordinate System, East Zone (NAD 1927). Thence continuing along the last
mentioned lands of the People of the State of New York and continuing further along lands formerly of
Dewindt, formerly of the City of Beacon and now or formerly of the People of the State of New York that
are shown on that certain “Map ... Acquired ... by ... Parks, Recreation & Historic Preservation Law ...,”
which was filed in the Dutchess County Clerk’s office on June 12, 2008, as Map No. 12171, the following

courses:

38°24'07" E 3,335.88 feet, to a drill hole,

39°44'32" E 1,131.97 feet, to a drill hole,

60°41'43" E 3,453.96 feet, crossing back into Putnam County, o a stone pike
31°15'50" E 2,250.44 feet, to a pin and cap,

32°13'20" E 1,473.10 feet, and

29°57'00" E 2,120.48 feet,

Z 2 2 n Z2 Z

to a point on the line reputedly dividing the County of Dutchess, on the north, from the County of Putnam,
on the south, which line is the southerly line of lands formerly of The Scenic Hudson Land Trust, Inc. and
now or formerly of the People of the State of New York, which point occupies coordinate position

N 542,752.03 {(y)
E 610,095.67 (x)

of the said New York State Coordinate System, East Zone (NAD 1927 ). Thence along The Scenic Hudson
Land Trust, Inc. lands, continuing along lands formerly of Reichenstein and now or formerly of the People of
the State of New York, along lands formerly of New York Isthmus, Inc. and now or formerly of Peter R.
Moarris, again alang lands formerly of Reichenstein and now or formery of the People of the State of New
York, and always along the said County Line, the following courses:

N 82°19'43" E 439.56 feet
N 81°5417" E 2,085.21 feet
N 84°59'46™ E 663.30 feet,

to a point at the line of lands formerly of The Village of Fishkill and now or formerly of Downey. Thence
leaving the said County Line and along the said Downey lands, the following courses:

S 40°39'47" E 444.85 feet,

Schedule A — Lega! Description ~ Page 6 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company = Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrava Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

of the said MNew York State Coordinate System, East Zone (NAD 1927) Thence along the said Bechelli

lands
S 03°32'03" E 435.24 fest,

to a point at the line of lands formerly of Lowe, formerly of Lyons and now shown on that certain
“Subdivision Plat of Lyons (Weisman) Lands ...,” which was filed in the Puinam County Clerk’s office on
June 12, 1998, as Map No. 274%. Thence along the said lands shown on Filed Map No. 2749 and
mostly along the center of a stone wall, the following courses:

88°07'05" W 668.10 feet
02°23'45" W 89.61 feet
00°47'39" E 19.20 feet
15°50'43" W 46.88 feet
03”10'28" W 126.67 feet
00°18'24" W 109.06 feet
04°11'43" W 65.08 feet
02°32'25" W 246.15 feet
81°42'14" W 156.72 feet
86°13'20" W 580.28 feet
57°27°05" W 15.61 feet
40°38'28" W 159.41 feet
51°35'54" W 13.59 feet
66°40'15" W 156.26 feet
71°15'36" W 71.57 feet
88°43'08" W 17.48 feet
84°28'30" W 308.64 feet
82°06'36" W 177.26 feet
83°45'50" W 230.89 feet
30°49'40" W 389.35 feet to a cross cut
21°12'38™ W 121.31 feet
74°35'50" E 170.20 feet
68°03'02" E 68.57 feet
74°05"16” E 201.45 feet
69°26'20" E 75.21 feet
74°01'25" E 186.84 feet and
76°23'31" E 548.14 feet

WU eanouonnennonzZZZZ2Z2ZZ2000000002

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 8 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

S 18°01'14" W {5.80 feet

S 29°5519" W 290.59 feet

S 28°59'46" W 182.67 feet

S 30°25'10" W 113.23 feet and
S 27°47'07" W B81.09 feet

to a cross cut at the line of lands formerly of Hustis and now shown on that certain "Subdivision and
Suivey prepared for Peter Lisikatos ...," which was filed in the Putnam County Clerk's office on March 26,
1988 as Map No. 2227. Thence along the lands shown on Filed Map No. 2297

S 30°40°29" W 204.76 feet

to a crosscut at the line of lands formerly of Hustis, formerly of Quiana & Magee and shown on
that certain map entitled “Open Development Area of Lands of M. J. Quiana & J. F. Magee ...,” which
was filed in the Putnam County Clerk’s office on August 12, 1976, as Map No. 1527, which point occupies

coordinate position

N 537,463.47 (y)
E 611,807.51(x)

of the said New York State Coordinate System, East Zone (NAD 1927). Thence along the said lands
shown on Filed Map No. 1527 and mostly along the centerline of a stone wall, the following courses:

N 88°24'00™ W 130.00 feet
N 74°39'00" W 51.00 feet

N 72°59'00" W 56.00 faet

N 76°29'00" W 28.00 feet

N 74°44'00" W 22.00 feet

N 68°59'00" W 16.00 feet

N 75°14'00" W 12.12 feet and
S 00°52'50" W 0.89 feet

lo a point at the line of lands formerly of Hustis and now shown on that cerain "Final Subdivision Plat for
Raymond Peterson ...," which was filed in the Putnam County Clerk's office on April 13, 1983 as Map No.
1911, Thence along the lands shown on Filed Map No. 1911 and in part along the center of a stone wall,
the following courses:

N 76°09'20" W 111.00 feet
N 58°33'10" W 22.38 feet

Schedule A — Legal Description ~ Page 10 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidellty National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

N 38°35'40" E 178.62 feet and
N 13°02'01" E 52.88 feet

to 2 point once again at the line of the aforementioned lands formerly of O'Brien, formerly of Cox and now
or formerly of Sterritt. Thence once again along the said Stemitt lands

S 45°27'34" E 46.65 feet

tc a point at the line of lands formerly of Hustis, formerly of Kiesbye, and now or formerly of Hutchenson.
Thence along the !ast mentioned Huichenson lands

S 38°05°36" W 209.63 feet

to the point where the aforementioned westerly line of Barrett Pond Road meets the northerly line of Huslis
Road. Thence southerly along the westerly line of Barrett Pond Road, the following courses:

24°45'00" E 19.54 feet
35°00°00" W 33.00 feet
34°36'00" E 23.00 feet
40°00'00" E 33.70 feet
08°48'0Q™ E 14.70 feet
50°00'00" W 3.59 feet and
06°05'00" E 47.18 feet

0w wmwwwmwmwmwn

to the point or place of beginning, [FOR INFORMNATION ONLY, NOT INSURED: containing 1209.54

acres, more or less.]

EXCEPTING THEREFROM the following one hundred one (101) parcels:

|

|Exception No. 1 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Schroeder Date: 17 AugO3 Liber:1645 Page: 0465
ca. 1997 Owner: Schroeder Date: 17Jan20 Liber: 1083 Page: 0213
Original Owner: Schroeder Date: 26Jun??2 Liber: 0702 Page: 0141

Tax Map Designation: 16.00 1 16 Lot(s}: n/a Filed Map: n/a

Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. {Lot{s): n/a Filed Map: n/a

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 12 of 37
SMPR QOrder No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.
|Exception No. 7 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Leach & Gomez Date: 20Novi5 Liber: 1996 |Page: 0364
ca. 1997 Owner: Lombardi et al. Date: 080ctot Liber: 1142 Page: 0074
l Original Qwner: Lombardi Date: G9Mar51 Liber: 0392 |Page: 0001

l Tax Map Designation:

16.11 1 05 & 07

Lot{s}: n/a

Filed Map: n/a

I Original Grantor:

Valhalla Highlands, Inc.

Lot{s): n/a

Filed Map: n/a

|Exception No. 8

Deed and Lot(s) References

| Current Owner: Rubino Date: O7Mar1981 Liber: 1118 Page:0143
: ca. 1997 Owner: Rubino Date: Q7Mar8! Liber: 1118 Page: 0143
: Criginal Owner: Quick Date: 19Jun69 Liber: 0677 |Page: 0781
] Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 08 tot(s): n/a Filed Map: n/a

Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): n/a Filed Map: n/a

]Exception No. 9 Deed and Lot(s) References
' Current Owner: Rubino Date: O07Mar 81 Liber: 1118 Page 0143
l ca. 1997 Owner: Rubino Date: O07Mar 81 Liber: 1118 Page 0143
'[ Original Owner: Quick Date: 19Juné9 Liber: 0677 Page: 078t
ITax Map Designation: 16.11 i 08 Lot(s): 098 Filed Map:163C
i Filed Map:
l Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, inc. Lot(s): 098 163C
Exception No. 10 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Qwner: Kolarek Date: Q4Febi4 Liber: 1950 |Page: 0383
ca. 1997 Owner: Herkert Date: 22Jul8s Liber: 0882 |Page: 0282
Original Owner: Onyun Date: 280ct50 Liber: 0387 |(Page: 0327
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 09 Lot{s): 099 163C
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{(s): 099 163C

Schedule A - Legal Description — Page 14 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company - Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 15 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Finn Date: 01J4un9s Liber: 1223 |Page: Q0077
ca.i997 Owner: Finn Date: OTJun95 Liber: 1293 Page: 0077
Original Owner: Pflug Date: 015ep59 Liber: 0522 |Page: 0329

‘ Filed Map:

| Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 16 Lot(s): 036 163D

Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 036 163D

' Exception No. 16

Deed and Lot{(s) References

Current Owner: Russell & Kuper Date: 15Dec%3 Liber: 1227 |Page: 0001
| ca. 1997 Owner: Russell & Kuper Date: 15Dec9) Liber: 1227 Page: 0001
1' Original Owner: Steiner Date: 09Aug48 Liber; Q352 Page: 0374
! Filed Map:
{Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 17 Lot(s): 037 163E
: Filed Map:

Original Grantor: Vathalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 037 163E *

Deed and Lot(s) References

Exception No. 17
Current Owner: Vicla & Nardiello Date: 13Mar78 Liber: 1919 Page: 0222
Ca. 1597 Owner: Abel Date: 08Aug95 Liber: 1304 [Page: 0064
Criginal Owner: Abel Date: 04Jun5% Liber: 0516 [Page: 0270
‘ Filed Map:
| Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 18 Lot{s): 035 163D
' ' Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 035 163D

Exception No. 18 !

Deed and Lot{(s) References

Current Owner: Spillane | Date: 19Sep13 Liber: 1933 |Page: 0078
ca. 1997 Owner: Shelley Date: 30Apr87 Liber: 0957 |[Page: 0033
Qriginal Owner: Kumrmerle Date: 13Aug48 Liber: 0352 |Page: 0379
| Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 19 . lot{s): 025 163D
: Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. | Lot(s): 025 163D

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 16 of 37
i SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity Nationa! Title Insurance Company — Sneeringar Monahan Provaost Redgrave Titla Agency, Inc. Date: Juiy 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

{ssued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 23 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Carone Date: 3AprO2 Liber: 1586 Page: 0331
ca. 1997 Owner: Weller Date: 16Aug44 Liber: 0285 [Page: 0247
Original Owner: Paine Date: 010ct34 Liber: 0200 |Page: 0256

Filed Map:

Tax Map. Designation: 16.11 1 22 Lot{s): 024 163A

Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highiands, Inc. Lot{s): 024 163A

Exception No. 24

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Dwyer Date: 24Jui94 Liber: 1254 |Page: 0336
ca. 1997 Owner: Dwyer Date: 24Jul94 Liber: 1254 |Page: 0336
Original Owner: Pletz Date: 16Jun34 Liber: 0196 Page: 0105
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 23 Lot{s): QI0 163A
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, [nc. Lot{s): 010 163A

Exception No. 25 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: McDuffee Date: 04Mar99 Liber: 1462 |Page: 0424
ca. 1997 Owner: Hoss Date: 19Feb86 Liber; 0884 |Page: 0273
Original Owner: Sherrard Date: 18Sep43 Liber: 0277 |Page: 0269

Filed Map:

Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 24 Lot(s): ON 163A

Fited Map:
Original Grantor; Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): ON 163A

Exception No. 26 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Watson Date: 31Jani4 Liber: 1944 Page: 0377
ca. 1997 QOwnern: Meilone Date: 18Apr75S Liber: 0726 Page: 1162
Original Owner: Brennen Date: (05Aug33 Liber: Q187 Page: 0427

Filed Map:

Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 25 Lot{s); 0I12 163A

Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Vathalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 012 163A

Schedule A - Legal Description — Page 18 of 37
SMPR Qrder No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.
fException No. 31 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Codino Date: 17JunQ5 Liber: 1811 Page: 0389
ca. 1997 QOwner: Cedino Date: 29Jul69 Liber: 0679 |Page: 1056
Criginal Owner: Codino Date: 29Jule9 Liber: 0679 |Page: 1056
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 30 Lot{s): 006 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, inc. Lot(s): 006 163E
Exception No. 32 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Vartanian Revocable Trust Date: 22Mart3 Liber: 1925 |Page: 0077
ca. 1997 Owner: |Varnanian Revocable Trust Date: 26Jul89 Liber: 1065 |Page: 0335
Original Owner: Finnegan Date: 25Sep43 Liber: 0277 |Page: 0273
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 31 Lot{s): QO7 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Novoting Lot(s): Q07 163D
Exception No. 33 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Vartanian Revocable Trust Date: 22Marl3 Liber: 1925 |Page: 0077
ca. 1997 Owner: |Vartanian Revocable Trust Date: 26Jul89% Liber: 1065 |Page: 0335
QOriginal Owner: Dunin Date: 07May60 Liber: 0530 |[Page: 0083
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 31 Lot{s): 056 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, inc. Lot(s): 056 163E
Exception No. 34 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Engel Date: 04Aug82 Liber: 0785 |Page: 0128
ca. 1997 Owner: Engel Date: O4Aug8z Liber: 0785 |Page: 0128
Original Owner: Hard Date: 01Sep72 Liber: 0703 Page: 1114
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 32 Lot{s): 008 163A
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Vathalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 008 163A

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 20 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-083703
Fidelity National Title Insurance Company ~ Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018 *

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION




Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 39 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Gochanour Date: OBApr10Q Liber: 1853 |Page: 0253
ca. 1997 Owner: Selby & Miller Date: 12Jan93 Liber: 1184 Page: 0312
Original Qwner: Beissel Date: 150ct38 Liber: 0237 |Page: 0103

Filed Map:

Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 37 Lot{s): 058 163D

Filed Map:
Original Grantor; Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 058 163D

Deed and Lot(s) References

Exception No. 40
Current Owner: Rotherme! Date: 17May13 Liber: 1922 Page: 0264
ca. 1997 Owner: Rothermel Date: 18Aug83 Liber: 1027 |Page: 0102
Original Owner: Fitall Date: 25Aprée7 Liber: 0645 {Page: 0190
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 38 Lot{s): 059 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhaila Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 059 163E

Deed and Lot(s) References

Exception No. 41
Current Qwner: Rothermel Date: 17Mayl3 Liber: 1922 Page: 0264
ca. 19970wner: Rothermel Date: 18Aug88 Liber: 1027 |Page: 0102
Original Owner: Fitall Date: 25Apre7 Liber: 0645 |Page: 0190
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 39 Lot{s): 060 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 060 163E

Deed and Lot(s) References

Exception No. 42
Current Owner: Hoess Date: 19Feb03 Liber; 1615 Page: 0263
ca. 1997 Owner: Hoess Date: 19Feb03 Liber: 0692 |Page: 0184
Original Owner: Dwyer Date: 24Apr/t Liber: 0692 |Page: 0184
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 54 Lot{s): 065 163C
Filed Map:
QOriginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, inc. Lot(s): 065 163C

Scheduie A - Legal Description — Page 22 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc.

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

Date: July 18, 2018



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
! TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 47 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Young Revocable Trust Date: 17July13 Liber: 1928 Page: 0134
ca.1997 Qwner: Young Date 09Dec94 Liber: 1272 Page 0290
Original Owner: Boeckler Date 17Jul50 Liber: 0382 |Page: 0207

Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 46 tot(s):070 Lot{s):163C
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s):070 Lot{s)163C

Exception No. 48

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Lombardi Date: 10Mar.15 Liber: i975. |Page: 0146
ca. 1997 Owner: Fox Dale: 06Jun67? Liber: 0648 |Page: 0103
Original Qwner: Wittemer Date: 18Nov4z2 Liber: 0271 Page: 0035
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 48 Lot(s) :072 163C
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 072 163C

Exception No. 49

Deed and Lot(s) . References

Current Owner: Lombardi Date: 10Mar.15 Liber: 1975 Page: 0146
ca. 1997 Owner: Fox Date: 03May71 Liber: 0692 |Page: 0524
Qriginal Owner: Wittemer Date: 18Nov42 Liber: 0271 |Page: 0035
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 48 Lot{s): 078 163C
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 078 163C

Exception No. 50

Deed and Lot{s) References

Current Owner: Lombardi Date: 10Mar.15 Liber: 1975 Page: 014¢
ca. 19970wner: Fox Date: C3May71 Liber: 0692 |Page: 0524
Original Owner: Wittemer Date: 18Nov42 Liber: 0271 {Page: 0035
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 48 Lot{s): 083 163C
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 083 163C

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 24 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Titlo Insurance Cempany - Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc.

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

Date: July 18, 2018



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 55 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Lombardi Date: 10Mar.15 Liber: i975 Page: 0146
ca. 19970wner: Rosielto Date: 16Dec?4 Liber: 0724 |Page: 0754
Original Owner: Rosiello Date: 16Dec74 Liber: 0724 |[Page: 0754

Filed Map:

Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 48 Lot{s): 082 163C

Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 082 163C

Filed Map:
QOriginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. tot(s): 075 163C

!Exception No. 56

Deed and Lot{s) References

| Current Owner: Hoess Date: 14Feb03 Liber: 1615 Page: 0263
| ca. 1997Owner: Dwyer Date: 02Aug85 Liber: 0887 |Page: 0273
i  Original Owner: Raser Date: 040ct37 Liber: 0231 |Page: 0248
! Filed Map:

|;F‘rax Map Designation: 16.11 1 54 Lot(s}: 074 163C

[ Filed Map:

I Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 074 163C

IException No. 57

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Hoess Date: 14Feb(3 Liber: 1615 Page: 0263
ca. 1997 Owner: Dwyer Date: 02Aug85 Liber: 0887 |[Page: 0273
Original Owner: Roser Date: 040ct37 Liber: 0231 Page: 0248
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.11 1 54 Lot{s}: 075 163C
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 075 163C

Exception No. 58

Deed and Lot{s) References

Current Owner: Silva—-Sadder Date: 305ep74 Liber: 0723 |Page: 0021
ca. 1997 Owner: Silva—-Sadder Date: 308ep74 Liber: 0723 |Page: 0021
Original Qwner: Flavin Date: 10Aug68 Liber: 0671 Page: 0179
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 15 Lot(s): 050 163D
Filed Map:
| Original _Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 050 163D

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 26 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity Nationai Title Insurance Company ~ $neeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 63 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Torrens Date: 12Aug99 Liber: 1483 [Page: 0207
ca. 1997 Owner: Schroeder Date: 24Apre2 Liber: 1157 Page: 0157

B Original Owner: Schroeder Date: 21Apr45 Liber: 0293 |Page: 008!

Filed Map:

Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 18 Lot(s): Q53 163D

Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, inc. Lot(s): 053 1630

Exception No. 64 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Torrens Date: 24Apr92 Liber: 1157 Page: 0157
ca. 1957 Owner: Schroeder Date: 24Apr92 Liber: 1157 Page: 0157
Criginal Cwner: Schroeder Date: 10Sep50 Liber: 0384 (Page: 0529

Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 18 Lot(s): n/a Filed Map: n/a

] Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): n/a Filed Map: n/a

|Exception No. 65

Deed and Lot(s) References

{  Current Cwner; Calimano Date: 013Aug03 Liber: 1635 Page: 0171
ca. 1997 Owner: Calimano Date: 03Aug94 Liber: 1267 Page: C157
Original Owner: Koch Date: 27Jan58 Liber: 0499 [Page: 0185

. Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 20 Lot{s): C40 Filed Map: 163F

|

. Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s}: 040 Filed Map: 163F

Exception No. 66

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Calimana Date: 01Aug03 Liber: 1635 Page:0171

ca. 1997 Owner: Calimano Date: 03Aug%4 Liber: 1267 | Page: D157

Criginal Owner; Koch Date: 27Jan58 Liber: 0499 |Page: 0185
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 20 Lot(s): 043 Filed Map: 163F

Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Ine. Lot(s): 043 Filed Map: 163F

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

Schedule A - Legal Description — Page 28 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703
Fidelity National Title Insurance Company - Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc,

Date: July 18, 2018



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 71 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Braga Date: 26Juld6 Liber: 1349 Page: 0291
ca. 1997 Owner: Braga Date: 26Jul36 Liber: 1349 Page: 0291
Original Owner: Kioss Date: 18Jan58 Liber: 0499 |Page: 0178

Tax Map Designation: 16.15 i1 24 Lot{s): 044 Filed Map: 163F
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 044 Filed Map: 163F

Exception No. 72 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Pearsall Date: 22Aug06 Liber: 1755 Page: 0393
ca. 1997 Cwner: Scelso & Denning Date: 145ep95 Liber: 1310 Page: 0271
Original Owner: White Date: 24Jun58 Liber: 0508 |Page: 0500

Tax Map Designation: i6.15 1 25 Lot{s): 04 Filed Map: 163F
Criginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s}): 04 Filed Map: 163F

Exception No. 73

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Pearsal Date: 22AugQ6 Liber: 1755 |Page: 0393

ca. 1997 Owner: Scelso & Denning Date: 14 Sep95 Liber: 1310 Page: 0271

Original Owner: While Date: 24Jun58 Liber: 0508 |Page: 0500
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 25 lot{s): 042 Filed Map: 163F

Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s}: C42 Filed Map: 163F

Exception No. 74

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Moran Date: 21Jan0Q0 Liber: 1695 |Page: 0335
ca. 1997 Owner: Garlepp Date: 11May80 Liber: 0769 |Page: 0999
Criginal Owner; Baitley Date: 05Jan70 Liber: 0682 |Page: 0504
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 26 Lot{s): O 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Vathalla Highlands, [nc. Lot(s): O3 163E

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 30 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc. Date: July 18, 2018

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC:

Exception No. 79

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Cruikshank Date: 25Sep80 Liber: O772 Page: 0595
ca. 1997 Owner: Cruikshank Date: 25Sep80 Liber: 0772 Page: 0595
QOriginal Owner: Garten Date: 01May52 Liber: 0518 Page: Q234
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 30 Lot(s}: 028 163E
Filed Map:
Criginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 028 163E

Exception No. 80

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Azzopardi Date: O09Mar99 Liber: 1463 Page: 0126
ca. 1997 Owner: Simon & Katzin Date: 27Dec85 Liber: Q879 Page: 0246
Qriginal Owner: King Date: 24Feb56 Liber: 0472 Page: 0354
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 31 Lot(s): 029 163A
Filed Map:
Qriginal Grantor; valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 029 163A

Exception No. 81

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Moran Date: 21Jan0C Liber: 1695 Page: 0335
ca. 1997 QOwner: Garlepp Date: 1iMay80 Liber: 0769 Page: 0999
Original Owner: Bartley Date: 05Jan?0 Liber: 0682 Page: 0504
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 32 Lot(s): 030 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 030 163E

Exception No. 82

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Goodman Date: 01Aug91 Liber: 1135 Page: 0295
ca. 1997 Owner: Goodman Date: 01Aug%i Liber: 1135 Page: 0295
QOriginal Owner: Perry Date: 07Jul38 Liber: 0234 Page: 0476
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 33 Lot(s): 019 163D
Filed Map:
Qriginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, inc. Lot{s): 019 163D

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 32 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidellty Nationat Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Menahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc.

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

Date: July 18, 2018



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 87

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Reubens & O’Sullivan Date: 07Janl3 Liber: 1914 Page: 0238
ca. 1997 Owner: Cross Date: 150ct96 Liber: 1360 Page: 0187
Qriginal Owner: Gent Date: 10Augs0 Liber: 0385 Page: 04%6
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 36 Lot(s): 017 163E
Fited Map:
Original Grantor: Vathalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 017 163E

Exception No. 88

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Reubens & Q'Sullivan Date: 07Jani3 Liber: 1914 Page: 0288
ca. 1997 Owner: Cross Date: 150ct96 Liber: 1360 Page: 0187
Original Ownex: Sabin Date: 30Sep49 Liber: 0369 Page: 0386
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 36 Lot{s}: 018 163E
Filed Map:
Original Grantor: valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 018 163E

Exception No. &9

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Pesquera Date: 30Aug88 Liber: 1027 Page: 0298
ca. t997 Owner: Pesquera Date: 30Aug88 Liber: 1027 Page: 0298
Criginal Owner: Villator Date: 040ct69 Liber: Q0680 Page: 0567
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 37 Lot(s): n/a Filed Map: n/a
Filed Map:
Criginal Grantor: Valhalla Highiands, Inc. Lot{s): 064 163C

Exception No. 90

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Baden Dale: 22Jun84 Liber: 0815 Page: 0324

ca. 1997 Owner: Baden Date: 22Jun84 Liber: 0815 | Page: 0324

Originat Owner: Buschmeyer Date: 06Jan72 Liber: 0698 Page: 0608
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 38 Lot(s): n/a Filed Map: n/a

Original Grantor:

Valhalla Highlands, Inc.

Lot(s): n/a

Filed Map: n/a

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 34 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Company — Sneeringer Monahan Provost Redgrave Title Agency, Inc.

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

Date: July 18, 2018



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Issued by

SNEERINGER MONAHAN PROVOST REDGRAVE
TITLE AGENCY, INC.

Exception No. 95 Deed and Lot(s) References
Current Owner: Caiati Date: 02 Mayl2 Liber: 1896 Page: 0498
ca. 1997 Owner: Gerhard Date: 13Nov74 Liber: 0723 Page: 1101
Original Owner: Knight Date: 15Jun40 Liber: 0248 Page: 0065

Filed Map:

Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 42 Lot{s): 076 163C

Filed Map:
Qriginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 076 163C

Exception No. 96

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Carl Date: 28.Jun95 Liber: 1298 Page: 0248
ca. 1997 Owner: Carl Date: 28Jun95 Liber: 1298 Page: 0248
Qriginal Owner: Hedley Date: 12MayS0 Liber: 0377 Page: 0509
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 45 Lot(s): 061 163A
Filed Map:
Qriginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 061 163A

Exception No. 97

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Macrini ‘Date: 280ct87 Liber: 0989 Page: 0114
ca, 1997 Owner: Macrini Date: 280ct87 Liber: 0989 Page: 0114
Criginal Owner: Van Dean Date: 19Aug3? Liber: 0244 Page: 0582
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 46 Lot{s): 062 163D
Filed Map:
Qriginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot(s): 062 163D

Exception No. 98

Deed and Lot(s) References

Current Owner: Hernandez Date: 30Aug94 Liber: 1258 Page: 0299
ca. 1997 Owner: Hernandez Date: 30Aug94 Liber: 1258 Page: 0299
Original Owner: . Peters Date: 29Jun35 Liber: 0259 Page: 0354
Filed Map:
Tax Map Designation: 16.15 1 47 Lot{s): OO 163A
Filed Map:
Criginal Grantor: Valhalla Highlands, Inc. Lot{s): 001 163A

Schedule A — Legal Description — Page 36 of 37
SMPR Order No.: M-063703

Fidelity National Title Insurance Gompany — Sneeringer Monahan Provest Redgrave Title Agency, Inc.

LEGAL
DESCRIPTION

Date: July 18, 2018



INSTRUCTIDNS(RP-5247-PDF INS). www.orps.slate.ny.us

FOR COUNTY USE DNI‘_Y New York State Department of
€1, 3MS Code 2 7 =) b 2 9 Taxation and Finance

& Date BhelRicord®™ | 0.7 /i q /] 9 I Office of Reat Property Tax Services
= RP- 5217-PDF

€3, Book (&) 8‘_-{, C4. Page | i g i
B ‘ . Page | ! l 4 Real Property Transfer Report (810]

PROPERTY INFORMATION ]

1 t;‘:l:::!f SEE ATTACHED
"

SRR TR CER * STREE® NAME
CTATs S RN WLLAGE 2P CouE

2. :ﬂwf Slopeline, LLC

El
mea " LAET NAMECMFAIY FIRST NAME

LAST HAMEGEMPANY FIRBT NAME -

3 ;;ﬁnn \ndicate whata future Tax Hils are to be sent Slopelire, LLC c/o The Scenic Hudson Land Trust ) Inc .

Address il other than buysr addres:(_m botiom of form) LABT MAREAOMPANY FRET NAME
CITY OF TN STATE 7P CODE

ATREET NUMAER ArD NAME

{Only if Part of 3 Parcel) Check as they apply:

4, indicata the number of Assessment 19 D Part of & Parcel

# of Parcels
Roll parcels transtermad an the deed ORrR 4A. Planning Board with Subdivision Authority Exists D
5. Deed : 836.2%
Property e N — OR 'A-CHEE‘ 4B. Subdivision Approval was Required for Transter D
iz
Size 4C. Parcel Appraved for Subdivision wilh Map Frovides D
‘BMR Funding, LLC
6, Saller * LAST (eAMECOMPAHY FIRST NAME

Name

FISST NAUE

Check tha boxes below as they apply:
. Ownarshig Type is Gondeminium

9. New Conslruction on a Yacanl Lend

LASY NAMENCOMPANY

+7. Select the description which most aceurately describes the
use of the property at the time of sale:

A. One Family Resdential
104, Property Located witkin an Agucultural District

10B. Buyer receives a disclosure notice: indicaling that the property s in an
Agriculiural District :

SALE INFORMATIONI 1§, Check one & morg él these conditions as appiicable to transfer:
H A. Sale B : or Fermer Reiati

11, Sale Contract Date = o h‘" ‘ 2o\ E B. Sale bstwaen Related Companies or Partness in Business.

000

€. One of Ihe Eluy::rs is also a Seller
| D. Buyer ar Seller 15 Gevernment Agency of Lending Irsttution

* 12. Data of SaleiTransfor M E. Deed Type not Warranly or Bargain ane Sale (Specily Beiow)
E. Salw of Fractional or Less Inan Foe Interes! {Specify Belcw]
*13. Full Sale Prlce 12,000,000 oy G. Slgnificant Change ir Propeny Batwaen Tazable Status and Sale Dates
H. Sate of Business is Included in Sale Price

1. Cther Unusual I?aduru Affecting Sale Price {Specify Below)
J. None

‘Comment|g] on Condlian:

{ Full Sale Price ia lhe telal amount paid [or the preperty including personat propedy.
This payment may be inthe form af cash, other property ar goods, or the assumpiion of
morigages or other obligations.) Plsase round fo the neares! whoia doifer amount.

in¢iudes considération Por Dutcness County parcel in
.

14, Indicate the valye of parsonal
0.0 daed i

property includad in tha sale
ITSSESSMENT INFORMATION - Data shauid refiect ihe latest Final Assessment Roll and Tax Biil ;

16. Yaar of Assessment Roll from which Informetion taken{YY} 15 *47. Total Ascessed Value s 3, b %g, s5eC

“18. Property Class Ml BWE a_u'k{_bu.* _ . *19, School District Name Haldane

*26. Tax Map ldenlifier|s)Hoil kigntidier{s} (If muro thar foul, aftach ghest with additional igeriifians))

see attached

‘ CERTIFICATICN l

~
1 Certify that all of the items af information enterad on Ibés form are frue and camect [to the best of my knowledge and boliel) and | understand thal the making of any wiltful r:[l’

{alse statement of matarial fact horein = t me to the_provlsions_of e penal law ralative to the making and filing of false instruments.
BUYER CONTACT INEORMATION

{Entor information for the Buyer. Mote:  buyar'a LLG sacety, assseiaton, coposatan, jori stack Gompany, estale or
anity hal is nat an individuad agent or fiduciary. then & neme and caniecl :nfarmation a! an individualire Spo- sile
parny wna cen anawir gudstions ragarding tho frangfer musi he ensxgd. Type of print cleacly.)
Slopeiine, LLC c/o The Scenic Hudson Land 'rrust) Tnc.
*LABT HAME FIRST MANE
-? {B45} 473-4440
Vi S g “ARER GODE “YELEFHONE NGMBER (Ex; 999499}
e 7 .
1 Civig Center Plaza
~STAEET NUBER ~STREFT HAME
Poughkeepsie NY 12601
“GTY OR TOWH TR “ZIP £ I0E
BYYER'S ATTORNEY
Pilier Susanna
LAST NAME FIRST MAME
(518} 561-445C
AREA SG0E TELEPHOAE HUMBER {Ex: 1999959}




6.-1-1

IRP 143 LLC

2 Horatio Street Apt 11L
New York, NY 10014

16.-1-48

Clark, Richard S 11l

51 Mountain Brook Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-27

Shannon, Daniel P
415 East 52™ St Apt 4
New York, NY 10022

16.11-1-5

Leach, Todd P

122 Adelphi St Apt 1B
Brooklyn, NY 11205

16.11-1-44

Kaye, Paul J

21 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-9

Chirls, Richard

10 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-47

147 Highland Legacy LLC
147 Highland Road

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-15
Silva-Sadder, Adolfo

7 Valley View Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

500’ ADJOINERS LIST

SLOPELINE

SEE ATTACHED FOR PARCELS

16.-1-56

JRP 143 LLC

2 Horatio Street Apt 11L
New York, NY 10014

16.-1-47

Kinnaird, lohn A

41 Mountain Brook Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-16

Cavanagh, Glenn J

11 Valley View Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-32

Young, Michael

171 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-17

Russell, Betty H

3 Maple Ln

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.12-1-6

Lyons, Nathan H

20 Lyons Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-22

Russell, Betty H

3 Maple Ln

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-33
Goodman, Budd G
PO Box 164

New York, NY 10044

16.-1-49

Lutzer, Andrew

50 Mountain Brook Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-46

Immorlica, Angelo J
37 Mountain Brook Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-17

Price, David A

15 Valley View Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-43

Kaye, Paul J

21 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-23

Orland, Ronald

305 E 24% St Apt 14N
New York, NY 10010

16.15-1-29

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

16.15-1-45

Amico Lyons, Anna M
8 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-46

Macrini, Russell

4 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516



16.15-1-36

Reubens, Joseph

148 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-32

Moran, Michael R

19 Locust Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.-1-1.2

State of New York

Putnam County Comm of Finance
40 Gleneida Ave Bldg 1

Carmel, NY 10512

16.12-1-2

McConville, Ryan

66 Knollwood Ln

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-12

Slopeline, LLC

1 Civic Center Plz Ste 200
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

16.15-1-14

Merritt — Genco B Vingie Yvonne
16 Deerhili Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.-1-25

Casolaro, Vincent A
137 S Saw Mill River Rd
Elmsford, NY 10523

16.11-1-8

Rubino, Jerome M

38 Mountainview Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-34

JRP 143 LLC

2 Horatio 5t Apt 11L
New York, NY 10014

16.15-1-18

Torrens, Andrea C

19 Valley View Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-31

Azzopardi, Loreto

15 Locust Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-20

Calimano, Paula Catherine
13 Maple Ln

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-1

HFO Property 101 LLC
211 E70™ st

New York, NY 10021

16.-1-23.14

Sassano, Walter R Jr
128 Skyline Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-12

DeMarco, Joseph

19 Deerhill Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-4

Village of Cold Spring
87 Main St

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-4

The Peaceful House LLC
PO Box 82

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-9

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

16.-1-30

Bechelli, Anthony

PO Box 24

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.12-1-5.1

Kerr, Ethan

56 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-24

Braga, Luis

11 Maple Ln

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-37

Forest Lane LLC

c/o Maria Kallis

6 Cervantes

San Juan, Puerto Rico

27.-1-26.1

Kerr, Ethan

56 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-25

Pearsall Jay

15 Maple Ln

Cold Spring, NY 10516

27.-1-27

Tanguay, Barbara

56 Foundry Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.12-1-5.2

Indian Point 1 & 2 LLC

639 Loyola Ave — L-ENT-5B
New Orleans, LA 70113

16.11-1-7

Leach, Todd P

122 Adelphi St Apt 1B
Brooklyn, NY 11205

16.11-1-34

Garfinkle, Steven

32 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-23.12

Kulan, Robert

84 Skyline Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-23.13

Moth, Andrew

95 Reade St Apt 55
New York, NY 10013



16.11-1-23

Dwyer, Edward F

610 East 20™ St #3F

New York, NY 10009-1553

16.11-1-36

Berken, Sharona

24 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-21
Anderson, Steven F C
51 W 81% St Apt 12K
New York, NY 10024

16.11-1-19

Spillane, Heather Noonan
5 Locust Drive

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-18

Viola, Christopher

15 Lookout Drive

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-1

Bed Rock Partners
11 Country Lane
Garrison, NY 10524

16.-1-21

Cotter, Robert J

16 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-5

Siegel, Ritasue

17 W 54™ St Apt 9B
New York, NY 10019

16.19-1-1

Powers, Michael

133 Barrett Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-51

Schultz, William

7 Fieldstone Ridge
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-31

Vartanian, Benjamin
167 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-24
McDuffee, Charles P
10 Harrimans Keep
Irvington, NY 10535

16.11-1-42

Kaye, Paul §

21 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-13

Gallwitz, Manfred

22 Deerhill Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-13
Silva-Sadder, Adolfo

7 Valley View Drive
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-8

Bennett, Brandy Lee
20 Budney Rise

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-22

Maclnnes, Alexander Binns
8 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-55

Schmidt, Michael A
204 Hustis Road

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-14
Silva-Sadder Adolfo

7 Valley View Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-49

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

16.11-1-22

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

16.11-1-30

Codino, Albert FIr

22 Kisco Park Dr
Mount Kisco, NY 10549

16.11-1-37
Gochanour Michael
235 West End Ave
New York, NY 10023

16.11-1-29

Weber, Brigit

59 Field Ter
Irvington, NY 10533

16.15-1-3

Molina, Manuef A

50 Eagles Way

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-16

Schroeder, Henry

89 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-2.1

Maclnnes, Alexander Binns
8 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-10

Rozman, Jessica

139 Barrett Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-23.15

Deneher, Michael

133 Skyline Drive

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-16

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005



16.11-1-33

Zuvic, John W Jr.

19 Northern Ave

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-31

Vartanian, Benjamin
167 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-24
McDuffee Charles P
10 Harrimans Keep
Irvington, NY 10535

16.11-1-42

Kaye, Paul J

21 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-13

Gallwitz, Manfred

22 Deerhill Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-13
Silva-Sadder Adolfo

7 Valley View Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-8

Bennett, Brandy Lee
20 Budney Rise

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-22

Maclnnes Alexander Binns

8 Highland Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-55

Schmidt, Michael A
204 Hustis Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-14
Silva-Sadder Adolfo

7 Valley View Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-46
Young John Morgan Jr.

93 Delannoy Ave Unit 1006

Cocoa, FL 32922

16.11-1-22

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

16.11-1-30
Codino, Albert F Jr.
22 Kisco Park Dr

Mount Kisco, NY 10549

16.11-1-37
Gochanour, Michael
235 West End Ave
New York, NY 10023

16.11-1-29

Woeber, Brigit

59 Field Ter
Irvington, NY 10533

16.15-1-3

Molina, Manuel A

50 Eagles Way

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-16

Schroeder, Henry

89 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-2.1

Maclnnes Alexander Binns

8 Highland Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-10

Rozman, Jessica

139 Barrett Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-23.15

Deneher, Michael
133 Skyline Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-23

Dwyer, Edward F
610 East 20™ St #3F
New York, NY 10009

16.11-1-36

Berken Sharona

24 Mountainview Dr
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-21

Anderson, Steven F C
51 W 81% St Apt 12K
New York, NY 10024

16.11-1-19

Spillane, Heather Noonan

5 Locust Drive
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-18

Viola, Christopher

15 Lookout Dr

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-1

Bed Rock Partners
11 Country Ln
Garrison, NY 10524

16.-1-21

Cotter, Robert J

16 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-5

Siegel, Ritasue

17 W 54 St Apt 9B
New York, NY 10019

16.19-1-1

Powers, Michael

133 Barrett Pond Rd
Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-2-51

Schultz, William

7 Fieldstone Rdg

Cold Spring, NY 10516



16.11-1-49
Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty 5t

New York, NY 10005

16.11-1-49
{ombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty 5t

New York, NY 10005

16.19-1-3

Cates, Cory

12 Highland Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.19-1-5

Swan, Ryan Z

175 Hustis Road

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.-1-2

Faust, Andrew

2 Faust Ct

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.11-1-16

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

16.11-1-16

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

16.11-1-48

Lombardi, Joseph Pell
55 Liberty St

New York, NY 10005

27.-1-23

Hustis, Lois

2413 Qld Stone Mill Dr
Cranbury, NJ 08512

27.-1-1.1

Surprise Lake Camp
307 7% Ave Ste 900
New York, NY 10001

16.11-1-51

Schultz, William

7 Fieldstone Rdg

Cold Spring, NY 10516

16.15-1-38

Glick, Jeremy

241 Sackett St
Brooklyn, NY 11231

16.15-1-2

Magee, Patrice

605 Springfield Ave
Summit, Nl 07901

26.-1-1

State of New York

Putnam Co Comm of Finance
40 Gleneida Ave

Carmel, NY 10512

16.12-1-5.3

Vickery, David G

20 Lyons Rd

Cold Spring, NY 10516



6054-00-930320
NYS

Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12238

6054-00-435055

NYS

22 Market St
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

6154-00-170325
Morris, Peter R
150 N Wacker Dr.
Chicago, IL 60606

500° ADJOINERS LIST
(DUTCHESS)
SLOPELINE
SEE ATTACHED FOR
PARCELS

6154-00-245425
NYS

Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12238

6154-00-540440

Ellis, Sarah A

PO Box 139

Yorktown Heights, NY 10598

6053-00-380690
Slopeline, LLC

1 Civic Center Plz
Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

6154-00-400355

JRP 143 LLC

2 Horatio St.

New York, NY 10014



